# Dhruv Premium Kundli



Horoscope By

### One Kundli

hello@onekundli.com

Copyright © 2025 by OneKundli. All rights reserved. It is illegal to modify this PDF. Check complete Terms of Use.

### Table of Contents

Basic Details	5
Ghatak & Favourable Points	6
Planetary Position	7
Chalit Table & Chart	9
Key Points For Your Kundli	10
Your Ascendant	11
Moon Sign	13
Your Nakshatra	15
Panchang Predictions	17
General Prediction	19
Planet Consideration in Astrology	22
Bhava Phala	29
Some Special Yogas & Raj Yogas In Your Horoscope	37
Numerology Report	39
Mangal Dosha	43
Sadesati Report	45
Kalsarp Dosh/ Yog - Kalsarp Remedies	49
Vimshottari Mahadasha Phal	50
Antar Dasa Predictions	54

Transit (Gochar) Today	86
Lal Kitab Chart & Planets Houses	90
Lal Kitab Dasha (Sub-Sub Periods )	92
Lal Kitab Predictions	95
Lal Kitab Teva	100
Lal Kitab Ancestral Debts	102
Lal Kitab Annual Charts	106
Gemstone Prediction	109
Isht Devata	113
Remedies	115
Jadi Suggestion Report	118
Rudraksha Suggestion Report	120
Yantra Suggestion Report	122
Favourable Period	125
Friendship Table	133
Shodashvarga Table	135
Shodashvarga Charts	137
Shad Bala & Bhav Bala Tables	141
Ashtakvarga - Sarvashtakvarga	143
Prastharashtakvarga	144
Western System	151

Western Aspects	450
western Aspects	152
Aspect On Bhav Madhya	153
Aspect On KP Cusp	154
Planetary Aspect (Western)	155
Vimshottari Dasha	156
Vimshottari Dasha - Pratyantar	158
Yogini Dasha	167
Yogini Dasha Predictions	171
Jamini System: Karakamsa & Swamsa Kundli	174
Arudha Chart	175
Char Dasha	176
Jaimini Chara Dasha Predictions	179
Varshaphal (Annual Predictions) Details 2025	183
Varshaphal (Annual Predictions) Details 2026	190
Varshaphal (Annual Predictions) Details 2027	197
Varshaphal (Annual Predictions) Details 2028	204
Varshaphal (Annual Predictions) Details 2029	211
Varshaphal (Annual Predictions) Details 2030	218

Avkahada Chakra

### Person Details

Paya (Nakshatra Based) : Copper Gender : Male Date of Birth: 1:1:2025 Varna (Astrological) : Kshatriya Time of Birth : 0 : 0 : 0 Yoni : Vanar Day of Birth : Wednesday Gana : Manushya Ishtkaal : 041-55-03 Vasya : Chatu Place of Birth : Delhi Nadi : Madhya Dasa Balance : Venus 0 Y 0 M 22 D Time Zone : 5.5 Latitude : 28 : 40 : N Lagna : Virgo Longitude : 77 : 13 : E Asc Lord : Mercury Local Time Correction : 00.21.07 Rasi : Sagittarius War Time Correction : 00.00.00 Rasi Lord : Jupiter Nakshatra-Pada : Purvashadha-4 LMT at Birth : 23:38:52 GMT at Birth : 18:30:00 Star Lord : Sun Tithi : Pratipad Julian Day : 2460677 Hindu Week Day : Tuesday Sun Sign (Indian) : Sagittarius Paksha : Shukla Sun Sign (Western) : Capricorn Yoga : Vyaghata Ayanamsa : 024-12-20 Karan : Bav Ayanamsa Name : Lahiri Sunrise : 07:13:58 **Obliquity**: 023-26-10 Sideral Time : 06:21:32 Sunset : 17:35:27

Rashi	Lagna	Nakshatra-Pada
Sagittarius	Virgo	Purvashadha-4
Rasi Lord	Asc Lord	Star Lord
Jupiter	Mercury	Sun

#### One Kundli

## Ghatak & Favourable Points



#### One Kundli

## **Planetary Position**

	<b>Ascendent</b> Virgo Hasta	<b>Sun</b> Sagittarius Purvashadha		<b>Moon</b> Sagittarius Purvashadha
	<b>Mars</b> Cancer Pashyami	Mercury Scorpion Jyeshtha		<b>Jupiter</b> Taurus Rohini
	<b>Venus</b> Aquarius Dhanishta	<b>Saturn</b> Aquarius Purvabhadra	S	<b>Rahu</b> Pisces Uttarabhadra
ช	<b>Ketu</b> Virgo Uttaraphal	<b>Uranus</b> Aries Krittika		<b>Neptune</b> Pisces Purvabhadra
	<b>Pluto</b> Capricorn Uttarashadha			

Planets	Rashi	Longitude	Nakshatra	Pada	R	С	Relation
Ascendent	Virgo	10-32-15	Hasta	1			
Sun	Sagittarius	16-23-02	Purvashadha	1	D		Friendly
Moon	Sagittarius	26-37-35	Purvashadha	4	D	С	Neutral
Mars	Cancer	07-45-24	Pashyami	2	R		Debilitated
Mercury	Scorpion	25-22-47	Jyeshtha	3	D		Neutral
Jupiter	Taurus	18-58-33	Rohini	3	R		Enemy
Venus	Aquarius	03-16-07	Dhanishta	3	D		Friendly
Saturn	Aquarius	20-17-41	Purvabhadra	1	D		Own
Rahu	Pisces	07-17-52	Uttarabhadra	2	R		
Ketu	Virgo	07-17-52	Uttaraphal	4	R		
Uranus	Aries	29-29-40	Krittika	1	R		
Neptune	Pisces	03-01-54	Purvabhadra	4	D		
Pluto	Capricorn	06-40-05	Uttarashadha	4	D		

Note : [C] - Combust [D] - Direct [R] - Retrograde [E] - Eclipse



#### One Kundli

## Chalit Table & Chart

Bhav	Rashi	Bhav Begin	Rashi	Mid Bhav
1	Leo	25.34.14	Virgo	10.32.14
2	Virgo	25.34.14	Libra	10.36.13
3	Libra	25.38.13	Scorpion	10.40.12
4	Scorpion	25.42.12	Sagittarius	10.44.11
5	Sagittarius	25.42.12	Capricorn	10.40.12
6	Capricorn	25.38.13	Aquarius	10.36.13
7	Aquarius	25.34.14	Pisces	10.32.14
8	Pisces	25.34.14	Aries	10.36.13
9	Aries	25.38.13	Taurus	10.40.12
10	Taurus	25.42.12	Gemini	10.44.11
11	Gemini	25.42.12	Cancer	10.40.12
12	Cancer	25.38.13	Leo	10.36.13

### Chalit Chart



#### One Kundli

## Key Points For Your Kundli

Your Greatest Desire Reaching The Peak Of Attaining Knowledge	Your Driving Force Belief In Your Abilities And Yourself
Motive Of Life Increasing Your Knowledge	Your Charisma / Talent Your Sense Of Honesty And Facing Challenges
Flaw To Work On Being Talkative And Too Analytical	Principal Statement I'm Organized

#### One Kundli

### Your Ascendant

Your Ascendant is <b>Virgo</b>	

The ascendant house is considered very important in Vedic astrology. During the birth of a person, the sign which rises in the sky is called the persons ascendant.And, the sign which comes in this house is called the ascendant sign. The ascendant helps in calculating minutest event in a person's life through astrology. Whereas, the daily, weekly, monthly and yearly predictions are made on the basis of moon sign and sun sign.

### Health For Virgo Ascendant

Problems with intestines and constipation are common Virgo complaints. Mood swings and despondency from time to time can adversely affect others in the surrounding area. Virgo Ascendant people may have trouble with their sexual organs. Their stomachs require them to be careful about their diet, it is essential that they treat their fascination with exotic food with extreme care.

#### One Kundli



#### Temperament & Personality For Virgo Ascendant

Virgo Ascendant people are relatively reserved and are polite and soft spoken. They find their friends among those who can help them move up the social stratum. When confronted with obstacles, they stay calm and rational and work on finding a solution. This calmness is sometimes seen as being cold and calculating. They have the ability to analyze and solve the most complex problems. They have wonderful eye for details and thus often neglect the overall issues. They are very intellectual and are tend to make few, if any, concessions to the often dirty and distracting nature of reality. Virgo Ascendant people are very friendly and knowledgeable almost about everything and are usually observant, sharp, critical and patient. They are very selective in friendship and prefer keeping relationships on apparent basis. Virgo Ascendant people are prone to worry and hypochondria. They make their selves useful to others that it often leaves them vulnerable to misuse and mistreatment. Virgo Ascendant people are nit-picker, stickler and critical of self and others.

#### Physical Appearance For Virgo Ascendan

Virgo Ascendant people often project an image of easygoing bohemianism or general eccentricity. There is often something "petite" and spare about the physical appearance, especially the face, of Virgo. Their carefully measured walk, symmetrical bodies and typically youthful, innocent features are telling. They do possess a good forehead with straight nose and massive cheek.

#### **One Kundli**

## Moon Sign

Your Moon Sign Sagittarius



### What is Moon Sign?

Vedic astrology gives more importance to the Moon Signs than the Sun signs for horoscopes. In fact, Vedic astrology declares that the Moon sign should be treated as the center of birth chart in place of ascendant or rising sign, in case the Moon is stronger than the ascendant. Moon Sign horoscopes reveals many hidden secrets of personality which cannot be disclosed by Sun signs.



### Health For Sagittarius Moon Sign

The diseases of Sagittarius particularly involve the hips and thighs. The back pain has long been associated with this sign. The tendency to feverish complaints and ailment related to lungs are also noticeable. The excessive consumption of rich food and drink sometimes leads to arthritic pains in the hips.

#### One Kundli



### Temperament & Personality For Sagittarius Moon Sign

A typical Sagittarius has a bright, sunny disposition and an almost incurable optimist approach towards the future. Generally they possess good nature, out of control sense of fun and an inspiring spiritual side. In adverse situations, they are impatient, have the fear of responsibility, self-indulgent, fanaticism and refuse to grow up. They are prone to misunderstood by others unintentionally because their tendency of haste in conversation. Also have the affinity towards gambling. Those born under this sign are characterized by optimism, aspiration, inspiration, enthusiasm and expansiveness. A Sagittarius has a positive outlook on life, are full of enterprise, energy, versatility, adventurousness and eagerness to extend the experience as much as possible. They don't talk unnecessarily their eloquence of speech often allure others. They enjoy travelling around and explore their surroundings. They are honourable, honest, trustworthy, truthful, generous and sincere with a passion of justice. They are usually modest and have inclination towards spiritualism with a strong sense of honesty. Sagittarians are strong-willed and good at organizing, a combination that gives you the ability to bring any project to a successful conclusion.

#### Physical Appearance For Sagittarius Moon Sign

Physically speaking, Sagittarius Moon Sign people are very strong, tall or very tall in most cases, with full and open features, often smiling lips, and thick hair. They radiate energy and charm. They become stout as they age because over-indulgence of all sorts is the cause of their weight gain when they reach their thirties. Their musculature is not particularly athletic. Sagittarius' general appearance gives an impression of charisma, liveliness, and energy. Their look is jovial, and their attire is casual but always in line with their generous nature and the context.

#### One Kundli

### Your Nakshatra

## Your Nakshatra Purvashadha

Your Nakshatra Pada

4

#### (/hat is Nakshatra?

Nakshatra is the term for lunar mansion in Hindu astrology. A nakshatra is one of 27 (sometimes also 28) sectors along the ecliptic. Each nakshatra is further subdivided into quarters (or padas). These play a role in popular Hindu astrology, where each pada is associated with a syllable, conventionally chosen as the first syllable of the given name of a child born when the moon was in the corresponding pada.

#### Purvashadha nakshtra prediction

Your behavior is humble and Godly. You are quite logical and stay firm on your beliefs. A quality of writing is also hidden in you; specially you might enjoy listening and writing poetry. But, there it just one fault in you, you take quite hasty decisions, which causes misunderstandings as well. There is a special quality of you that once you decide something, you just do it. No matter your decision was right or wrong. You have the power to decide immediately and nobody can win over you in talking. Just because of this quality of yours, people go crazy for you. You have an amazing self-confidence and you are not the one who will give up. In very tough situations as well, you will keep amazing patience. You are ambitious and always ready to take the risk. With all your patience and faith, you wait for the right time. You never get stressed due to hurdles. Your education will be good and you will get exclusive success in the medicine iine. Also, you will have a lot of interest in Yoga or religious things. You may get really successful in business, but the condition is that your employees should be honest and trustworthy. In your heart, you always have love and affection for everyone. Just because of this quality in your personality, you get enough respect and honor in society. You always try to be happy. By nature, you are polite and have interest in various arts as well as acting. Also, you have a lot of interest in literature, which means that you have a good knowledge about them. You behave honestly and have a pure

heart. It will be right to call you an ideal friend because you keep your friendships for life. You are the man (or woman) of your words. Your education will be quite good and your personality will have a strong attraction. You will be full of energy and enthusiasm. In adverse situations, you will never sit back. You have a strong hatred from lies because you believe in being truthful always and say everything clearly. When it comes on health, you must take good care of it and don't take any breath related issue lightly.

Education & Income : Favorable professions for you are navy officer; works related to the navy; biologist; aquaculture business; dancer; stage performer; singer; psychologist; philosopher; poet; writer; artist; painter; fashion designer; hotel related works; etc.

Family Life : You will spend most of your life away from your birthplace. From parents, you won't get much benefit. Married life will be good, but a delay in marriage is foreseen. You may have more tilt toward your spouse and his/her family. You may have 2 children and they will be obedient as well as lucky.

## Panchang Predictions

The amalgamation of the five factors namely, the day of birth, date of birth, birth constellation, birth yoga, and birth karana help the astrologers in calculating the Panchang Phala of a native. Considering these five factors at the time of the birth of a native, the astrologer paints a clear hued picture denoting the ups and downs of life. The Panchang Phala of your kundali has been mentioned below:



### Tithi : Pratipada

As you are born on the Pratipada tithi, you are someone who is very friendly in your social circle. You'll have a large family. You'll have good amount of wealth and gold to live your without any struggle. You'll also be able to get wealth from the governmental authorities. You'll have a broad forehead that will reflect the brilliance in you.



### Hindu Week Day: Tuesday

As you are born on Tuesday, you'll have some harshness in your voice like of a warrior. You would love to get into fights and disputes. You'll have a very aggressive nature, which may also affect your relations with others. You'll be praised by the government or higher authorities for your bravery.

#### **One Kundli**

18



### Yoga : Vyaghaat

As you are born in this yoga, you will be long lived. You'll have a cruel nature toward others. You'll be someone who won't praise the work of others, no matter what. You won't have kindness toward others. You'll be brave and also have a strong body. You may trust others more rather than your own people.



#### Karan : Bav

As you are born in Bav Karan, you might be high on physical needs. However, you'll be kind hearted toward others. You'll be courageous with a righteous character. You'll be clever and may have a knack of walking of fast. You'll be lucky and may accumulate different sorts of movable and immovable assets.



### Nakshatra : Purvashadha

As you are born in Purvashadha Nakshatra, your luck will always favor you. You'll be loved by people around you. You'll be skilled in all arts. You'll be indulged in relationships with people from the opposite sex quite more often.

### General Prediction

### Character

You are a sensitive and emotional person. The hard knocks of this world have more effects on you than they have on most other people, and you lose some of the enjoyment of life in consequence. What other people say and think of you is taken by you to heart. Thus, there are a certain number of things which cause you unhappiness which, after all, are not worth troubling about.Your manner is quiet, as a rule, and this quality gives you the appearance of being strong and determined in the eyes of your fellow-men and women. It enables you to get your own way when you want it.You do not say as much as you think and while you are thinking, you are reasoning. It follows that your judgement is worth having and people will flock to you for advice.You have several excellent qualities. You are highly sympathetic, which makes you a good friend. You are loyal and patriotic and are thus a first class citizen. You are, or would be a most lovable parent. You are, or would be, everything that your partner could desire. Clearly, the good qualities of yours far outweigh the others.



#### Happiness And Fulfillment

You have the ability to truly enjoy yourself in the company of others. Quite cheerful and pleasant, you are not afraid to laugh and usually have an excellent sense of humor. Your mind is influenced strongly by beauty, and you may bring it prominently into your environment. Anyone who can bring beauty into his or her surroundings is more prone to happiness.

#### Life Style

Your parents serve as a spiritual factor influencing you to accomplish certain objectives. Try to do what you want to do. Perform for yourself and not for them.

## Career

#### **One Kundli**

20

Your career must offer you both intellectual stimulation and diversity. You like to do many things at one time, and probably will have two professions.

### Occupation

There are many forms of work that you could take up with entire success. All those occupations that depend, primarily, on passing examinations are within your range, since your are quick to learn and the grind necessary for their success is not a matter that irritates you. Your capacity for detail is valuable in a thousand widely different jobs. You would make an excellent journalist, not a bad detective. As a teacher you would be probably very good whilst your facility for remembering faces would be a valuable asset as a shopkeeper. What panders more to a customer's vanity than to be able to tell him everything that he discussed on his last visit ? You have a wonderful gift for doing this. As has been said, you are not exceptionally good in posts where leadership is required. But you would do well in almost any capacity where decisions have to be made. You are not fitted for the work of a commercial traveller and, generally speaking, the sea does not attract you.



You are lucky in terms of health. You are the master of excellent anatomy. Health will always support you. But you can suffer from minor problems like cold-flu. As the age increases, you will consider yourself strong and powerful. Avoid stress. Without any medical advice or prescription, consuming medicines can have a bad effect on your health. You will attain longevity in life.



#### Hobbies

Your leisure moments must be spent in a manner fitting to your temperament. Seeing that you value refinement and comforts, you do not care for rough or strenuous games. You like the company of others and you seek the bright-spots of life. Card-playing, probably, tempts you, but it has no attractions unless money stakes are involved. And, here, it may be well to warn you against gambling. If allowed, it might take a strong hold on you.

#### One Kundli

#### Love Matters

You take love very seriously. In fact, you approach it in such a manner that the object of your affections is likely to be frightened away. Once the course of true love runs smoothly, you show that your affections are deep and real. You will make a very sympathetic partner and the person whom you marry will have your undivided love. You will want him or her, however, to listen attentively to your troubles. But, you will not have the patience to give a sympathetic ear to others.



#### <u>Fina</u>nce

You are not likely to be lucky with partners in business. You will be more likely to be architect of your own fortune than receive much help from others. But, there is no reason for you not to eventually succeed and even become wealthy. In matter of finance, your quick-witted clever brain will give you great opportunities. At times your are likely to be very rich and at other times the reverse. When you have money you will be extravagant, when without it you can adapt yourself to the lowliest sphere. In fact, the greatest danger is that you are by nature too adoptable to others as well as to conditions. If you made the effort to hold your nature in check, you would easily become a success in whatever enterprise, industry or work you became associated with.

Education

You will be known for your exceptional speaking skills and your communication skills will help you shine amongst your peers for a long time. You will become smart and your memory will become sharp, due to which you will be able to remember anything easily for a long time. This special aspect of your personality will help you achieve success in your studies. You will also develop an interest in learning various things about religious scriptures. You will prove your excellence by spreading dominance over subjects like Mathematics, Statistics and Logic. You are gifted the virtue of analyzing things in a detailed manner which can very soon turn into a vice. To prevent things from falling apart, you should work on your concentration skills in order to become the topper in your respective field.

£:

#### One Kundli



Your Sun is in Sagittarius sign which is a Friendly sign for Sun. Sun is lord of 12th house and situated in 4th House . Sun aspects 10th House .

The Sun posited here makes you financially strong, as this position develops in you, the quality of saving money. You may be a smart by personality, but you will be surrounded by some tensions. The Sun present here deprives you from serving your parents. The reason may be that you would stay away from your parents or even if you stay with them, you may have differences with them.

The present position of Sun hampers harmonious relations between the brothers. But this position of Sun may give you the knowledge of occult science. You may not give much importance to your native land. You will feel bad in harming anyone. You will get success by means of business of gold and silver. Most of your journeys will prove favorable for you.

If you will try to start some new work, develop something new or try out some new experiment, it will be good for you. Do not involve in any bad habits, or else you may find it difficult to leave them. Your in laws may have to face some problems. Also, there may be some problems related to eyes. You should try not to be greedy, otherwise you may have to face some financial issues.



Your Moon is in Sagittarius sign which is a Neutral sign for Moon. Moon is lord of 11th house

#### One Kundli

and situated in 4th House . Moon aspects 10th House .

The Moon posited here indicates that you have a close attachment with your mother and family. Generosity can easily be seen in your nature. Usually, you try to stay happy. Except few conditions, you feel mental peace in most of the situations.

You will not have to put much efforts to get luxuries, good vehicles, good friends and wealth. Thus, you will get all the things easily. You like to live at the places nearby to water places and like to go for trips. You may have to change your home oftenly in a lifetime.

You are person who is loved by all and will be the same all your lifetime. Your life partner will also be famous and loved by all. The present position of Moon will give you good retention power. if you live in your paternal home or you give support in maintenance of your paternal home, it will bring good luck in your life.



Your Mars is in Cancer sign which is a Debilitated sign for Mars. Mars is lord of 8,3 house and situated in 11th House . Mars aspects 2nd, 5th, 6th house and aspected by Rahu.

The Mars posited in eleventh house, makes you a person with lots of patience. The presence of Mars gives you lots of chances to travel a lot. You are a brave person and will gain lot of profit in your life. But you may have the problem of getting angry very soon, which is needed to be controlled. Along with this you may become harsh at using words. Hence, try to be soft spoken and keep a control over your tongue.

You will be able to fulfill your wishes by the help of your friends. But, you may also have differences and disputes with friends. You will have lesser friends, but the friends that you would have, will be the best of your buddies. You respect your teachers. You will have royal qualities in your nature, which means you will consider yourself as a king.

Mars is posited in eleventh house and is aspecting the fifth house, hence you may have some problems related to children like delays in the birth of a child or you may have some progeny problems. You may use some harsh words, at times. Also, if your family values allow, you may also become non-vegetarian. Your elder siblings may become fretful but

#### **One Kundli**



Third	Scorpion	Neutral	Jyeshtha
Bhav	Sign	Relation	Nakshatra

Your Mercury is in Scorpion sign which is a Neutral sign for Mercury. Mercury is lord of 10,1 house and situated in 3rd House . Mercury aspects 9th house and aspected by Jupiter, Saturn, Rahu.

The Mercury posited in third house makes you toned, physically. You are a religious and a glorious person. You respect all the gods and your teachers, also. You are an intelligent and humble person. You have courage and bravery incorporated in you. Due to your humbleness, you will be able to command over any ill natured person and will get favorable results as per your wish.

The number of your siblings and friends would be more in number and you will be loved by them. You will have a large family. You will get happiness by your siblings. You may have two sons and three daughters. You will be surrounded by your loved ones and will work for their well being. You are a soft hearted person and this makes you fall in love with females.

You are a person with soft & simple heart. You have more number of friends. You talk very softly with the known people. At this time, you need to become self-centered. It is not the right time to emphasize more on financial gains. You may find interest in writing, publication and printing related work. You may feel inclined toward detachment at the later stage of your life.



Your Jupiter is in Taurus sign which is a Enemy sign for Jupiter. Jupiter is lord of 4,7 house and situated in 9th House . Jupiter aspects 1st, 3rd, 5th house and aspected by Mercury, Ketu.

The Jupiter posited in ninth house makes you religious by nature and you like speaking truth.

#### One Kundli

You are a noble, good thinker, and a respectable person. You will have firm faith in deities, Brahmins and your teachers. You will believe in doing charity. You are a person who carry forward the tradition of your family. Also, you will be a devotee, Yogi, will have knowledge of scriptures, will be intelligent, also.

You are a calm, ethical and a person with high thoughts. You will have knowledge of all scriptures and arts, will keep fasts and will worship all gods. You will have interest in pilgrimage and religious work. You will be brave, glorious, reputed, well placed, fortunate and will have saint like nature. You may organize a big sacrificial event for the deities, at the age of 35 years. You will spend good time in your own home.

You may become a part of judicial system and a writer. You may also be a minister, politician or a head of some department. You will make earnings through legal work, clerical work, religious work, through scriptures or may be through migration related work. You will be close to and loved by the rulers or Government. You will have the same glory as the rulers have. You will have so many brother, friends and servants. But, you should avoid leaving any work in middle and avoid laziness.



Your Venus is in Aquarius sign which is a Friendly sign for Venus. Venus is lord of 9,2 house and situated in 6th House . Venus aspects 12th house and aspected by Mars.

The position of Venus in present house gives favorable and unfavorable results. The Venus posited in this house is an indicator that you belong to a highly prestigious and respectable family. You are well educated and have good reasoning skills. But, Venus can also make you fearful and you may have to face disliking by females. You may also have some arguments with your teachers.

You may get some problems due to your enemies.; however, you will be able to succeed over your them. You will get happiness from siblings and maternal uncle. Your maternal uncle may have more of girl child. You may have lesser number of good friends, and more of the friends who would be involved in bad habits. You will be blessed by a baby boy, as your first child. You will have a good complete family of son-grandsons.

#### One Kundli

You may not find happiness from females and there are chances that you may have internal body problems. However, if after marriage your diet remains good then you may not face any health problems. Your expenses may exceed your income. These is a possibility that you may spend money at the wrong place instead of investing it at the right place. Also, you may not get favorable results from an independent business of yours.



Your Saturn is in Aquarius sign which is a Own sign for Saturn. Saturn is lord of 5,6 house and situated in 6th House . Saturn aspects 8th, 12th house and aspected by Mars.

The Saturn posited here gives good result, mostly. You will be physically fit, toned and healthy. You will strong and powerful. You will have good digestion, hence you may feel more hungry. You will have interest in eating new dishes. You will be a good speaker and a logical person. Your opponents will be afraid of you.

You will have many friends and you will favor them. You will give shelter to many people. You will have many servants and followers. Your enemies will not only be afraid of you, but will respect you. also. You will not have fear from any royal people, but avoid being proudy. Also, avoid getting involved in any sensuous acts.

If you will succeed in doing so, you will get fame, money and authority. You will be a strong person and will not be afraid of anyone. you respect qualitative people. You have belief in charities. You have firm faith in religious saints and obey Pundits. You are a good analyzer of qualities of someone and believe in doing great deeds.



Your Rahu is in Pisces Sign .Rahu is situated in 7th House . Rahu aspects 11th, 1st, 3rd house and aspected by Ketu.

#### One Kundli

The Rahu posited here gives you bad results usually. But, you get some good results also, hence, you will not accept anyone's dependency and will believe in becoming self-dependent. Your work style will consist of smart work. You will either get married early or very late. You will have a good life partner and you both will have love in your relation.

You perform smoothly in your work area. Due to the good effects, your business also goes well. But, due to the malefic effects of Rahu, you may have a shorter height. Even though you will do good work, you may be taken wrong by the people. You may become short tempered and quarrelsome. Also, you may turn into a proudy and dissatisfied person. Your nature may become violent, to some extent.

You may involve in a company or relation of bad people. Due to this bad company, you may try to harm good people. You should avoid being greedy and unnecessary travelling. Be religious, as much as possible. Since, you do not get a life partner as per the expectation, you both may have some differences or your life partner may become ill. Overall, your married life may not be so good.



Your Ketu is in Virgo Sign .Ketu is situated in 1st House . Ketu aspects 5th, 7th, 9th house and aspected by Jupiter, Rahu.

The Ketu posited here does not give much favorable results. You get a little amount of good results. You are a person who believes in hard work and this may make you wealthy also. You will get support from friends and family, which will make you happy. But, due to bad effects of Ketu you may become playful or coward, by nature. You think of running away from any situation, even if the problem is small.

You become anxious and worried, due to fear. The planet Ketu develops worries in you. You may become a bit psychic or may have more of mental distress. You may become involved in a bad company, and may believe in speaking lies, also. You may not find much interest in studies and there may be some obstacles in your education. However, you may have to regret for the carelessenes shown in education.

Your siblings may give you some sufferings, but you will bear them. There are chances that **One Kundli** 

your brothers and friends may have to face troubles or you may have some arguments with them. Your life partner may undergo some problems. You may be worried because of your life partner or children. You will have fear of some evil natured people. You are advised to stay in a company of good people. You may have some gastric problems or may be some pain in stomach is also possible.

#### One Kundli

### Bhava Phala

A birth chart of a native comprises of 12 segments, each denoting the different aspects of a human life. These segments are known as houses or Bhavas. The 12 signs of the zodiac find a place in each of these 12 houses in an arranged manner. And the Lord of that particular sign becomes the house Lord of the house that it is posited in. Each House Lord residing in different houses and the impact of all the planets along with the impact of the houses defines the various shades of life the native would have to go through.

#### Personality,Health,Status

The third house indicates one's co-borns, friends and peers. It shows our efforts, initiative and courage in life. This house indicates all manners of communication and also sense of hearing. From this house we can also gauge the various hobbies, recreational activities and mental inclinations of an individual. The 3rd house also indicated movement, coordination and travel.

The position of your lagna lord / lord of 1st house in 3rd house is an indication of a courageous personality. You will not hesitate to take proper initiatives at the right time. This position encourages you to engage in the pursuit of efforts and your approach towards life will be action-oriented. This placement indicates close association with one's siblings. As an individual, you will also be involved and engaged with peers, friends, colleagues and neighbours. The position of self lord in 3rd house enables the individual to be an expert communicator. You may lean heavily towards arts that require movement and action such as dance, theatre, sculpture, instrumental music etc. This house indicates all types of body movements and coordination. This also shows frequent short travels that you will have in this life. Engagement and involvement of the mental faculty in creative and recreational activities are seen from this house. This house shows your desires and cravings and the extent to which your efforts are focused in the pursuits of personal goals and ambition. You may experience frequent changes in your life and will also crave for changes in the personal settings often.

# Ħ

#### Wealth,Family,Properties

The placement of 2nd lord in 6th house indicates problems and imbalance in the significations of 2nd house matters. Since the 6th house is a difficult house, the channeling of **One Kundli** 

our familial and material resources towards this area signals trouble for you. It indicates wastage of family's financial and material resources. This may result in lack of family's support, concern and care. This placement of the 2nd lord in 6th is also an indication of your losing your financial and material resources in 6th house significations concerning disease, enmity and debt. Your opponents may have an upper hand over you and rob you of your material resource. You may be involved in debts due to improper planning or mismanagement of resources. Since this is a house of hard work and service-oriented profession, money will also accrue from your association with private sector jobs, though after tremendous hard work. The placement of 2nd lord in 6th also indicates ill-health and disease robbing you of your hard-earned money. Financial constraints may be caused due to over-indulgence in food and drinks. Because it is your second lord of dietary and eating habits placed in 6th house, indulgence related to the above-mentioned matters can lead to monetary problems. Too much of indulgence can also result in falling into the debt-trap which is what this 2nd lord in 6th house placement indicates. The second house rules speech and the 6th house is an aggressive house. So you may face problems due to your speech getting into an aggressive mode and creating disruptions in your relationships.



#### Siblings,Courage

The 3rd as well as the 11th houses inform about our desires. The 3rd house shows your desire to go beyond your family and indulge in stimulating interaction with neighbours, peers and friends. The 11th house indicates your need to be part of a big social group. Both the houses denote your innermost need to engage in a fruitful and beneficial association with individuals and groups in the society for mental stimulation. While the 3rd connects you with likeminded peers with whom we can engage in similar recreational interests, the 11th houses builds a vast network of social bridges which give you both fulfilment and recognition. Coming right after your 2nd and 10th houses dealing with material achievements and recognition, the 3rd and 11th houses enable intellectual enhancement and recognition. They show your need for companionship, friendship, and intimate relationships that are based on sharing of intellectual resources. Besides, the 11th house is known as the house of gain. It magnifies and multiplies any aspect of life that is associated with it. Your 3rd lord in 11th house will increase your desire to widen your intellectual capacities and magnify your need for mental stimulation. Your valour, drive, initiative and stamina will increase manifold. You will have numerous interests and hobbies and be recognized for your versatile nature. Since the 11th house is a house of gains, you may also earn or gain material resources due to your intellectual resources. You may also have many siblings, both younger and elder ones. It would be very easy for you to form friendships and relationships / association of any kind

#### One Kundli

31

with individuals / groups that has an intellectual basis or a mutual desire to connect via a shared interest / hobby. This combination is highly encouraging for cultivating brotherhood / sisterhood / fraternity feeling. Your 3rd lord in 11th house will magnify your movements and coordinating capacity and you may engage in socially beneficial / humanitarian activities.



#### Happiness, Education, House, Mother, Property

This is a combination of a kendra (angular) and a trikon (trinal). The 9th house and lord have a way of enhancing any signification that get associated with them. Your 4th lord deals with home, mother and happiness and its association with the 9th house will increase these aspects in a very strong, favourable and beneficial manner. Your mother may be religiouslyinclined and spiritually-interested. Your mother may be fortunate, knowledgeable and wellrespected for her balanced views and perspectives. It also indicates strong connection and bonding between your mother and father. Your home may be promoting your father's perspective and views. This also shows the unflinching support and affection received by your father from home. Your home and happiness will be amplified by the association with gth house and you will be considered very fortunate. Good fortune, good luck and divine grace is connoted by the 9th house and your home will be the best recipient of the abovementioned factors. You will be blessed with a beautiful and comfortable home quite early in your life. You will enjoy the ownership of luxurious vehicles. This position also indicates abundant assets and material resources at your disposal. You will be emotionally connected with your traditional and cultural heritage. This placement also indicates deep association of your home with paternal heritage and culture. Your home will also be associated and involved with religious and philanthropic organizations and their programme of activities.

### Children, Mind, Intelligence

The 5th house is a house of past life 'karma'. The 6th house represents 'debts' among other things. When the lord of 5th house is placed in the sixth, it is a strong indication of your 'negative debts of past' that need to cleared on an urgent basis in this birth, before you accumulate 'positive merit' further. It can mean the birth of progeny that will cause you grief and trouble, indicating 'negative karma' from past life getting settled in this birth through the medium of progeny. In women, it can also indicate problems encountered during childbirth or difficulty in conception. Since the 5th house connotes your abdominal region, its placement in the 6th can indicate disorder pertaining to that particular area. It can convey the restrictions encountered by your intellectual energy, resulting in disrupted mental processes.

Since the 6th house deals with debts, disease, enemies and 5th lord is influenced by the 6th house, you will lose your mental balance or peace of mind due to your enemies or debts. It can indicate the diseased state of your mind or mental illness. It is also possible that your thinking style is too aggressive and destructive, for self and others. This combination can also mean that your best creative energies are destroyed by innumerable problems conveyed by the 6th house. Your knowledge and judgement will not be sound or healthy. It is also possible that your educational or academic life could encounter disruptions or problems due to your illness or paucity of monetary resources in the family.



#### Diseases, Debt, Enemies

A house, under the protection and influence of its lord, thrives well. When your 6th lord is placed in own 6th house, you get to enjoy the best possible outcomes of this combination. You will be highly competitive in nature and engage in various activities of life that increase your adrenaline-rush. You will focus on being physically fit and mentally tough. Since this is a house with an aggressive flavour and tone, you will display an active, alert, pushy and combative attitude and stance. This position indicates that you will concentrate your efforts on increasing physical stamina and prowess. Importance will be given to regular workouts and sports too. You will excel in competitive activities and push your limits to reach set goals. This position indicates that you may have to work very hard and engage in strenuous activity for getting desired results. Life with all its problems and difficulties is but a challenge to you. The harder, the better. The adage, "when the going gets tough, the tough get going", suits you to the hilt. You will be a tough competition in your professional sphere, and be willing to contribute more than double your energy, time and resources to reach desired position in your job. The 6th house is a 'house of troubles' and indicates our earning through arduous efforts in the competitive world. It is possible that you may be associated with medical and legal professions, whereby you can earn your livelihood through 'others' troubles'. This placement also conveys a sturdy body and relatively disease-free life, with no danger of debt conditions or threat from enemies.

#### Marriage, Partner

The 9th house represents your higher mind and evolved intelligence, and its capacity to understand and assimilate finer nuances of spirituality and philosophy. When your 7th lord is placed in the 9th house, it is posited in the 3rd from its own house. The 9th house of good fortune will come under the influence of the 7th lord and its significations. This placement

#### One Kundli

33

indicates the good fortune experienced by the 7th house related matters. You will succeed and thrive well in your business. Your professional life may undergo continuous changes, but each change will definitely be better than the previous one. Your life partner or spouse may enjoy your good fortune. Also, your good luck will leave its golden touch on your intimate relationships. Your spouse's life will change positively after associating with you. Your spouse will also contribute to your higher learning or academic pursuits. It is possible that your spouse encourages you in your religious or spiritual goals. This placement also indicates your spouse's inclination towards traditions, religious rituals and cultural practices. Or it can imply the widening intellectual horizons of your spouse or life partner, especially after forming relationship with you. Since there is connection of the 7th house of 'desire' with the 9th house of 'values, mores and ethics', you will be passionate about your religious and spiritual inclination and behaviour. It can mean that your spouse may influence your personal outlook towards religious institutions, teachers and spiritual guides in your life. Your spouse may have a big hand in any kind of positive advancement you make in your intellectual personality.



#### Longevity,Danger, Difficulties

Both the 8th and 11th houses inform about money. The 8th house indicates money belonging to other people, and the 11th house shows our own accumulated monetary assets. In the 8th house, you get the money suddenly from unexpected quarters, whereas the 11th house promises predictable huge monetary gains or even windfall. But the main difference is that in the 8th house you may face sudden and unexpected monetary loss too, whereas in the 11th you are bound to gather, garner, amass and gain only. With your 8th lord in 11th house, chances of more unexpected good happening is predicted. The 8th lord goes to 4th house from its own house, which imparts a secure colouring to the 8th lord. The fear and insecurity associated with the 8th house also reduce when your 8th lord comes into the 11th house. Since the 11th house enlarges any house signification associated with it, you will live long and the quality of life will also be good. The restrictions and obstacles will not be felt much, since the 11th house ensures relaxations. But the 8th house is a reservoir of latent power, which has not yet been discovered. In the 11th house, this hidden power can assume enormous proportions and can suddenly confer dominant status. The 8th intrinsically holds on to power and the 11th amplifies this concept, and so you may gravitate towards fields and areas which bestow power on you. This internal power can expand itself and you may be able to influence individuals and groups in unfathomable ways. The 11th house will also magnify the mysterious aura surrounding the 8th lord, and so you will always remain an enigma to many people even when you have an open and expressive personality

#### One Kundli



#### Luck, Father, inheritance etc.

The 9th indicates your good fortune and flow of divine grace in your life. The 6th house creates impediments to your well-being through your ill health, inimical situation and people, and debt crisis. Life is comfortably easy and happy in your 9th house, whereas in the 6th house it is filled with difficulties and despair. Your 9th lord is placed in the 10th from its own house, when posited in the 6th house. This combination indicates the struggle you may have to undertake in enjoying your good fortune. Though you will never experience denial, things will never come to you easily. You may have to initiate efforts and sustain with continuous hard work. It is possible that your father may be professionally connected to either legal or medical field. It may also be possible that your father may be afflicted with some disease or court case or debt situation. This does indicate the hardships faced by your father in his life and the struggles endured by him. This combination conveys the roadblocks encountered by your 9th house significations. Since 6th house is a house of aggression, it will impart an aggressive tone to your religio-cultural or traditional views. This combination will make you work hard, 6th house, on issues and concerns pertaining to the 9th house. It also implies that the relationship with your father may not be very cordial. It conveys the aggressive tone or difficult posture adopted by your father, which has resulted in the rupture. The 9th house of 'Dharma' in the difficult 6th house also denotes the numerous troubles you may have to undergo in following the path of righteousness.

#### Profession

The 3rd and the 10th houses in your chart inform about the efforts you undertake in this lifetime. While the 3rd house deals with your courage and initiative and also the efforts you invest in expanding your recreational interests, the 10th house indicates the efforts you put in your vocation/occupation/profession of choice for earning your livelihood. When your 10th lord is placed in your 3rd house, it goes to the 6th house from itself. This indicates your high competitive nature and initiative taking capacity. It is possible that you will aggressively pursue career goals with ruthless ambition. It implies the unhealthy competition between you and your colleagues too. The 3rd house fuels the ambitious nature of the 10th house, and you might be very pushy in reaching your targets. The 3rd house serves as a good base for furthering your career interests and also in building your network of contacts. This combination will enable you to aggressive communicate your professional aspirations too. You will also engage in recreational activities with colleagues, since this placement indicates

intense association with peers and co-workers. It is possible that you will exhibit competitive spirit even while engaging in recreational interests. This may also be the main reason for your ruptured relations with your peers and friends. It can also mean that you will always be perceived as a threat or in competitive light by your colleagues. Your professional endeavours will involve frequent travel or changes or movement

#### Income, Gain

The 4th house indicates your personal space. It includes your home, mother, emotions and the innermost regions of your mind. The 11th pertains to the gain you have in your life. These gains can be in the form of material accumulations, social status, professional achievements, a big friendship base, a wide network of social acquaintances and contacts. The 11th house loudly announces your power through high social standing, affluent lifestyle and successful endeavours. The 4th house is concerned with the power gained through internal withdrawal, meditation and concentration. Both the houses provide you with material security and happiness. While the 4th deals with your immovable assets such as residential and landed property, the 11th is concerned with huge financial gains, enjoyment and indulgence. Your 11th lord occupies 6th from its own house, when it is posited in the 4th house. The influence of the 11th lord creates increased cravings for material possessions and temporal power. The 4th house subtly indicates our mode of withdrawal from the external world - into our home or inner recesses of ourselves. The 11th lord, with its unbounded desires and expansive social ambitions, invades the private sanctuary of your 4th house. This disrupts the delicate internal harmony which your 4th house is trying to establish. This combination denotes palatial residence, luxurious conveyance, huge monetary reserves and opulence. Your perennial preoccupation with acquisition and material cravings may slightly disrupt your home based moorings. It is also possible that your mother may feel emotionally neglected, while you are busy building your material empire.

#### Expenditure, Moksha

The 4th and the 12th houses are oriented towards 'Moksha' concept. While the 4th house advocates inner withdrawal and encourages meditational efforts, the 12th house promotes detachment and disengagement with material world. When your 12th lord is posited in the 4th house, it occupies 5th from its own house. This indicates deep contemplation and easy withdrawal from the external world. The 12th house influence will disrupt your 4th house material accumulation of property and other immovable assets. You may show disinterest in

#### One Kundli
the luxury of conveyance and security of material assets afforded by the 4th house. This placement also indicates an unemotional nature. Since the 4th house deals with your feelings and emotional world, the influence of the 12th lord here will detach or disengage you from your home, mother and feelings. It is possible that you may experience low emotions in your life or may have muted feelings. It can even mean that you are not very attached with your mother or home. It can also indicate your separation from home or mother, while you were involved in deep spiritual quest. Your home may also serve as your spiritual retreat or a base from where you will engage in your spiritual quest. You may engage in reflection and introspection in peace and quiet. This combination also implies your lack of interest in home matters or home members, resulting in neglect and disruption of 4th house relationships

#### One Kundli

# Some Special Yogas & Raj Yogas In Your Horoscope

In this report, we are going to tell you about different Raj Yogas and some other important Yogas present in your horoscope, which will help you move forward in life and attain success.

Your horoscope contains the following mentioned Raj Yogas:





With the effect of this yoga, you will become famous and rich, and acquire an enriching wealth.

#### One Kundli

# Numerology Report

1 Radical Number	2 Destiny Number	6 Name Number		
Name Name	Date Of Birth 1-1-2025			
Favourable Sign Aries, Leo	Favourable Alpha A, J, S	Favourable Alphabets A, J, S		
Gemstone Ruby (Pink, Yellow)		Favourable Day(s) Sunday, Monday		
Favourable Number 1, 4, 7	Direction East [Poorva]			
Auspicious Colour Red	Ruling Planet Sun			
God/Goddess Lord Shiva	Fast Sunday			
Favourable Date(s)				

1st, 10th, 19th, 28th, 2nd, 4th, 7th, 11th, 13th, 16th, 20th, 22nd, 25th, 29th, and 31st

Mantra

om hrām hrīm hraum sah sūryāya namah

#### One Kundli

# Radical Number

Name, your most important number in Numerology is the date of the month on which you were born. This number can identify important elements of your character, personality, and individuality. This number determines the core elements of your overall being. Things like whether you are domineering or shy, a leader or a follower. The reason for this is because each number has its own nature and personal vibration. After careful analysis, we have worked out your numerology birth number as follows: Your Radical Number is 1.

Since you were born under the radical number 1, you are rather ambitious, and dislike any restrictions imposed upon you by others. Instead, getting others to work and leading them is your first quality. You have the divine grace of Lord Sun with you. Having a stable ideology, you remain firm and determined in your decisions. You stay in any relationship for a long time, whether love affairs or friendship. A kind person and someone who always helps others, you are someone who desires for respect more. You earn good name on the basis of your hard work while your performance in the government sector is commendable. You get more attracted towards the opposite sex people and because of this, they often cheat. You have special experience in social service, politics, job, or religion related areas.

# 2

# Destiny Number

You are a very gentle, affable, and well-liked person, who likes to work in partnership. An imaginative, romantic as well as a creative person, you always respect women. However, you often experience a lack of strong mental ability due to which, you can usually leave your tasks unfinished. Physically, you are a little weak, and others take advantage of you easily. Hence, you need to learn to handle yourself and maintain your self-confidence. In the same vein, complete all the tasks that you take in hand and remain calm in the face of problems. In addition to that, you also need to be wary of smarmy people surrounding you.

# Name Number

Name, cosmic forces determine an individual's life structure considering your name number. Namank or Name Number is derived from all of the letters in your FULL BIRTH NAME. They

#### One Kundli

all together, make up what is called the Expression or Name Number. This is the number that describes the talents and attitudes at your disposal in this lifetime, if you choose to develop and use them. Your name is your true vibration, the melody of your soul as it passed through that door in time and entered this world. An Analysis of your name Name, suggests that your Namank or Name Number is 6. Let us take you through some basic characteristics of Name Number 6.

You are born an artist, and beauty and art attracts you the most. Beauty, not just in the practical sense, but you love beauty in relationships as well. You try and avoid confrontations because discord or disagreement makes you uncomfortable. Your loving nature makes you come across as a warm, lively, and beautiful person, and you desire to please others. You are likeable and optimistic.

**Career**: You are interested in music, dance, poetry and anything that has to do with creativity, and will do well in these fields.

# Auspicious Plac

The East direction will bring you success and accolades. Therefore, you should ensure that the main door of your house faces this direction. Also, if your job can be in this direction as well, then prosperity will definitely enter your life. The countries India, Pakistan, Turkey, Burma, Afghanistan, and Hong Kong will prove to favorable for you, in all situations.

# $\odot$

#### Auspicious Time

As the Sun is your Lord planet, therefore, the time periods of April to May and August to September, every year, will be rather favorable for you. Whatever task you take in hand in this duration, you will definitely attain success in them. This duration will also bring an increase in your respect, name, and fame.



Being born under the root number 1, you are healthy as a horse, but the likelihood of certain diseases remain. Majorly, you can suffer from heart-related diseases, pumping, blood

#### One Kundli

pressure, blood-related diseases, high blood pressure in old age, and eye related problems. You need to remain cautious towards these, but keep on enjoying your healthy lifestyle.

Career

When you work hard, with utmost devotion, you will progress well and attain promotions in your career. Fields related to electricity, fire, science and technology, research, jewelry and gemstones, some sort of surgery, becoming an ambassador for the country, a politician, an officer in the army are the best for you. You can choose your profession from any of these or from domains pertaining to these fields.

# Fasts & Remedies

You should fast on Sundays and begin the same on a Sunday falling in the Shukla Paksha. Eat only once a day while fasting and recite the Aditya Hridya Strotra. You can also chant the Surya Beej Mantra. If possible, attempt abstinence from salt this day, wear red colored clothes, and after keeping water in a copper vessel, offer it to the Sun.

Yantra

Since your root number is 1, your lord planet is the Sun. Hence, in order to attain his divine grace and favorable results, you should start carrying the Surya Yantra, on Sunday, in Sun's hora and nakshatras (Krittika, Uttara Falguni, Uttara Ashadha).



# Mangal Dosha

# Mangal Dosha Effects

Mangal Dosha is considered to create hurdles in the married life of a person. According to some, Mangal Dosha results in frequent illness or ultimately death of partner(s).

It is considered that if a manglik person marries to another manglik person then the manglik dosha gets cancelled and has no effect.





# लग्ने व्यये सुखे वापि सप्तमे वाsष्टमे कुजे। शुभदृग्योगहीने च पतिं हन्ति न संशयः॥

Mangal Dosha Consideration

Generally Manglik Dosha is considered from the position of Lagna and Moon in the birth chart.

One Kundli

# Conclusion

Hence Mangal Dosha is not present in Lagna Chart while present in Moon Chart.

In the birth chart, Mangal is placed in **Eleventh** house from Lagna, while in the Moon chart Mangal is placed in **Eighth** house.

# Some Remedies (in case Mangal Dosha is present)



# Remedies (needs to be performed before marriage)

Kumbha Vivah, Vishnu Vivah and Ashwatha Vivah are the most popular remedies for Mangal Dosha. Ashwatha vivaha means the marriage with peepal or banana tree and cutting the tree after that. Kumbha Vivah, also called Ghata Vivaha, means marriage with a pot and breaking it after that.



# Remedies (can be performed after marriage)

- Keep Kesariya Ganapati (Orange coloured idol of Lord Ganesha) in worship room and worship daily.
- Worship Lord Hanuman by reciting Hanuman Chalisa daily.
- Mahamrityunjaya paath (recitation of Mahamrityunjaya mantra).



# Remedies (based on Lal Kitab, can be performed after marriage)

- Feed birds with something sweet.
- Keep ivory (Haathi Daant) at home.
- Worship banyan tree with milk mixed with something sweet.

Note : We strongly recommend you to consult an astrologer before performing these remedies by your own.

#### One Kundli

# Sadesati Report

Name	1 : 1 : 2025	0 : 0 : 0
Name	Date of Birth	Time of Birth
Delhi	Gender	Pratipad
Place of Birth	Male	<sub>Tithi</sub>
Nakshatra Purvashadha	Sagittarius Rashi	

S.N.	Sade Sati/Panoti	Shani Rashi	Start Date	End Date	Phase
1	Small Panoti	Pisces	March 30, 2025	June 02, 2027	
2	Small Panoti	Pisces	October 20, 2027	February 23, 2028	
3	Small Panoti	Cancer	July 13, 2034	August 27, 2036	
4	Sade Sati	Scorpio	December 12, 2043	June 22, 2044	Rising
5	Sade Sati	Scorpio	August 30, 2044	December 07, 2046	Rising
6	Sade Sati	Sagittarius	December 08, 2046	March 06, 2049	Peak
7	Sade Sati	Capricorn	March 07, 2049	July 09, 2049	Setting
8	Sade Sati	Sagittarius	July 10, 2049	December 03, 2049	Peak
9	Sade Sati	Capricorn	December 04, 2049	February 24, 2052	Setting
10	Small Panoti	Pisces	May 15, 2054	September 01, 2054	
11	Small Panoti	Pisces	February 06, 2055	April 06, 2057	
12	Small Panoti	Cancer	August 24, 2063	February 05, 2064	
13	Small Panoti	Cancer	May 10, 2064	October 12, 2065	
14	Small Panoti	Cancer	February 04, 2066	July 02, 2066	
15	Sade Sati	Scorpio	February 06, 2073	March 30, 2073	Rising
16	Sade Sati	Scorpio	October 24, 2073	January 16, 2076	Rising

# One Kundli

47

© OneKundli

S.N.	Sade Sati/Panoti	Shani Rashi	Start Date	End Date	Phase
17	Sade Sati	Sagittarius	January 17, 2076	July 10, 2076	Peak
18	Sade Sati	Scorpio	July 11, 2076	October 11, 2076	Rising
19	Sade Sati	Sagittarius	October 12, 2076	January 14, 2079	Peak
20	Sade Sati	Capricorn	January 15, 2079	April 11, 2081	Setting
21	Sade Sati	Capricorn	August 03, 2081	January 06, 2082	Setting
22	Small Panoti	Pisces	March 20, 2084	May 21, 2086	
23	Small Panoti	Pisces	November 10, 2086	February 07, 2087	
24	Small Panoti	Cancer	July 03, 2093	August 18, 2095	
25	Sade Sati	Scorpio	December 03, 2102	November 29, 2105	
26	Sade Sati	Sagittarius	November 30, 2105	February 24, 2108	Peak
27	Sade Sati	Capricorn	February 25, 2108	July 28, 2108	Setting
28	Sade Sati	Sagittarius	July 29, 2108	November 22, 2108	Peak
29	Sade Sati	Capricorn	November 23, 2108	February 16, 2111	Setting
30	Small Panoti	Pisces	May 03, 2113	September 21, 2113	
31	Small Panoti	Pisces	January 26, 2114	March 29, 2116	
32	Small Panoti	Cancer	August 14, 2122	March 08, 2123	
33	Small Panoti	Cancer	April 16, 2123	September 29, 2124	
34	Small Panoti	Cancer	February 26, 2125	June 19, 2125	
35	Sade Sati	Scorpio	January 19, 2132	April 25, 2132 Rising	
36	Sade Sati	Scorpio	October 14, 2132	January 07, 2135	Rising
37	Sade Sati	Sagittarius	January 08, 2135	August 07, 2135	Peak
38	Sade Sati	Scorpio	August 08, 2135	September 21, 2135	Rising
39	Sade Sati	Sagittarius	September 22, 2135	January 06, 2138	Peak
40	Sade Sati	Capricorn	January 07, 2138	March 31, 2140	Setting
41	Sade Sati	Capricorn	August 23, 2140	December 27, 2140	Setting

#### One Kundli

#### Shani Sade Sati: Rising Phase

This is starting period of Shani's Sade Sati. In this period Saturn will be transiting in 12th house from the Moon. It generally indicates financial loss, problems by hidden enemies, aimless travel, disputes, and poverty. During this period, you may face problems created by your hidden enemies. Relationship with your colleagues will not good enough and they will create problems in your work environment. You may also face challenges on your domestic front. This may create pressure and tension. You need to exercise control over your spending otherwise it be lead to bigger financial problems. Long distance travels may not be fruitful during this period. Saturns nature is of delay and dejection, but generally you will get results eventually, so be patient and wait for your turn. Take this period as learning period, put your hard work and things will fall in place. You are advised not to take high risks in business matters in this period.

# Shani Sade Sati: Peak Phase

This is the peak of Shani's Sade Sati. Generally this phase of Saturn is the most difficult one. Saturn transiting over natal Moon indicates health problems, character assassination, problems in relationship, mental afflictions, and sorrows. You will find it difficult to achieve success in this period. You may not get results of your hard work and feel restricted. Your constitution and immune system will not be strong. As first house is the house of health, you should start exercising and taking care of your health, otherwise you can be caught by chronic diseases. You may suffer from depression, unknown fear or phobia. Your will lack clarity in thinking, action, and decision making. You will be spiritually inclined and will be attracted by intricacies of nature. Acceptance and doing basics right will sail you out of this period.

#### Shani Sade Sati: Setting Phase

This is 'setting' period of Shani's Sade Sati. Saturn will be transiting in the 2nd house from the natal Moon, which indicates difficulty on financial and domestic front. You will start feeling slight relief after having two difficult phases of Sade Sati. Still, misunderstandings and financial stress can be seen during this period. Expenses may keep soaring high and you need to continue exercising control. Sudden financial losses and fear of theft is also a possibility. You may be pessimistic in thinking, you are advised to deal with matters enthusiastically. You will require paying good attention to family and personal front, otherwise those can also lead to a bigger problem. For students, education may be slightly affected and they will have to work harder to hold on to their existing level. Results will be slow and almost always with the delay. This is a period which indicates danger and apart from other things, you need to be careful while driving. If possible, stay away from non-veg and your drinking habits to keep Saturn happy. You will be able to sail through this period by intelligently handling your domestic and financial matters.

Note : Above predictions are of general nature and are based on general belief that Sade Sati is harmful. Truly speaking, we found that it is not always the case and we recommend reading this article on Sade Sati. Any conclusion based on Sade Sati alone is not correct and has good chances of failing. Certain factors like current running dasa and nature of Saturn also needs to be analyzed before we can conclude whether Sade Sati period will be malefic or benefic. You are advised not to take above forecasts seriously and in case of any doubt, consult a good astrologer.

#### One Kundli

#### Kalsarp Yog is not present.

As per the popular definition, when all planets are situated in between Rahu and Ketu in birth-chart or horoscope, the astrologers call it Kalsarp Dosh. In present days, discussions about this dosh are vogue among Jyotishi or Hindu Astrologers of India. Many of troubles in one's life are attributed to Kalsarp Dosh. Without analyzing other areas of astrology, most astrologers, in fact, accept Kalsarp dosh as main root of problems. But the reality is this that if all planets are well posited in horoscope, Kalsarp dosh will not be harmful, and can be supportive to beneficial results endowed by good positions of planets. Kalsarp dosh is inauspicious



only when positions of other planets are unfavorable in one's horoscope.

Therefore, it is not wise to fear hearing just about 'Kalsarp Dosh'. It is in fact always better to reach on remedies only after consulting jyotishi for deep analysis on negative influences of Kalsarp dosh. Interestingly, influence of kalsarp dosh is different in different people. Because influence of kalsarp dosh is based on points-which sign is posited in which house, and what other planets occupied that house, what are their influences and so on.



#### **One Kundli**

# Vimshottari Mahadasha Phal



Those very personal relations that you worked on, won't work out well, and cause disturbance in your household and office. Take care of your health and try to refine you image. Sensual thoughts not only depress you but may even cause you some humiliation in this period. Harmonious relationship with the opposite sex may get disturbed. Health problems will create disturbances in your life. There are chances of getting indulge into unnecessary expenses. Overall, not a very pleasing period for you. You will feel yourself physically weak and dejected.



You will not be able to take up tiring work as you'll be physically vulnerable during this time. You may engage yourself in unscrupulous activities. If you are related to agriculture, there may be losses. There will be trouble from the higher authorities. Ill health of your mother may cause worries. There may be undesired change in the residence. Do not drive rashly.



It should turn out to be the prosperous period for you. You will receive many surprises, mostly pleasant. There will be happiness through spouse and your relatives. There will be

# One Kundli

success in disputes and litigations. You will buy a new house or a vehicle. You may get huge profits from your contracts and agreements. You will prevail over all your enemies. It is a favorable period as far as money matters are concerned.

# Mars (January 23, 2041 - January 23, 2048) Eleventh Cancer Debilitated Pashyami Bhav Sign Relation Nakshatra

You will get full co-operation from superiors or people in responsible or influential positions. You can make great progress professionally. You might have to shoulder important responsibilities both at the career and domestic fronts. There will be a good opportunity to come into contact with compatible persons in the course of your official duties/ travels. You will be precious metals, gems and jewelry. Your children will require attention as they will be more vulnerable during this period.

# Rahu (January 23, 2048 - January 23, 2066)



Though you will try a lot to maintain good relation with your partners or associates but all in ruin. Growth & new areas might not come as easily. This period will begin with challenges and difficulties. There could be controversy & unnecessary aggression. Sudden losses are also possible. Health problems might disturb you. You may have to be involved in unprofitable deeds. Try to develop resistance towards odds. A tendency of taking risk should be curbed and all kinds of speculations must be avoided.



This period is surely going to bring all the authority. A foreign connection will serve you well

#### One Kundli

for a considerable duration, and they might just be the source of the extra unexpected income on the cards for you and power that you strive for. Keep up the tempo and believe in your abilities, the period will see you off in a completely new position. Family atmosphere will be very supporting. A long distance travel will be rewarding. You will take interest in religion and perform charitable deeds.



The great energy you radiate will definitely attract lots of supportive people in your life. Your rivals will not dare to face you. Financially' it is a wonderful period for you. You are learning new ways of maintaining harmony in your individuality at work and around friends and family. You will reap great rewards as you learn to expand your communication skills and be true to your inner self and your own personal needs. Your service/job conditions will definitely improve. You will get all kind of support from your coworkers and subordinates. You may purchase some land or machinery in this period. Little care regarding your health is required.

# Mercury (January 23, 2101 - January 23, 2118)



Travels will prove interesting and may pave the way for exciting interactions with compatible persons. You will be able to balance professional and domestic commitments intelligently and give your best to both these vital aspects of life. Your cherished desires will be fulfilled with difficulty but will ultimately bring you prosperity fame and good income or profits. Meeting with old friends is also indicated. You will get company of opposite sex. You will get some help from superiors or people in responsible or influential positions



(etu (January 23, 2118 - January 23, 2125)

#### One Kundli

First	Virgo	N.A	Uttaraphal
Bhav	Sign	Relation	Nakshatra

A phase of confusion in strategy & misunderstandings with business partners or associates is possible. Major expansion & long term plans should be put on hold. Focus should be on gains from existing sources, throughout the period. It is better to avoid travel as far as possible. Your enemies will put their best efforts to harm you. Even you should be careful about your friends as there are indications of cheating. Take good care of yourself as it may become the reason of anxiety. Health requires special attention as there are possibilities of chonic diseases. Try to be practical in this period. As a matter off act you will be inclined towards unproductive pursuits. Loss of money is on the cards. There can be disputes with the characterless persons.

#### One Kundli

# Antar Dasa Predictions

According to Vedic Astrology, the position of planets in the birth chart of a person has a significant impact on the horoscope of that person. The good and bad yogas persisting in a kundali can be judged under the prevalence of various planets. This is because, Vedic Astrology has come up with different combinations of the planets based on their periods. This is calculated through the major period of the planets. At the time of the birth, the moon plays a major role in deciding the Constellation Lord through the place of birth, along with this the placement of the other planets with their respective periods leaves an impact on the birth chart. The major period of each planet includes the sub period of all the planets. However, the full effect on the birth chart depends not only on the transits of the planet, but also on their periods and sub periods. For this, we require the expert knowledge of an Astrologer who has the wit and the capability to study these planetary positions and come up with the combinations that provide the best, fruitful results for your life. Mentioned below is the Dasha Period for various Dasha in your birthchart:

### Venus Mahadasha

Different antardasha predictions under Venus Mahadasha

Ketu Antardasha 23/11/2023-23/ 1/2025

# Ketu Antardasha

Ketu Antardasa under Venus Mahadasa would operate for about 1 year and 2 months. This is quite a challenging period for you as Venus is benefic and Ketu is malefic. Both are contrary in their effects on human life. On one side Venus gives luxuries, love, attachment while Ketu represents detachment from materialistic words, Hence, under this dasa, you might receive quite negative results.

During this period there might be disputes and quarrels that are unintentional. You may not enjoy mental peace and anxiety would prevail on different issues. There might be possibility of critical illness to any of your close relative or any loved one. Your opponents would gain strength over you and they may not remain mum and would try to harm you.

#### **One Kundli**

Apart from this, there might be some issues and tiffs in your marital life. If you are in love, you may get separated with your lover and relationship may not blossom. You would suffer through mental distress and there might be few wealth losses as well.

#### One Kundli

#### Sun Mahadasha

Different antardasha predictions under Sun Mahadasha



# Sun Antardasha

Sun is the karaka of Father, fame, Government, Good Health and it controls Bile (Pitta) in the human body. Sun Antardasha under Sun mahadasa would operate for about 3 months and 18 days.

During this period, full effect of Sun will affect your life with its power. During the period, you may attain authority at work and there will be rise in your social status. Relationship with eminent people of society would establish and you might get benefits through government and authorities. Your contacts will provide you with ample of opportunities to grow further. Your financial status would also improve and it would be a period when your name will be on everyone's tongue.

Apart from that some issues might also occur such as you may gain in ego that might affect your relationships, a bit of harshness in your speech would increase. Your body temperature would increase and there will be some hotness inside during the period. You might travel to distant places, forests and would like to spent time with mountains, trees, forests, heights and nature. You might also feel restlessness during this period. You may gain through disputes and if any case is pending, it's result might come into your favour.

#### One Kundli

#### Moon Antardasha

Moon Antardasa under Sun mahadasa would operate for about 6 months. Since moon is the friend of Sun but both have difference in nature, Sun on one hand is fiery while Moon on other hand is watery therefore; they produce mixed results.

During this period, you may get benefits from your family and friends. There will be increase in inflow of wealth and your friends will become a source of material gains as they may help you tremendously. There will be happiness in life during this period and you would enjoy the same with your loved ones. Relationship with eminent people would establish. There will be increase in name and fame and your social status would also elevate during this period. You would be able to dominate your opponents and they would not get strength upon you.

Apart from that, health issues related to water may trouble you. Jaundice is the main disease that may affect your health during the period if otherwise no good combination of denying it. You would enjoy luxuries and might purchase new clothes and jewellery during this period.



# Mars Antardasha

Mars Antardasa under Sun mahadasa would operate for about 4 months and 6 days. Sun and Mars both are friends and both are fiery planets hence; they produce a lot of energy and excitement inside the person and produce big results on either side.Sun-Mars: Mars Antardasa under Sun mahadasa would operate for about 4 months and 6 days. Sun and Mars both are friends and both are fiery planets hence; they produce a lot of energy and excitement inside the person and produce big results on either side.

During this period there will be acquisition of several lavishly objects such as branded clothing, new gemstones, jewellery and gold. You would gain in many ways. Respect from government or related authorities with get you. Your social status would improve in society. Auspicious ceremony would take place at your house.

Apart from that, any pitta related health issues such as fever, headache, blood irregularities, etc. might develop during this period. You may indulge in some familial disputes and there might be an increase in your aggression. Your behaviour might become harsher than earlier and you might feel an increase in energy inside you that would compel you to take initiative

#### One Kundli

in all walks of life and sometimes you may take strong decisions along with some over courageous actions that may affect you later.

#### Rahu Antardasha

Rahu Antardasa under Sun mahadasa would operate for about 10 months and 24 days. Since Sun and Rahu both are inimical to each other, generally the antardasa of Rahu would produce bad results while sometimes it provides increased rise for person.

During this period, your mental stress would reach to peak and you may get afraid off with some unknown fear inside. You might face false allegations or you might get affected with defame or stigma. You might suffer from tensions and anxiety and may face disputes within family members. Your enemies would get strength and they might trouble you during this juncture.

Apart from that you may face decline in post or profile at workplace. You would suffer through mental restlessness and your decisions might not produce desired positive results.



# Jupiter Antardasha

Jupiter Antardasa under Sun mahadasa would operate for about 9 months and 18 days. Sun and Jupiter both are friends and share good bonding hence; the amalgamation of their periods will produce best results as Sun is the King and Jupiter is its minister.

During this period your inclination towards sacred deeds and virtuous activities would increase and through these pursuits you would get good name and fame in the society. You would also get inclined towards accumulating wealth and for that you would put some extra efforts in your endeavors.

You would meet eminent and influential persons and would pay respect towards scholars and other respectable people. You may get benefits through your child and would also dominate over your opponents.

Saturn Antardasha

#### One Kundli

Saturn Antardasa under Sun mahadasa would operate for about 11 months and 12 days. Sun is the father of Saturn but, both shares enmity hence under the effects of these planets some tiffs and struggles are likely.

During this period, you might develop some tiffs with your loved ones and might also feel some restlessness of mind & irritation in behaviour. Your friends might come against you as they have contrary opinion to your view points. There may be increase of lethargic approach and a possibility of theft would also be there.

Apart from that, there may be a tendency of performing ill deeds and detachment from work would be there. Health issues might gives you hiccups. There is a possibility of opposition from father along with decline in his health.



# Mercury Antardasha

Mercury Antardasa under Sun mahadasa would operate for about 10 months and 6 days. Sun and Mercury shares neutral relationship hence together they produce mixed results.

During this period, you might feel mental distress and lack of enthusiasm. Your expenses would increase excessively and thus your financial status might get affected. There will be little happiness and you might remain busy in putting your intellect in various activities.

Apart from that, some health issues such as blood related infections, itching, leprosy, etc. might develop. You may have increased harshness in speech that would affect the sentiments of your loved ones, however; sometimes you would be able to take wise decisions.

# Ketu Antardasha

Ketu Antardasa under Sun mahadasa would operate for about 4 months and 6 days. Sun and Ketu are inimical to each other hence during the dasa of these planets, generally bad effects come to the life of a person.

During this period, your mental stress would increase. You might get affected with health issues such as fever, bile related issues, eyes troubles and itching, etc. may occur. You may

#### One Kundli

feel irritation and increase of aggression and detachment in behaviour. It might increase ego in your personality.

Apart from that, sudden injuries or accidents are likely. You may stay away from your family for some reasons or may feel detachment from domestic affairs during this period.



#### Venus Antardasha

Venus Antardasa under Sun mahadasa would operate for about 12 months. Sun is the King and Venus is the lord of Luxuries and comforts but, both the planets share enmity with each other hence, during this period, the person would get mixed results.

During this period, you might gain interest in sea related products and jewellery. You may indulge in relationships with people of opposite sex who are not having restrained behavior as per the society norms. Chances of foreign travelling are likely. Most promising work might result in unsuccessful talks and there may be tiffs in domestic life. You may feel like to live in a luxurious life but, you may not feel contentment in it.

Apart from that, high fever, headache, ear problems or bodily pains may occur during this period.

#### **One Kundli**

# Moon Mahadasha

Different antardasha predictions under Moon Mahadasha



## Moon Antardasha

Moon is the karaka of Mother, mind, liquids, mood, females in general, joy, enthusiasm, love, feelings, water, mental strength, creativity and it controls emotions in the human body. Moon Antardasa under Moon Mahadasa would operate for about 10 months.

During this period full effect of Moon will affect your life with its power. Therefore, you might gain interest in beauty, arts, music and other artistic activities. It is likely that you may indulge in any of such kind of creativity. In this period, you might purchase good and branded clothes and would like to keep yourself up-to-date to impress others. There will be companionship of positive and gentle people. And your name will spread in the society for good deeds.

Apart from that, You may initiate pilgrimage along with your family and loved ones. You may attain property or cattle and there might be increase in your wealth. On the other hand, you may suffer from windy or phlegmatic health issues.

# Mars Antardasha

Mars Antardasa under Moon mahadasa would operate for about 7 months. Moon and Mars both shares good relationship but, there is a difference of elements in both; on one hand,

#### One Kundli

Mars is fiery while on other hand Moon is watery. Hence, they produce a lot of energy and impact of mind and their results would be quite low.

During this period, there may be some wealth losses and you may change your current place. Troubles with friends and siblings especially brothers are possible. Some issues with parents and family are likely and development of diseases especially blood related irregularities and bile related issues may occur.

Apart from that, there may be chances of fire related works such as starting of such business in which fire is required and occasional monetary benefits are also likely. You should maintain cordial relationships with females in general. In love matters, do not be much possessive or dominating, let your partner show their inner feelings and enjoy your life. It is the best period for gains through your own efforts.

#### Rahu Antardasha

Rahu Antardasa under Moon mahadasa would operate for about 1 year and 6 months. Since Moon and Rahu both are inimical to each- other, generally the antardasa of Rahu would produce bad results while sometimes it provides increased rise for person.

During this period you may face troubles through opponents or enemies and increase in health related issues. You might feel instability of mind that would affect your decision making abilities. Your expenses might increase under this dasa period and you need to keep a check on your relationships with your siblings and friends.

Apart from that, you may receive occasional sudden happiness and would become more ambitious than earlier. Take guard against having coarse food as it may give you health issues and do not indulge in unwanted disputes of others.



#### Jupiter Antardasha

Jupiter Antardasa under Moon mahadasa would operate for about 1 year and 4 months. Moon and Jupiter both shares good relationship hence; the amalgamation of their periods will produce best results as Moon is the Queen and Jupiter is its minister.

#### One Kundli

During this period, your inclination towards virtuous pursuits would increase and you would become more liberal and charitable. There might be high monetary gains and you may acquire new vehicle. You would enjoy good food and your interest would increase in sweets however; you may gain in weight during this period hence; you need to control your diet.

Apart from that, you would enjoy comforts of life and gains through government and other eminent people of society are likely. You may meet with some scholarly people and gain through them too. Your mind would enjoy happiness from within and your undertakings would meet with success. There may be addition in family and any sacred ceremony in family may also take place, if applicable.

# Saturn Antardasha

Saturn Antardasa under Moon mahadasa would operate for about 1 year and 7 months. Saturn behaves like enemy with Moon while Moon shares neutral relationship with Saturn hence under the effects of these planets some tiffs and struggle is likely.

During this period you would feel mental distress and there might be decline in the health of your mother. You might feel negative that may affect your life in many ways. The possibility of theft would be there and you may get inclined to indulge in intoxication or smoking.

Apart from that there might be harshness in your speech and debates with opponents is possible. Health of your siblings, spouse and children might get affected during this period. You need to meditate everyday to avoid mental stress and avoid solitary attitude to enjoy the life with your loved ones. There might be a possibility of change of place.



# Mercury Antardasha

Mercury Antardasa under Moon mahadasa would operate for about 1 year and 5 months. Moon and Mercury does not shares happy relationship with each-other as Moon thinks mercury as a friend but mercury thinks contrary hence together they produce mixed results.

During this period, you may receive monetary gains through your mother or relative of maternal side. You would be able to establish relationship with intelligent and scholarly people. There might be likelihood of attainment of vehicles or property.

#### One Kundli

Apart from that you would enjoy good name and fame in the society and enjoy comforts of life however; there might be some pride that may be seen in your attitude and the same may hurt the sentiments of your loved ones.

#### Ketu Antardasha

Ketu Antardasa under Moon mahadasa would operate for 7 months. Moon and Ketu are inimical to each other, hence during the dasa of these planets, generally bad effects come to the life of a person.

During this period, you need to stay attentive with any kind of mental stress or anxiety. Water related health issues might occur. Your spouse would befall sick and tiffs or troubles in family are likely.

Apart from that you may feel detachment from your existing routine and might take one step towards spiritual upliftment. Losses of money and health related issues especially upset stomach and pains are likely.



# Venus Antardasha

Venus Antardasa under Moon mahadasa would operate 1 year and 8 months. Moon is feminine and so Venus. Hence, during this period richness and prosperity would come to your life. Since both are sharing unhappy relationship with each other hence, during this period, the person would get mixed results.

During this period, you might receive good gains through females or people from opposite sex. Increase in cattle and agriculture gains are also possible. You might also enjoys benefits through watery products and clothes. You would like to enjoy lavish life and would indulge in luxuries.

Apart from that, there might be decline in the health of your mother and the same affect you too. Some issues with females are likely hence, maintain balance in your relationships.

#### One Kundli



# Sun Antardasha

Sun Antardasa under Moon mahadasa would operate for about 6 months. Since moon is the friend of Sun but both have different nature; Sun on one hand is fiery while Moon on other hand is watery therefore; they produce mixed results.

During this period, you might increase in glory and pride both. You might receive gains as well as honours through government or higher authorities. You would dominate over your opponents and they might not be able to stand against you.

Apart from that, there may be happiness and growth in life and recovery from any past illness is likely. However; sometimes you may behave in aggression and you might feel restlessness but, after some time, you would be able to cope up with such issues.

#### One Kundli

# Mars Mahadasha

Different antardasha predictions under Mars Mahadasha



# Mars Antardasha

Mars is the significator of Energy, power, strength, courage, landed property, authority, siblings especially brothers and blood etc. It is of Bile (Pitta) in nature. Mars Antardasa under Mars mahadasa would operate for about 4 months and 27 days.

During this period, Mars will completely affect your life with its powers. Therefore, you might gain in aggression and a little bit of stubbornness. You might face issues with your brothers and there might be some tiffs between you and your loved ones. Troubles through governmental authorities would be likely and hurdles in accomplishment of important tasks are possible.

Apart from that there might be an increase in body temperature and you might feel heat in body. Health issues related to high temperature, fever, and bile related issues might occur. You may suffer through wounds or boil during this period.

# Rahu Antardasha

Rahu Antardasa under Mars mahadasa would operate for about 1 year and 18 days. Rahu and Mars does not share good relationship and they are worst enemies hence under this dasa,

#### One Kundli

chances of issues are much likely.

During this period you might face some disputes through governmental authorities, or chances of theft may develop. Your opponents may gain in strength and they would try to tarnish your image. Use electrical products carefully as chances of current or fire are likely. Some wealth losses are likely during this period.

Apart from that, you may feel irritation and instability of mind. You would gain in harshness in behaviour and that is why some of your loved ones may feel mental distress. Take guard against indulging wrong deeds. You would be in hurry and would become impulsive.



# Jupiter Antardasha

Jupiter Antardasa under Mars mahadasa would operate for about 11 months and 6 days. Since Mars and Jupiter shares good and friendly relationship hence, under this dasa, you would receive good results.

During this period you may receive gains and would be able to accumulate wealth. Gains through government and eminent people of society would increase. You may acquire landed property and your state of health would become strong. There will be increased aura at your forehead. You would enjoy companionship of friends and children (if applicable).

Apart from that your inclination towards sacred and virtuous deeds would increase and you may also acquire any vehicle. You may initiate pilgrimage during this period and would dominate over your opponents. Your social status would elevate however, health issues related to mucous are likely.



#### Saturn Antardasha

Saturn Antardasa under Mars mahadasa would operate for about 1 year 1 month and 9 days. Since Mars and Saturn share inimical relationship with each-other, hence, under this dasa, you may experience low results.

During this period, your mental stress would increase and you may not be able to concentrate on your main goals. This would develop irritation in your behaviour. Tiffs with

#### One Kundli

spouse, children or loved ones are likely. You may meet with an accident or any health issue would persist. Possibility of theft would be there, Your opponents would gain strength over you. There would be likelihood of some losses pertaining to your finance.

Apart from that, you may develop any health issue and it is possible that you may return back to your own place if you are staying away from your place. You need to face challenges with courage and then you would be able to overcome this period.



# Mercury Antardasha

Mercury Antardasa under Mars mahadasa would operate for about 11 months and 27 days. Since Mars and Mercury does not shares good relationship, hence, under this dasa you may receive some bad results.

During this period, harshness in your speech may increase. Your arrogant behaviour might hurt the sentiments of your loved ones. You would gain through business and trade. You may acquire house or cattle. There will be an increase in acquiring daily utilities. You might face theft or issues through your opponents or governmental authorities. Mental distress would prevail and you would feel irritation for some time.

Apart from that, some auspicious or sacred ceremony might take place in your family, however, you may stay away from your spouse, children or family for some reasons.

#### Ketu Antardasha

Ketu Antardasa under Mars mahadasa would operate for about 4 months and 27 days. Mars and Ketu both are known as malefic planets and the effect of Ketu would be similar as that of Mars. Hence, under this dasa some issues might come into your way to take your test in life.

During this period, your stomach might get affected and you may develop health issues such as stomach pain, high fever, etc. There might be some differences between you and your siblings, especially brothers. You would face challenges from strong opponents. It is likely that you may meet with an accident or undergo for a surgery.

Apart from that, there would be high energy levels but, since excess of everything is bad

#### One Kundli

69

hence; you might feel trouble in maintaining balance with your available energy and may become a victim of overconfidence that could give you some setbacks in important aspects of life. Drink a lot of water and stay away from heat. Wounds and bile related issues may occur.

# Venus Antardasha

Venus Antardasa under Mars mahadasa would operate for about 1 year and 2 months. Mars is masculine and Venus is feminine planet and both share neutral relationship hence; under this dasa mixed results would be seen.

During this period you would gain in sensuality and would like to indulge in pleasures. You may indulge in any such relationship that would give you materialistic pleasures (if applicable). You may receive gains through your loved ones and your spouse (if applicable) would enjoy luxuries or comforts. You may have issues in relationship with people of opposite sex, hence, you should try to maintain cordial relationships with them.

Apart from this, on one hand you would receive gains while on the other hands you would have excessive expenditure, therefore, there would be a necessity to maintain balance in your finance. You may go abroad during this period and may involve in any artistic or entertaining activity there.



#### Sun Antardasha

Sun Antardasa under Mars mahadasa would operate for about 4 months and 6 days. Sun and Mars both are friends and both are fiery planets, hence, they produce a lot of energy and excitement inside the person and produce big results that could be either good or bad.

During this period, you would enjoy monetary and other benefits and there would be elevation in your social status. Your opponents would not dare to face you and you will annihilate them. You may receive honour or gains through government, authority or higher officials. If any dispute or legal case is pending, it may come in your favour. You would like to enjoy travelling to natural forests and trees etc.

Apart from that there might be some difference with father or relatives from paternal side.

#### One Kundli

123

You may have tiffs from your teacher, mentor or guide during this period. There might be full enthusiasm and you would show full bravery everywhere, however, you might have tiffs from family members and you need to pay attention to your state of health.Venus Antardasa under Mars mahadasa would operate for about 1 year and 2 months. Mars is masculine and Venus is feminine planet and both share neutral relationship hence; under this dasa mixed results would be seen.

During this period you would gain in sensuality and would like to indulge in pleasures. You may indulge in any such relationship that would give you materialistic pleasures (if applicable). You may receive gains through your loved ones and your spouse (if applicable) would enjoy luxuries or comforts. You may have issues in relationship with people of opposite sex, hence, you should try to maintain cordial relationships with them.

Apart from this, on one hand you would receive gains while on the other hands you would have excessive expenditure, therefore, there would be a necessity to maintain balance in your finance. You may go abroad during this period and may involve in any artistic or entertaining activity there.



# Moon Antardasha

Moon Antardasa under Mars mahadasa would operate for about 7 months. Moon and Mars both shares good relationship but, there is a difference of elements in both; on one hand Mars is fiery while on other hand Moon is watery. Hence, they produce a lot of energy and impact of mind and their results would be kind of mixed in nature.

During this period, you would get elevation in your profile at workplace as there would be a possibility of rise in career. You would get benefits from several walks of life and there will be an increase in your financial position. You would enjoy company of friends and might go for a trip or an outing with your loved ones.

Apart from that, you might feel lethargic in your daily routine and this may affect your important work, hence, it should be avoided. You would also enjoy love and entertainment during this dasa period. Health issues related to mucus or cough related issues may develop. There will be a passion in your approach.

#### One Kundli

## Rahu Mahadasha

Different antardasha predictions under Rahu Mahadasha



# Rahu Antardasha

Rahu Antardasa under Rahu Mahadasa would operate for about 2 years, 8 months 12 days. Rahu signifies revolutionary mindset, illusions, hypnosis, hallucinations, awfulness, sudden incidence, unrecognised disease and it gives awareness.

During this period full effect of Rahu will affect your life with its power. Therefore, you might take some wrong decisions that may affect your image in public. You may go against the traditional way and it would make you a culprit in the eyes of your loved ones. You may suffer from secret disease or the issues that might not get easily diagnosed hence; a second opinion is a must. There might be some tiffs and you might lose wealth. You would be able to go abroad if trying for the same.

Apart from that, take guard against coarse food as it may result in food poisoning or upset stomach. Your opponents may gain strength over you and this might give you mental distress. However, some sudden rise in career is also likely. You may develop mechanism to use tricks and shortcuts in life to make your life easy going. You should take care while taking major decisions of life.

#### One Kundli
# Jupiter Antardasha

Jupiter Antardasa under Rahu Mahadasa would operate for about 2 years 4 months and 24 days. Since Rahu and Jupiter doesn't not share cordial relationship; on one hand Jupiter is natural benefic and rahu is natural malefic. Therefore; under this dasa, mixed results would be seen.

During this period you might enjoy good state of health and past illness (if any) would also recover. You would be able to dominate over your enemies or opponents. Gains through higher authorities are likely. You would receive monetary gains and addition in family in the form of childbirth is likely (if applicable).

Apart from that, Any sacred ceremony or function may take place in your family. You would be inclined towards worship and spirituality and would like to learn new knowledgeable or occult related activities. However; some sudden wealth losses, tiffs and hurdles are likely. Either you become more religious or you would be revolutionary. Your mind would become very sharp under this dasa and you might like to preach others on various topics.



# Saturn Antardasha

Saturn Antardasa under Rahu Mahadasa would operate for about 2 years 10 months and 6 days. Rahu and Saturn shares friendship but, both are known as malefic planets. On one side Saturn is slow and takes time to make decisions, while on the other hand Rahu is sudden and taken immediate action. Hence, this contraction affects human life in a much powerful way.

During this period, there would be increased mental stress and you would feel energies are pulling you in different direction hence; your decision making ability would get affected. There might be troubles to your friends, siblings or loved ones. You may have to stay away from them for some period. There is likelihood of going abroad or distant places from your existing place.

Apart from that, there might be a decline in your position at work, hence, you should take care of these things and put your full efforts and concentration at your work. Pitta related health issues might occur during this period. In general, this period would be quite disturbing for mental abilities. Hence, you should play safe to enjoy good fruits of your past hard work

#### One Kundli

during this period.

#### Mercury Antardasha

Mercury Antardasa under Rahu Mahadasa would operate for about 2 years 6 months and 18 days. Rahu and Mercury shares normal relationship with each other and Rahu feels good with the company of Mercury. Hence, together they produce mixed results under this dasa but, you may expect some good results too.

During this period, your mind and intellect would become sharper and you would put best of your memory, skills and concentration wherever it requires. You would enjoy company of siblings and friends. There would be increase in social life and you would love to remain out of the house often to enjoy parties and all. You might get a new entry in your life and a new relationship might fill your life.

Apart from that, you would be able to accumulate wealth as there would be several gains. The inflow of income would be good and would remain continuous. There might be some favours through government or authorities. Your name would be recognised. However; over indulgence in mind work would give you tiredness.

# Ketu Antardasha

Ketu Antardasa under Rahu Mahadasa would operate for about 1 year and 18 days. Since Rahu and Ketu both are natural malefic planets hence; under this dasa, you should be careful and be prepared to face some challenges with your courage.

During this period, possibility of few wealth losses would be there. There might be a decline in your income hence; you might feel issues pertaining to your financial status. You should be aware of not indulging in any conspiracy as it may leads to defame in society. Your children (if applicable) may face health issues and you should pay attention towards them.

Apart from that, if you own cattle, they may suffer from issues. Your opponents would dominate over you and there might be chances of fear from fire or theft. During this period you might met with an accident, any surgery, fever or bile may take place. Take guards against having coarse food as it may leads to food poisoning.

#### One Kundli

#### Venus Antardasha

Venus Antardasa under Rahu Mahadasa would operate for about 3 years. Venus is known for beauty, luxuries, desires and comforts while Rahu is known for swift and revolutionary. Together they both tender increased passion and a desire to achieve everything in a very short span of time. This dasa period provides mixed results but, most of them would be positive.

During this period, there will be increase in sensuality and your mind would like to indulge in sensual activities. You might acquire vehicle and may go abroad and enjoy luxuries. There might be increase in your social circle and you would receive gains from many sources. Benefits through government are foreseen during this period. If you are married, chances of new relationship would be there, hence, stay out of it to enjoy marital bliss. If you are single, you would get company of people from opposite sex and if you are in love relationship, romantic encounter would take place and you might get married with your lover.

Apart from that, there might be development of some diseases, domination by opponents and tiffs with family members are likely. During this period, revolutionary views may come in your mind that may go against the customs of your family. However, gains would be there and you might enjoy comfortable period.



### Sun Antardasha

Sun Antardasa under Rahu Mahadasa would operate for about 10 months and 24 days. Since Sun and Rahu both are inimical to each-other, generally the antardasa of Rahu would produce bad results while sometimes it provides increased rise for a person.

During this period, you would gain much interest in performing virtuous and sacred pursuits. You may become more charitable and liberal than earlier. You would come out as a winner in disputes and cases. However, your opponents would also gain strength and they might try to overcome you. You should take care against food poisoning, firearms and weapons during this dasa.

Apart from that, infection disease may trouble you during this period. You might go abroad or may stay away from your current residence. Some issues such as fever, diarrhea and misery

#### One Kundli

may come to you. Do not indulge yourself in any illegal activity as it may lead you to defame or punishment through government. Maintain good relationship with people of higher authorities.

#### Moon Antardasha

Moon Antardasa under Rahu Mahadasa would operate for about 1 year and 6 months. Since Moon and Rahu both are inimical to each- other, generally the antardasa of Rahu would produce bad results while sometimes it provides increased rise for person.

During this period, effect of Rahu would spread over your mind and thinking, hence, you might suffer from mental stress or may gain huge passion for something. You might enjoy comforts and there might be much increase in the inflow of income. Along with this, you may also get to taste good food. You should meditate to get rid of mental stress.

Apart from that, there might be tiffs and troubles within family and you may get afraid of water. You may have to face some litigation. Avoid any kind of arguments and take good care of your loved ones. You would enjoy luxuries if you remain balanced from mind.



# Mars Antardasha

Mars Antardasa under Rahu Mahadasa would operate for about 1 year and 18 days. Rahu and Mars does not share good relationship and they are worst enemies, hence, under this dasa chances of issues are much likely.

During this period you may face several issues. Some disputes may open their face in front of you. You need to face them with your courage. There will be mental distress and you might feel irritation inside and it would be apparent on your face. Therefore, you should avoid arguments to remain in cordial relationships with your loved ones. Do not stretch things.

Apart from that, a change of job and some sudden gain in position at work are likely. During this period, amalgamation of different energies of Rahu and Mars affect you, hence, you should not let them rule you, rather, you should control them to utilize properly and achieve gains. You should take care of your health and also the health of your family members especially your spouse and children (if applicable).

#### One Kundli

### Jupiter Mahadasha

Different antardasha predictions under Jupiter Mahadasha



# Jupiter Antardasha

Jupiter Antardasa under Jupiter Mahadasa would operate for about 2 years, 1 month 18 days. Jupiter signifies progress, knowledge, well being, fortune, fame, religion, faith, children, law, etc. For females, it is also a significator of marriage. It controls fat in human body.

During this period, full effect of Jupiter will affect your life with its power. Gains through government and higher authorities are likely. Your undertakings would meet with success. You would be able to take wise decisions that would lead you to the road of success & growth. If you are studying or learning something, this period will bring good results for you and you would concentrate on your learning. There would be a desire to acquire knowledge and you would seek company of scholars and eminent people.

Gain in wealth and an addition to your family is likely (if applicable). Your social status would elevate. Luck will throw spotlight on you and your aura will grow multiple times. You would incline to perform virtuous deeds as your approach would be charitable and liberal.

# Saturn Antardasha

Saturn Antardasa under Jupiter Mahadasa would operate for about 2 years, 6 months 12 days. Jupiter and Saturn shares neutral relationship with each-other, hence, you may

#### One Kundli

experience mixed results under this dasa.

During this period you would like to do charity or social service. In general your approach would be quite helping to others. On the other hand, you may go for intoxication and may indulge in some relationship that may not blossom in future. There is a likelihood of wealth losses and your state of health would be low. You might like solidarity and if situations pulled you up, you may feel irritated and jealous with others.

Apart from this, mental stress would be there and your children (if applicable) might become a reason of monetary losses. You should postpone some of your most important decisions for next period as they may not render beneficial results. If you are practising spirituality, this dasa would bring good results for you as you would be more inclined towards indulging in such activities.

# Mercury Antardasha

Mercury Antardasa under Jupiter Mahadasa would operate for about 2 years 3 months 6 days. Jupiter and Mercury both are naturally benefic planets, however, they do not share good relationship with each other. Hence, under this dasa, you would experience mixed results but, most of them would be on positive side.

During this period, you would be able to achieve good gains through business or trade. Government or related authorities may favour you and if you are having your work related with government, you would get good results of the same. Your inclination towards virtuous pursuits would increase and there might be growth in your intellect and knowledge. You would perform worship and may go for pilgrimage.

Apart from that you may acquire a vehicle during this period. Your children (if applicable) will enjoy and they may also provide you with comforts and happiness. There might be inner happiness and domestic harmony. At times, you may act as a versatile person. Spouse would be supportive. Chances of going abroad would remain high.

#### Ketu Antardasha

Ketu Antardasa under Jupiter Mahadasa would operate for about 11 months 6 days. Jupiter and ketu does not share good relationship with each-other. Jupiter is naturally benefic and

#### One Kundli

Ketu is naturally malefic but, Ketu provides good results for spiritual upliftment. Hence, mixed results would be seen under this dasa.

During this period you would be more inclined to go for pilgrimage and would involve yourself in religious activities. You may seek spiritual upliftment and may try to find out ways to attain this state in life. You would also receive gains while good financial conditions will help you in multiple ways. On the other hand, there might be some issues with your teacher, mentor, elders of family and your seniors at work.

Apart from that, you should be careful with arms and biles. Your servants or subordinates may not remain in cordial relations with you and there might be tiffs. Hence, keep a check on their as well as your approach towards each other. Mental stress would be on high side that may affect your decision making ability.



#### Venus Antardasha

Venus Antardasa under Jupiter Mahadasa would operate for about 2 years, 8 months. Jupiter acts as an enemy of Venus while Venus is neutral towards Jupiter. Both are treated as naturally benefic planets. Hence; under this dasa you would receive mixed results.

During this period, you would enjoy luxuries and riches. There might be several gains and elevation in social status. You may also receive good position or increment at work as positive fruits of this dasa period. You may acquire vehicle and favours from government side. On the other hand, you may face some issues because of the people of opposite sex. You might feel jealous from others and there would be an increased tendency of showing off.

Apart from that you might get separated with your friends and may suffer from airy diseases or itching. There might be a slight tendency of indulging in wrong deeds. You would gain in knowledge and scholarly people may praise you. In general some issues would be there but, you would enjoy many good things during this period of two gurus.

# Sun Antardasha

Sun Antardasa under Jupiter Mahadasa would operate for about 9 months 18 days. Since

#### One Kundli

Jupiter and Sun both are friendly planets and shares a good relationship with each-other, under this dasa you would receive many good results. Sun is the king and Jupiter is his minister, hence, this dasa is capable enough to beget many riches.

During this period, you might get blessed with a baby (if applicable). Your gains would multiply and inflow of income would increase. There might be elevation in your social as well as your professional status. You might gain in authority or position at workplace. You would dominate over your opponents and they might not be able to face you. You would feel joy inside and there would be increase in happiness around you.

Apart from that, your state of health would be strong and you would also recover from past illness (if any). Government or higher officials may extend their favours upon you and you might receive honors through them. During this period you might also receive accolades.



#### Moon Antardasha

Moon Antardasa under Jupiter Mahadasa would operate for about 1 year, 4 months. Jupiter acts as friend of Moon while Moon is neutral towards jupiter. Both are treated as good planets and together will give many good results.

During this period, you would receive many gains especially through government works or if you are in government service, this period would beget auspicious results for you. You would rise with the help of females in general. Hence, you should maintain cordial relations with them. You would also accumulate knowledge and wealth and it will be a progressive period of your life.

Apart from that, you may also get married during this period (if applicable).

# Mars Antardasha

Mars Antardasa under Jupiter Mahadasa would operate for about 11 months 6 days. Since Jupiter and Sun both are friendly planets and shares a good relationship with each-other, under this dasa you would receive many good results. On the other hand Mars is known as natural malefic planet while Jupiter is a natural benefic planet, hence, some low results would be seen. In general, mixed results would be seen.

#### One Kundli

During this period, you would be able to overcome your major opponents or enemies and they may not even dare to face you. You might acquire fame and good name in the society and people around you would get impressed from your persona and deeds.

Apart from that, there might be lack of determination and health issues. You may suffer from fever, headache or perineal diseases. You might feel quite low on energy if Mars is not producing good results.



# Rahu Antardasha

Rahu Antardasa under Jupiter Mahadasa would operate for about 2 years 4 months 24 days. Jupiter and Rahu both does not share good relationship and both are different to each other. Jupiter is naturally benefic while Rahu is malefic hence, under this dasa you would experience quite low results.

During this period, there might be strife in family and you would feel mental anxiety. This dasa might affect your decision making ability. Opponents may rise and try to tarnish your image in society. There might be decline in favours from government. Avoid indulgence in any illegal activity as you have to pay for it as a result of your Karma.

Apart from that, there might be misunderstanding in your relationships that would require your proper attention.

81

#### One Kundli



Different antardasha predictions under Saturn Mahadasha



# Saturn Antardasha

Saturn Antardasa under Saturn Mahadasa would operate for about 3 years, 3 days. Saturn signifies discipline, old age, responsibilities, longevity, servants, associates, non-attachment, spirituality, depth, etc. Saturn is a judge that gives results as per our Karma (deeds). It is of airy in nature.

During this period, there might be strife between your family or loved ones and you may experience lack of contentment from familial life. Your health might suffer and you may develop ego or jealousy. Therefore, you might face sorrows, lack of support from your dear ones and there might be decline in favours from government or higher authorities.

Some tiffs and irritation might trouble you and you may feel detachment from material world. You would love solidarity and it is likely that you may feel that in spite of your hard efforts, you are not getting the results as per your expectations. During this period you would love to stay in lonely places and may also indulge in deep thinking.



Mercury Antardasha

Mercury Antardasa under Saturn Mahadasa would operate for about 2 years 8 months 9

#### One Kundli

days. Saturn and mercury shares good relationship, hence, under this dasa mostly good results would be experienced.

During this period, there might be increase in wealth and your fame. You would receive several types of gains and there would be happiness in your life. You would be inclined towards virtuous pursuits and your behaviour would be balanced and it will impress others. You may acquire agricultural land or may gain through good business. You may also start any new venture.

Apart from that, there would be comforts through spouse and children (if applicable). Your social status would elevate and your name would spread in a positive way. There might be praise and benefits through scholarly people. However; you may develop any cough related issue.

### Ketu Antardasha

Ketu Antardasa under Saturn Mahadasa would operate for about 1 year, 1 month and 9 days. Saturn and Ketu both are known as naturally malefic planets and together they don't share good relationship, therefore, under this dasa you may experience mostly low or bad results.

During this period, there might be disputes or tiffs with bad or wrong people of society. You may see bad nightmares. Those nightmares may give you mental unrest and distress. This would be a good period for spiritual practices or meditation. You may be able to concentrate on such activities. Detachment or separation from people or things you loved is also likely under this dasa.

Apart from that, your state of health might remain down and you may suffer from health issues related to Vata and Pitta. If you are married, during this period you may get separated from your spouse or children or you may need to stay away from them due to some of your important exigencies.

# **V**

#### Venus Antardasha

Venus Antardasa under Saturn Mahadasa would operate for about 3 years 2 months. Saturn and Venus both are friendly to each other, hence, they share good relationship with each other. However, Saturn is naturally malefic while Venus is naturally benefic planet therefore,

#### One Kundli

83

there might be some mixture of different results under this dasa as well.

During this period, you would enjoy life to the fullest. You may receive comforts through your spouse or children. If you are unmarried, you may get married during this period or if you are planning for child, this period seems to be beneficial for you. There might be gains through agriculture. Your loved ones may get you comforts. If you are related to politics, then you would take decisions in the favour of masses.

Apart from that, your children would also extend their love and affection towards you. You may acquire high post or may become head of some organisation. There would be rise in fame and fortune and you would dominate over your opponents.



# Sun Antardasha

Sun Antardasa under Saturn Mahadasa would operate for about 11 months and 12 days. Though Sun is the Father of Saturn according to hindu astrology but, together they share inimical relationship. Hence, this dasa might bring tough results for you.

During this period, troubles to spouse and children and issues to siblings are likely. Your health might decline and you may suffer through health complications. Any false allegation may get imposed upon you and you would have to work hard but, result of the same might not be much rewarding.

Apart from that, a few of wealth losses are indicated. Your opponents may raise their voice against you. Mental stress would increase and punishment from government for any illegal action or deeds is also likely. There might be a possibility of theft. You may suffer from eye or hunger related diseases. You should meditate and avoid any dispute or indulgence in any illicit or illegal activity as the same might affect your image in society.



# Moon Antardasha

Moon Antardasa under Saturn Mahadasa would operate for about 1 year 7 months. Since Moon and Saturn does not share friendly relationship and Saturn is a naturally malefic planet and moon is the significator of Mind. Hence, under this dasa, you may experience unfavourable results.

#### **One Kundli**

During this period, issues related to your spouse might raise. Health of your spouse might get affected or there might be chances of separation or bitterness in marital life. There might be opposition from the side of your near and dear ones. Strife may occur in the family and females in the family might suffer.

Apart from that, lack of happiness would be there. Due to which, your mental distress would increase and you may feel detachment or irritation. You would prefer to remain in solidarity for sometime and every action of yours would give you self realisation. Your health may suffer from air related issues. You should practice meditation to remain in the proper mindset of yours and to become more responsible. However, good news is that you might receive gains and inflow of income would be there.



### Mars Antardasha

Mars Antardasa under Saturn Mahadasa would operate for about 1 year, 1 month and 9 days. Since Saturn and mars both are naturally malefic planets and together they does not share good relationship. Hence, during this dasa period, you might experience challenges that would require your courage to face them.

During this period, there might be health issues. You may befall sick or may meet with some accidents or injury. During this dasa, you should drive carefully and avoid careless approach towards life. Do not indulge in disputes of anyone as it might give you troubles. Chances of decline in career or conspiracy at work are there. You might return back to your native place. There might be fear of theft or fire arms.

Apart from that, you may stay away from your family especially from your spouse or children. Avoid issues with your brothers or friends and try to maintain cordial relationship with them. You are advised not to indulge in such activities that might result in defaming you in society. Keep your anger and irritation under control to remain in peaceful lifestyle.

#### Rahu Antardasha

Rahu Antardasa under Saturn Mahadasa would operate for about 2 years, 10 months and 6 days. Since Rahu and Saturn both planets are considered as natural malefics and both

#### One Kundli

85

doesnot shares good relationship, hence, under this dasa you might expect some unpredictable results but, generally low results would be seen.

During this period, chances of development of any long or chronic disease would be there, hence, proper medical checkup during regular time intervals are required. There might be few wealth losses and they may happen due to your seniors or authorities. There might be some fear from robbers or thieves under this dasa.

Apart from that, you may incur injuries or accidents or physicals hurts are likely hence; you should be attentive for the same. You might suffer from fever, rheumatism, gastric or joint pains. There might be increase in opponents and they might try to tarnish your image in front of others. You would go through mental stress but, a positive approach towards life will give you a good direction.

#### One Kundli

Note: In this report gochar is considered from the Lagna.



You'll be successful in whatever you take up. All your endeavors will be successful and you'll overcome all your difficulties. Your enemies will face defeat. A promotion is status can be speculated. You will gain respect and good will. You will win litigation. A successful period on the whole. You need to be careful from inflmation and eye relation problems. There can be illness to mother and maternal relatives.



This will prove to be a fantastic period for you. You will be very confident with your thoughts and chance of getting promotion is highly recommended. There are chances of sudden travel which seems to be very fruitful. There will be happiness from siblings and from the opposite sex. This is also a good period for your borthers. Thought of changing place or profession should be avoided.



Success in examinations, or promotion, or increased recognition in occupation is assured. Increased corporation from the family is seen. Help from people who live in faraway places or foreign associates. You may get a new assignment which will be very beneficial to you. You will have tremendous confidence to handle any kind of adverse situation.

#### One Kundli

© OneKundli

You may suffer due to health complications. You will find it difficult to retain money as you will have tendency towards spending on luxuries and pleasures. This is not a good period for indulging in rash speculative activities. Silly quarrels, misunderstanding and arguments can affect family's peace and serenity. People jealous of you can cause problems, thus may get un-based accusations and create unhappiness in the family beware of them. You may have trouble from opposite gender so you need to be careful of them.



This period is surely going to bring all the authority. A foreign connection will serve you well for a considerable duration, and they might just be the source of the extra unexpected income on the cards for you and power that you strive for. Keep up the tempo and believe in your abilities, the year will see you off in a completely new position. Family atmosphere will be very supporting. A long distance travel will be rewarding. You will take interest in religion and perform charitable deeds.



The trend for you in this period is one of a tremendous creative and intellectual energy. You will feel very romantic and will take your work as an art and reach out for new ideas. Contacts and communication will bring more opportunities and this adds to the great potential for expansion. Actions of courage and your sheer genius will bring you money and spirituality in equal measure. Harmony in family life is assured. Minor health ailments could be there. Construction of house or purchase of vehicle is on the card. A very rewarding period for you.

#### One Kundli



The great energy you radiate will definitely attract lots of supportive people in your life. Your rivals will not dare to face you. Financially' it is a wonderful period for you. You are learning new ways of maintaining harmony in your individuality at work and around friends and family. You will reap great rewards as you learn to expand your communication skills and be true to your inner self and your own personal needs. Your service/job conditions will definitely improve. You will get all kind of support from your coworkers and subordinates. You may purchase some land or machinery in this period. Little care regarding your health is required.



Though you will try a lot to maintain good relation with your partners or associates but all in ruin. Growth & new areas might not come as easily. This period will begin with challenges and difficulties. There could be controversy & unnecessary aggression. Sudden losses are also possible. Health problems might disturb you. You may have to be involved in unprofitable deeds. Try to develop resistance towards odds. A tendency of taking risk should be curbed and all kinds of speculations must be avoided.



A phase of confusion in strategy & misunderstandings with business partners or associates is possible. Major expansion & long term plans should be put on hold. Focus should be on gains from existing sources, throughout the period. It is better to avoid travel as far as possible. Your enemies will put their best efforts to harm you. Even you should be careful about your friends as there are indications of cheating. Take good care of yourself as it may become the reason of anxiety. Health requires special attention as there are possibilities of chonic diseases. Try to be practical in this period. As a matter off act you will be inclined towards unproductive pursuits. Loss of money is on the cards. There can be disputes with the characterless persons.

#### One Kundli

#### One Kundli

# Lal Kitab Chart & Planets Houses

Planetary Position						
Planets	Rashi	Position	Soya	Kismat Jaganewala	Benefic/Malefic	
Sun	Cancer	Frsign	Yes	No	Benefic	
Moon	Cancer	Own	Yes	Yes	Benefic	
Mars	Aquarius	Nusign	Yes	No	Benefic	
Mercury	Gemini	Own	No	Yes	Malefic	
Jupiter	Sagittarius	Own	No	No	Benefic	
Venus	Virgo	Dblitted	Yes	No	Malefic	
Saturn	Virgo	Frsign	Yes	No	Malefic	
Rahu	Libra		No	No	Malefic	
Ketu	Aries		No	No	Benefic	

House Positions						
KhanaNo	Maalik	PakkaGhar	Kismat	Soya	Exallt	Deblt
1	Mars	Sun	Mars		Sun	Saturn
2	Venus	Jupiter	Moon	Yes	Moon	
3	Mercury	Mars	Mercury	Yes	Rahu	Ketu
4	Moon	Moon	Moon	Yes	Jupiter	Mars
5	Sun	Jupiter	Sun	No		
6	Mercury	Mercury Ketu	Ketu	No	Mercury Rahu	Venus Ketu
7	Venus	Venus Mercury	Venus	Yes	Saturn	Sun
8	Mars	Mars Saturn	Moon	Yes		Moon
9	Jupiter	Jupiter	Saturn	No	Ketu	Rahu
10	Saturn	Saturn	Saturn	No	Mars	Jupiter
11	Saturn	Saturn	Jupiter			
12	Jupiter	Jupiter Rahu	Rahu		Venus Ketu	Mercury Rahu

#### One Kundli

# Lal Kitab Chart



#### One Kundli

# Lal Kitab Dasha (Sub-Sub Periods )

Saturn 6 Year 01/01/2025 01/01/2031	Rahu 6 Year 01/01/2031 01/01/2037	Ketu 3 Year 01/01/2037 01/01/2040	
Rahu : 01/01/2027	Mars : 01/01/2033	Saturn : 01/01/2038	
Mercury : 01/01/2029	Ketu : 01/01/2035	Rahu : 01/01/2039	
Saturn : 01/01/2031	Rahu : 01/01/2037	Ketu : 01/01/2040	
Jupiter 6 Year 01/01/2040 01/01/2046	Sun 2 Year 01/01/2046 01/01/2048	Moon 1 Year 01/01/2048 01/01/2049	
Ketu : 01/01/2042	Sun : 01/09/2046	Jupiter : 01/05/2048	
Jupiter : 01/01/2044	Moon : 01/05/2047	Sun : 01/09/2048	
Sun : 01/01/2046	Mars : 01/01/2048	Moon : 01/01/2049	
Venus 3 Year 01/01/2049 01/01/2052	Mars 6 Year 01/01/2052 01/01/2058	Mercury 2 Year 01/01/2058 01/01/2060	

	01/01/2052	01/01/2050	01/01/2000
Mars	: 01/01/2050	Mars : 01/01/2054	Moon : 01/09/2058
Sun	: 01/01/2051	Saturn : 01/01/2056	Mars : 01/05/2059
Moon	: 01/01/2052	Venus : 01/01/2058	Jupiter : 01/01/2060

93

#### **One Kundli**

Saturn 6 Year 01/01/2060 01/01/2066	Rahu 6 Year 01/01/2066 01/01/2072	Ketu 3 Year 01/01/2072 01/01/2075
Rahu : 01/01/2062	Mars : 01/01/2068	Saturn : 01/01/2073
Mercury : 01/01/2064	Ketu : 01/01/2070	Rahu : 01/01/2074
Saturn : 01/01/2066	Rahu : 01/01/2072	Ketu : 01/01/2075
Jupiter 6 Year 01/01/2075 01/01/2081	Sun 2 Year 01/01/2081 01/01/2083	Moon 1 Year 01/01/2083 01/01/2084
Ketu : 01/01/2077	Sun : 01/09/2081	Jupiter : 01/05/2083
Jupiter : 01/01/2079	Moon : 01/05/2082	Sun : 01/09/2083
Sun : 01/01/2081	Mars : 01/01/2083	Moon : 01/01/2084
Venus 3 Year 01/01/2084 01/01/2087	Mars 6 Year 01/01/2087 01/01/2093	Mercury 2 Year 01/01/2093 01/01/2095
Mars : 01/01/2085	Mars : 01/01/2089	Moon : 01/09/2093
Sun : 01/01/2086	Saturn : 01/01/2091	Mars : 01/05/2094
Moon : 01/01/2087	Venus : 01/01/2093	Jupiter : 01/01/2095

#### One Kundli

Saturn 6 Year 01/01/2095 01/01/2101	Rahu 6 Year 01/01/2101 01/01/2107	Ketu 3 Year 01/01/2107 01/01/2110
Rahu : 01/01/2097	Mars : 01/01/2103	Saturn : 01/01/2108
Mercury : 01/01/2099	Ketu : 01/01/2105	Rahu : 01/01/2109
Saturn : 01/01/2101	Rahu : 01/01/2107	Ketu : 01/01/2110
Jupiter 6 Year 01/01/2110 01/01/2116	Sun 2 Year 01/01/2116 01/01/2118	Moon 1 Year 01/01/2118 01/01/2119
Ketu : 01/01/2112	Sun : 01/09/2116	Jupiter : 01/05/2118
Jupiter : 01/01/2114	Moon : 01/05/2117	Sun : 01/09/2118
Sun : 01/01/2116	Mars : 01/01/2118	Moon : 01/01/2119
Venus 3 Year 01/01/2119 01/01/2122	Mars 6 Year 01/01/2122 01/01/2128	Mercury 2 Year 01/01/2128 01/01/2130
Mars : 01/01/2120	Mars : 01/01/2124	Moon : 01/09/2128
Sun : 01/01/2121	Saturn : 01/01/2126	Mars : 01/05/2129
Moon : 01/01/2122	Venus : 01/01/2128	Jupiter : 01/01/2130

#### One Kundli

# Lal Kitab Predictions

Sun	Moon	Mars	Mercury	
4th House	4th House	11th House	3rd House	
Friendly	Neutral	Debilitated	Neutral	
Jupiter	Venus	Saturn	Rahu	
9th House	6th House	6th House	7th House	
Enemy	Friendly	Own	N.A	
Ketu 1th House N.A				
Sun in your 4th House				

#### If benefic:

(1) The native will be wise, kind and a good administrator. He/She will have constant source of income. He/She will leave a legacy of great riches for off springs after death.

(2) If the Moon is with the Sun in the 4th house, the native will earn great profit through certain new researches.

(3) The Mercury in the 10th or 4th house will make such a native a renowned trader.

(4) If Jupiter is also with the Sun in the 4th house, the native will make good profits through gold and silver trade.

#### If malefic:

(1) The native becomes greedy, inclined to commit theft and likes to harm others. This tendency ultimately produces very bad results.

(2) If the Saturn is placed in the 7th house the native becomes victimised by night blindness.

(3) If the Sun is inauspicious in the 7th house and mars is placed in the 10th house, the native's eye will become seriously defective, but fortunes will not dwindle.

(4) The native will become impotent if the Sun in the 4th is inauspicious and the Moon is placed in the 1st or 2nd house, the Venus is in the 5th and Saturn is in the 7th house.

Remedial Measures :

#### One Kundli

- (1) Distribute alms and food to the needy people.
- (2) Do not take up business associated with iron and wood.
- (3) Business associated with gold, silver, cloth will give very good results.

# Moon in your 4th House

The results of the 4th house are the general product of the total influences of Moon, the lord of the 4th Rashi Cancer and the permanent resident of the 4th house. Here the Moon becomes very strong and powerful in every manner.

The use of, and association with the things represented by the Moon will prove highly beneficial to the native. Offer milk in place of water to the guests. Obtain blessings of your mother or the elderly women by touching their feet. The 4th house is the river of income which will continue to increase expenditure. In other words, expenditure will augment income.

The native will be a reputed and honoured person with soft heart and all sorts of riches. He/She will inherit all the traits and qualities of mother and will face the problems of life boldly like a lion. The native will also receive honour and favours from the government along with riches and will provide peace and shelter to others.

Good education will be ensured for the native. If Jupiter is placed in the 6th house and Moon in the 4th, parental profession will suit him. If a person has mortgaged certain valuables to the native, he/she will never come back to demand it.

If Moon be placed with 4 planets in the 4th house, the native will be economically very strong and wealthy. The male planets will help the native like sons and the female planets like daughters.

#### Remedies

(1) Selling of milk for profit and burning of milk for making Khoya, etc., will have a very adverse effects on income, life span and mental peace.

(2) Adultery and flirtation will be seriously detrimental to the native's reputation and prospects of wealth gains.

(3) The more the expenses, the more the income.

(4) Before beginning any auspicious or new work, place a pitcher or any container filled with milk in the house.

#### One Kundli

(5) For warding off the evil generated by the Jupiter placed in the 10th house, the native should visit places of worship along with grandfather and offer their oblations by placing their forehead at the feet of the deity.

# Mars in your 11th House

Mars gives good results in this house, because this house is influenced by Jupiter and Saturn. If Jupiter is in exalted position, Mars gives very good results. Native is courageous and just and usually a trader.

#### Remedies

(1) One should never sell one's ancestral property.

(2) Keeping Sindoor or honey in an earthen pot will give good results.



#### Mercury in your 3rd House

Mercury in the 3rd house is not considered good. Mercury is inimical to Mars. But Mars does not have enmity with Mercury. therefore the native could receive benefits from his/her siblings, but he/she will not be beneficial to brother or others. By virtue of its aspects of 9th and 11th houses Mercury affects the income and the condition of the father very adversely. Remedies

- (1) Clean your teeth with alum everyday.
- (2) Feed birds and donate a goat.
- (3) Don't live in a south facing house.
- (4) Distribute medicines of asthma.



#### Jupiter in your 9th House

gth house is especially influenced by Jupiter. so the native will be famous, rich and will be born in a rich family. The native will be true to his words and will have long life and have good children. In case Jupiter is malefic the native will have none of these qualities and will be atheistic. If the native has any planet inimical to Jupiter in the 1st, 5th and 4th house then Jupiter will give bad results.

Remedies

#### **One Kundli**

(1) One should go to temple everyday.

- (2) Abstain from drinking alcohol.
- (3) Offer rice to running water.



#### Venus in your 6th House

This house belongs to Mercury and Ketu, who are inimical to each other, but Venus is friendly to both. Venus stands, debilitated in this house. However, if the native keeps the opposite sex happy and provides him/her with all the comforts, money and wealth will continue to grow. The wife of the native should not get dressed like a male and should not get her hair cut like a male, otherwise poverty will crop up. Such a native must marry a person who has got a brother or brothers. Further, the native should not leave any work in the midway, i.e., before completion.

#### Remedies

- (1) Ensure that your spouse (wife) puts gold clips in her hair.
- (2) Your spouse must not remain barefooted.
- (3) The private parts should be washed with red medicine.



#### Saturn in your 6th House

If the work related to Saturn is done at night it will always give beneficial results. When marriage takes place after 28 years it will produce good results. when Ketu is well placed the native will enjoy wealth, profitable journey and happiness from children. when Saturn is malefic bringing things associated with Saturn, like leather and things of iron, will give bad results, especially when Saturn is in 6th house in varshaphal.

#### Remedies

- (1) Serving a black dog and offering meals to it.
- (2) Offering coconut and almonds in the running water.
- (3) Serving snakes will prove advantageous for the welfare of children.

# Rahu in your 7th House

Native will be rich, but spouse would suffer. He/She would be victorious over enemies. If the

#### One Kundli

marriage takes place before twenty one years, it would be inauspicious. He/She would have good relations with the government. But if engages in business connected with Rahu, like electrical equipments, then native will have losses. Native would suffer from headache and if Mercury, Venus or Ketu is in 11th house, then sister, spouse or son would destroy the native.

Remedies

(1) Never marry before 21st year of age.(2) Offer six coconuts in river.



# Ketu in your 1th House

If Ketu is auspicious or benefic in this house, the native will be laborious, rich and happy, but will always be concerned and troubled because of progeny. He/she may fear frequent transfers or travels, but ultimately it would always be postponed.

Whenever Ketu comes in 1st house in Varsha Kundli there may be birth of a son or nephew. there may also be a long journey. The native with Ketu in 1st house will always be beneficial for father and/or guru and causes exaltation of Sun.

If ketu in 1st house is malefic, the native would suffer from headache. Native's spouse would have health problems and would have worries concerning kids. If 2nd and 7th houses are empty then Mercury and Venus would also give bad results. There would be travels, transfers with no gain. If Saturn is malefic it would destroy father and guru.

If Sun is in 7th or 8th house then after the birth of a grandson the health would suffer. No alms should be given in morning and evening.

#### Remedies

- (1) Feed jaggery (gur) to monkeys.
- (2) Apply saffron as Tilak.
- (3) If offspring is troubled then donate a black and white blanket to temple.

#### **One Kundli**

# Lal Kitab Teva

# Dharmi Horoscope

**Cause** : Some horoscopes are considered as Dharmi horoscopes in Lal Kitab. According to Lal Kitab, Rahu, Ketu & Saturn are considered as malefic planets. If a horoscope is Dharmi, Saturn, Rahu and Ketu will stop giving malefic results. Though it is not necessary that they will give benefic results but at least stop giving malefic results.

Rahu and Ketu becomes Dharmi when they are placed in fourth house or anywhere in the horoscope with Moon. Saturn becomes Dharmi when he is placed in eleventh house or anywhere in the horoscope with Jupiter. If both the conditioned are fulfilled, horoscope is called Dharmi Teva.

Result : Your horoscope is No Dharmi horoscope

#### Night Blind Horoscope

Cause : Ratandh (Night Blind) planets are a unique concept of Lal Kitab. A horoscope is called as Night-blind if it has Saturn in 7th house and Sun in 4th house. Like a blind horoscope, person of Night Bling horoscope becomes direction less and cannot take his own decision. He behaved like a night person

Result : Your horoscope is No Rataandha horoscope

# Blind Horoscope

**Cause**: In a horoscope, tenth house is a foundation of a horoscope as it is house of profession, job, status, fame and favors from government. If tenth house has planets inimical to each other, or badly placed planets like debilitated planets etc., all planets will not be able to give good results. Horoscope having such a combination is called Blind horoscope and the person of such a horoscope behaves like blind or direction less.

Result : Your horoscope is No Andha horoscope

#### One Kundli

# Minor Horoscope

Cause : According to Lal Kitab, in certain conditions some horoscopes are considered as minor till 12 years of age. Minor horoscope may not give results according to the planets placed in the horoscope and show unpredictable behavior. Fate of the person having such horoscope is unreliable till 12 year of age.

Result : Your horoscope is No Minor horoscope

102

#### One Kundli

# Lal Kitab Ancestral Debts

According to Lal Kitab, debts are considered one of the biggest weaknesses of a horoscope. Ancestral Debts means that the person will have effects of the sins done by ancestors and elders. In other words, relatives have to borne results of the mistakes done by some other. Debts shown in one's horoscope will also be shown similarly in other relative's horoscope. Generally whole clan is suffered due to the debts and hence remedies are also done with the help of whole clan. Even if the person is having Rajyoga (royal combination), his planets ituting debt will give bad results only.

#### Forefather's Debt

**Cause** : According to Lal Kitab, when Venus, Mercury, Rahu are posited in the second, fifth, ninth or twelfth house of a horoscope then the native may be afflicted by forefather's debt.

Reason: Elders would have changed family priest.

Indication: Destruction of a neighboring temple or a peepal tree.

**Remedy:** 1. Collect rupee coin from all blood relatives and donate the collected amount to a temple in a single day.

2. If you have a peepal tree in your house, water and serve it.

Result : Your Horoscope is free from Forefather's Debts.

#### Self Debt

**Cause** : According to Lal Kitab, when Venus, Saturn, Rahu, Ketu are posited in the fifth house of a horoscope then the native may be afflicted by self-debt.

**Reason**: Your forefathers and elders did not adhere to the traditional family customs and discarded their faith in the supreme almighty.

Indication: There may be fire-place beneath house or roof will have multiple holes for direct entrance for sun.

**Remedy:** 1. Perform yagna from the contributions of equal money from all family members (blood relatives).

#### **One Kundli**

Result : Your Horoscope is free from Self's Debts.

# Mothers Debt

**Cause** : According to Lal Kitab, when Ketu is posited in the fourth house of a horoscope then the native may be afflicted by mother's debt.

**Reason**: The reason for this could be due to the fact that your forefathers might have neglected or tortured mother or kept her away from her baby after birth of the baby, or just ignoring sadness of mother.

Indication: Neighboring well or river is being used for dirt and garbage rather than worshipping.

Remedy: 1. Take equal silver from all blood relatives and flow it in a river in a single day.

Result : Your Horoscope is free from Mothers's Debts.

# Woman's Debt

**Cause** : According to Lal Kitab, when Sun, Moon, Rahu are posited in the second or seventh house of a horoscope then the native may be afflicted by woman's debt.

**Reason**: The reason for this could be forefathers or elders murdering lady while pregnant due to some greed.

Indication: Household will have animals with teeth especially cow or believing in clan-hatred.

**Remedy:** 1. Take equal money from all blood relatives and feed 100 cows with tasty food using that money in a single day.

Result : Your Horoscope is free from Woman's Debts.

# Brother or Relatives Debt

**Cause** : According to Lal Kitab, when Mercury, Ketu are posited in the first or Eighth house of a horoscope then the native may be afflicted by relative's debt.

**Reason**: The reason for this could be due to the possibility that a forefather of yours must have set fire to ripe crops or house of someone, giving poison to someone, killing someone's buffalo during pregnancy.

#### One Kundli

Indication: Hatred towards meeting relatives, Staying away from family during days of birtdays of kids, festivals and other happy moments.

**Remedy:** 1.Collect equal amount of money from all blood relatives and give a hakim or doctor to help others.

2. Collect equal amount of money from all blood relatives and donate medicines purchased with that money to some charitable institutions.

Result : Your Horoscope is free from Relative's Debts.

# Daughter's Debt

**Cause**: According to Lal Kitab, when Moon is posited in the third or sixth house of a horoscope then the native may be afflicted by daughter's debt.

**Reason**: The reason for this could be forefathers or elders murdering a girl or someone's sister or torturing her.

Indication: Selling lost kids or taking advantage of that.

**Remedy**: 1. All blood relatives should purchase and burn some yellow colored cowdies (small seashells) to ashes and throw the ash the very same day in a river.

Result : Your Horoscope is free from Daughter's Debts.

## Oppressor's Debt

**Cause** : According to Lal Kitab, when Sun, Moon, Mars are situated in tenth and eleventh houses then the native may be afflicted by Oppressor debt.

**Reason**: Reason could be forefathers or elders cheating and taking away someone's house and not paying him in any ways.

Indication: Main gate of the house will be in south direction, or the land of the house will be taken from the one who doesn't have son, or the house is built on top of a road or a well.

Remedy: 1. Feed fishes of 100 different places OR feed 100 labors.

Result : Your Horoscope is free from Oppressor's Debts.

#### Unborn Debt

#### **One Kundli**

**Cause** : According to Lal Kitab, when Sun, Venus, Mars are posited in the twelfth house of a horoscope then the native may be afflicted by unborn debt.

**Reason**: The reason for this could be due to forefathers or elders betraying in-laws or a relative resulting in their family's destruction.

Indication: Gutter flowing below doorstep, or destroyed cremation ground or furnace attached to southern wall of the house.

**Remedy**: 1. Take one coconut each from all blood relatives and on the same day offer it to a river or flowing water.

Result : Your Horoscope is free from Unborn's Debts.

# Nature's Debt

**Cause**: According to Lal Kitab, when Moon, Mars are placed in the sixth house of a horoscope then the native may be afflicted by nature's debt.

Reason: Forefathers or elders destroyed somebody like a poor dog.

**Indication**: Killing of a dog by a bullet, killing other's son, or betraying a nephew to such an extent that he gets ruined.

**Remedy:** 1. Feed 100 dogs in a day with milk sweets or kheer after collecting money from all blood relatives on the same day.

2. Serve a lady who lives nearby and got widowed at early age and keep obtaining her blessings.

Result : Your Horoscope is free from Nature's Debts.

#### **One Kundli**

# Lal Kitab Annual Charts

Lal Kitab varshphal chart from 1/1/2025 to 1/1/2026 (1 Year )

# First Month (from 01/01/2025 to 01/02/2025)

Second Month (from 01/02/2025 to 01/03/2025)



Third Month (from 01/03/2025 to 01/04/2025)

Fourth Month (from 01/04/2025 to 01/05/2025)

#### One Kundli

Dhruv Astro Software





Fifth Month (from 01/05/2025 to 01/06/2025)



Sixth Month (from 01/06/2025 to 01/07/2025)



Seventh Month (from 01/07/2025 to 01/08/2025)

Eighth Month (from 01/08/2025 to 01/09/2025)

#### **One Kundli**


Eleventh Month (from 01/11/2025 to 01/12/2025)

PI

Ne

Twelfth Month (from 01/12/2025 to 01/01/2026)

### One Kundli



# Gemstone Prediction

# What Is Gemstone?

The primary use for gems throughout history has been for healing and spiritual rituals. Although gems were rare and exhibited great beauty, the reason they were so precious was due to the power they imparted to their wearers. They are storehouses of empowerment, transmitted through contact with one's body. Gems exhibit their power in a beneficial or detrimental way - depending on how they are used. All stones or gems have magnetic powers in varying degrees, and many of them are beneficial to us for their therapeutic cures. They emit vibrations and frequencies which have strong potential influence on our whole being. Here's what your Gemstone prediction looks like.

# Recommendation











Bhage Sine Diamond (Heera)

### One Kundli

# Life Stone

A life stone is a gem for the Lagna lord. One can wear it all though his life to experience it's mystic powers. Wearing a life stone can remove obstacles and bless an individual with happiness, success and prosperity. It is generally worn to bring about an overall well being of an individual. It's cosmic rays are influence his entire existence.

### Recommendation



Recommend Gemsto Emerald (Panna)



Wearing instructions Gold, in ring or little finger



# Recommend Mantra Om bram brim braum sah budhaya namah

Minimum Weight

1.5 Carats

# Lucky Stone

Life is a perfect blend of efforts and destiny. Get destiny to work for you by wearing you're lucky stone. An individual's lucky stone is one that keeps luck ticking bringing in pleasant surprises in life. The Lucky stone we recommend for you is:

## Recommendation



#### **One Kundli**

# Bhagya Stone

Recommendations of Bhagya stone also known as fortune stone is done on the basis of the Lord goverining the ninth house. This stone is known to make fortune work for you when you actually need it. Good fortune comes your way in personal and professional life. It helps you combat any obstacle that stands in your way of prosperity.

# Recommendation



Recommend Gemstor Diamond (Heera)



Wearing instructions Gold or silver in middle finger



Minimum Weight 1 Carats



## Recommend Mantra

Om dram drim draum sah shukraya namah

### One Kundli

# Isht Devata

Worshiping your Ishta Deva leads to worldly success and liberation. As per your birth chart, your Ishta Deva: Goddess Maha Lakshmi and Maa Gouri.

### Goddess Maha Lakshmi and Maa Gouri



#### Ishta Devata: Who and Why?

Moksha is a concept associated with the birth and rebirth cycle, and Vedic Astrology defines the attainment of moksha as the only purpose in life for every human being. Our Ishta Devata or chosen deity is the one whom we pray to, and who can guide us to our true purpose salvation. Ishta Devata, literally translates to 'the favored deity' whom we worship, and is the higher power, whom we connect with spiritually. He/She guides us through life, helping us live a fulfilling and protected life, and then finally directing us into leaving the cycle of rebirth behind to experience of oneness with the One Supreme Self. Unlike our Kul Devata, the Ishta Devata is unique for every individual, and can be easily discovered through our birth chart.As per astrology, one should definitely worship their specific Ishta Devata. The rituals behind the veneration of your chosen deity are rather easy to follow and are mainly based on the chanting of mantras pertaining to them.

How To Find Your Chosen Deity (Ishta Devata)

#### One Kundli

The knowledge about one's Ishta Devata can easily be discovered through the Atmakaraka in Navamsa in our birth charts. The Atmakaraka is the planet with the highest degree in our kundli. The Navamsa, on the other hand, is the ninth division in our birth chart, that signifies Dharma and thereby is also known as the Dharma-amsa. The Atmakaraka in one's Navamsa is called the Karakamsa and the twelfth house or sign from it pertains to our Ishta Devata. The planets posited in this house determine our chosen deity, however, if this house is empty then the Lord of the house is taken as the significator. Every planet pertains to a certain deity who has to be worshipped.

### One Kundli

# Remedies

Remedies are like treatment of yourself to avoid malefic effects of planets and to improve good effect of positive planets according to your horoscope. If you are sick, you consult medical practitioner. What he does? He first checks your bodily symptoms and then ask for conducting some test to investigate root cause of problem. Thereafter, he prescribes you some medicines and also tells about some precautions. Similarly, an astrologer first sees your bodily symptoms, then he analyses your chart in depth and find out root cause of your sufferings and thereafter he suggests some remedies (as medicines) and also tells you about some do?s and don?ts (precautions). Therefore, remedial measures always help you overcoming most of your worries and issues pertaining to different walks of your life.



# Dress & Lifestyle

Planets affects our life in a most dramatic way. Whenever a specific period of planet started, the planets and its related things surround us so that we would be totally befall under that"s planet's affect. Every planet denotes specific colour and controls human life in many ways hence; to enjoy good life, you should use (if planet is benefic for you) or avoid (if planet is malefic for you) following specific things related to each planet

- Red and Saffron colour
- Respect your father, government and higher officials
- Wake up early in the morning before sunrise

### One Kundli

#### See Rising sun with naked eyes



# Fasting

Fasting is a way to devote yourself fully to almighty and it purifies your internal as well as external body. Fasting gives you willpower that would be helpful in many ways. It is also a way to please planets. If you wish to keep yourself fit and appease planets then you may go for fastings on specific days for a planet.

• Keep Fasting on Sundays



## Morning Prayer

Prayer is the best way to connect your soul with almighty. Prayer is like your request to heal you, to keep your morale high and give you strength to overcome all the challenges that you are facing in your life. If you pray, it gives you hope and power to fulfill your deeds with sincerity. There is a specific deity related to each planet hence; you can pray to a specific deity or planet in order to appease them to give you boon

- Worship God Vishnu
- Worship God Sun
- Worship Lord Ram
- Recite Aditya Hridya Stotra
- Recite Harivansh Puran

### Daan

According to vedic astrology, Daan (donation) is the best way to get rid of malefic effects of planets as well as it gives you a chance to do some good and pious acts to remove your sins. It should be done with full faith and devotion and without any expectation in return. Daan should be give to a su-patra (a good and suitable person). In vedic astrology, the planets are good for you, you should give them power and the planets that are giving you suffering, you should perform donation to that specific planet to make his effect weak.

• Donation of the Sun should be done during Sunday, in Sun Hora and in Sun's Nakshatra (Krittika, Uttara Phalguni, Uttara Ashadha) before 10am in the morning

#### One Kundli

- Jaggery
- Wheat grains
- Copper
- Ruby
- Red Flower
- Khas
- Mansil

3Ö

## *M*antra

Mantras have great significance in Vedic Astrology since ancient times. Every mantra creates specific vibration and it energised the person with powerful energy of the deity related to that specific planet. Mantra Chanting is a very good and easy way to appease your planets however; a correct pronunciation is a must. Apart from that to reach ultimate state, you should chant mantra in specified number.

- To appease Planet Sun, you should recite Sun Beej Mantra i.e. Aum Hraam Hreem Hraum Sah Suryaya Namah !
- You should chant the same for 7000 times. As per Desh-Kaal-Patra Siddhanta, in Kalyuga, there should be chanting of 4 times so you should chant the same for 28000 times.

You can also chant other mantra i.e. Aum Ghrini Suryaya Namah!

#### **One Kundli**

# Jadi Suggestion Report

# Recommendation

It is recommended for you to wear a suitable Tree Root. There are many types of jadis found in the environment. You need to find out which one suits you. It can only be done based on your planetary alignment in your birth chart or natal chart. You can consult any astrologer regarding Tree Roots. By wearing or placing jadis, your weak areas will improve. We have mentioned different types of roots based on your planetary alignment in your natal chart:



# Banana Mool



# Jadi/Tree Root: Importance & Suggestion Report

People usually turn to astrological remedies as a solution to their problems; like gemstones, yantras, mantras, consulting with astrologers, and so on. Amongst these, Jadi or Tree Roots are the most natural remedies. As we know, herbs resolve numerous concerns, including medical issues as well. Tree Root is a subpart of the herbs and an excellent solution for many problems, including a negatively placed planet in your kundli. Each of the nine planets has a specific Tree Root to balance the environmental energies, and they are a better substitute for gemstones too. They are not very costly, unlike stones, and the Jadis achieve desired results and reduce malefic effects of any planet just like the gems. We will suggest suitable Jadi or Tree Root for you by analysing your kundli and evaluating the planetary alignments in your birth chart.

### Banana Mool

One Kundli

This Tree Root signifies the planet Jupiter. Jupiter is the Guru among all in Vedic Astrology and considered as the most benefic planet. It represents our wisdom, family and children. If Jupiter is badly placed in your horoscope, you need to have this Tree Root in order to reduce any malefic results. Only Jupiter is the planet which doesn?t do bad with the person even if it is badly placed. If it is afflicted, it will be neither good nor bad. If you are facing issues related to marriage, children, knowledge then it is recommended to you. Hence to get rid of inauspicious or bad results of Brihaspati, you should use this Tree Root. Bharangi ki Jad can also be used for Jupiter.

### How to wear Root of "Banana" or "Peice of Haldi"

- Haldi, the Root for planet Jupiter, can be worn around a neck or tied in an arm.
- It should be immersed in unboiled milk or Ganga water before it is worn.
- Offer Lord Vishnu yellow flowers and fragrance of incense sticks while chanting Mantra for Brihaspati (Jupiter) – Om Grām Grīm Graum Sah Gurave Namah – 108 times to energize it.
- After performing these rituals, it may be worn either on a Thursday or during Punarvasu, Vishakha and PurvaBhadrapada Nakshatras.

# Importance of Natural Tree Root

A natural jadi or root can seldom be found in markets these days. Usually, Tree Roots are being manufactured artificially and distributed throughout the world. A natural root is basically a root of a tree and, therefore, can be found in limited numbers. Also, unforeseen things like weather plays an important role and, at times, hamper the production. Artificially made Tree Roots may look quite similar to original one, but it is of no use astrologically. In order to solve this problem, we have brought 100% natural Tree Roots. You will get all the astrologically expected benefits after wearing it. These Tree Roots have undergone strict procedures in laboratory and found to be completely genuine.

#### One Kundli

# Rudraksha Suggestion Report

# Recommendations

It is very necessary for you to look for a specific types of Rudraksha and wear it in order to get positiveness in your life. There are various types of Rudraksha defined in ancient texts. However, you need to firstly get your birth chart analysed in order to find your weakest area which needs to be improved and based on that you should wear Rudraksha. Let's find different types of Rudraksha and which one might be suitable for you:



# Five Faced (5 Mukhi Rudraksha)

Buy Now

Alternate Rudraksha Recommendation for you : 3 faced / 12 Faced Rudraksha.

# Rudraksha: Importance & Suggestion Report

Rudraksha ("Rudra" = Lord Shiva and "Aksha" = Tear Drops) is the seed of the Rudraksha Tree. Astrology claims they bless a person with Dharma, Artha, Kama and Moksha. Simultaneously, science believes that it emits electromagnetic, paramagnetic, nootropic properties which helps improve the respiratory system and blood circulation in the human body. On the whole, wearing Rudraksha reduces your stress levels, boosts your energy levels, and ultimately leads to peace of mind. It always gives positive results to the wearer, unlike gemstones and burns your sins away like ashes if you see, chant and worship it. Moreover, wearing it removes all your pains, sorrows, and calamities, and fulfils your desires. It also enhances the charisma of the wearer, helps you in awakening your Kundalini, as well as controls stress, hypertension and blood pressure.We will suggest suitable Rudraksha for you by analysing your kundli, and by wearing it, you can retain positivity in life and receive beneficial results.

### One Kundli

#### Five Faced (5 Mukhi Rudraksha)

This Rudraksha confers peace of mind and good health. It increases patience in adverse situation. It will reduce your stress and increase the vitality, longevity and calmness. It is highly recommended to those who seek for blessings. It confers adaptability and quick response in native while dealing to any situation. This Rudraksha is blessed with five forms of Lord Shiva namely Sadyojat, Tatpurush, Aghor, Vamdev and Ishaan. It protects you from diseases and provide mental peace, which causes happiness into your life. Its ruling planet is Jupiter. It is said that Panchmukhi Rudraksha will save you from accidental death. It represents Panch Pandava. It controls five supreme elements which are Agni, Jal, Vayu, Akash and Prithvi. The malefic effects of Jupiter will be reduced by wearing this.

### How to Wear Five Faced Rudraksha

Panch Mukhi Rudraksha, the holy bead for Jupiter, can be worn in a gold or a silver pendent. It should be immersed in unboiled milk or Ganga water before it is worn. Offer Lord Vishnu yellow flowers and fragrance of incense sticks while chanting Mantra for Brihaspati (Jupiter) – Om Grām Grīm Graum Sah Gurave Namah – 108 times to energize the pendant. After performing these rituals, it may be worn either on a Thursday or during Punarvasu, Vishakha and PurvaBhadrapada Nakshatras.

### Importance of Natural Rudraksha

A natural Rudraksha can seldom be found in markets these days. Usually, a rudraksha bead is made using plastic fiber in factories. Especially, artificial Rudrakshas are being manufactured in China on a large scale and then being distributed throughout the world. A natural Rudraksha is a fruit of a tree and, therefore, can be found in limited numbers. Also, unforeseen things like weather plays an important role and, at times, hamper the production. Artificially made Rudraksha may look quite similar to original one, but it is of no use astrologically. In order to solve this problem, we have brought 100% natural Rudraksha. You will get all the astrologically expected benefits after wearing it. This Rudraksha has undergone strict procedures in laboratory and found to be completely genuine.

#### One Kundli

122

# Yantra Suggestion Report

# Recommendations

Not everyone can install any Yantra. Every yantra has its own purpose for installation, as we have already described that each yantra is associated with different deities. In that case, which God you wish to please more, install only that Yantra. The purposes of human can vary according to the situations. For example, if you wish to increase your wealth, you are recommended to install Kuber Yantra. In terms of spirituality, it connects you to the positive energy or attracts the positive energy from the environment causing happiness and prosperity in one's life. It should be installed with the particular use of Mantras in order to attract the positive flow of energy. We have described below the suitable Yantras for you according to your birth chart.



# Guru Yantra - Yantra For Jupiter

**Buy Now** 

# Yantra: Importance & Suggestion Report

Yantra is a great cosmic conductor of energy and is used for reflection, concentration and meditation. Their geometrically designed patterns, a graphical representation of Mantras, represent basic energies, and they energise the environment and humans. These Yantras are made on eight surfaces; gold, silver, copper, crystal, birch, bone, hide (can include any type of paper) and Vishnu stone. Not only do they protect us from evil forces, but also bring forth luck, health, education, love, and wealth in our lives. Vastu Shastra describes the correct use of these so that they work best in reducing the malefic influences on us. In addition, this also ensures help in tasks like having a child, maintaining stable savings and funds, controlling one's temper, and more. The Yantras, much like mantras, provide balance to our mind and body. They can either be worn as talismans or established at home, which is very auspicious and blesses the native with good health and prosperity.

We will suggest a suitable Yantra for you according to your kundli, and it can enhance prosperity in every aspect of your life.

### One Kundli

#### Guru Yantra - Yantra For Jupiter

Jupiter Yantra, also known as "Guru Yantra" in Vedic astrology, is used to reduce the negative effects of planet Jupiter, if it is placed negatively in your horoscope. It can be used to strengthen the power of planet Jupiter, if it is placed positively in your horoscope. We can say that yantras can be used to balance the energies of a planet. It increases your thirst for knowledge and provide you success in all your endeavours. It is also recommended for those who want to drive themselves towards spirituality without leaving their worldly comforts. Jupiter is the planet which balances both lives for a person. It will provide you the social status and financial stability which leads to a prosperous life. By installing this yantra, it helps you to increase your interest towards religious deeds. It lets you know how to expand your knowledge. It will help you to gain success in all your concerned areas. You will be get benefited even if your Jupiter is not placed well in your horoscope . It will help you to teach everyone about your knowledge in order to get fame.

### How To Install Jupiter yantra

- Jupiter Yantra represents the planet Jupiter. This Yantra should be sprinkled with unboiled milk or Ganga water before it is installed.
- Offer Lord Vishnu yellow flowers and fragrance of incense sticks.
- Chant Mantra for Brihaspati (Jupiter) Om Grām Grīm Graum Sah Gurave Namah 108 times to energize the yantra.
- After performing these rituals, it may be installed either on a Thursday or during Punarvasu, Vishakha and PurvaBhadrapada Nakshatras.

### Importance of Activated (Siddh) Yantra

An activated yantra can seldom be found in markets these days. Usually, a yantra is made using plastic fiber in factories. An activated Yantra is siddha yantra activated by relevant Mantras and therefore, can be found in limited numbers. An unactivated Yantras may look quite similar to original one, but it is of no use astrologically. In order to solve this problem, we have brought 100% activated Yantra. You will get all the astrological benefits after installing it. Our Yantras has undergone with special Mantras and found to be completely genuine.

#### **One Kundli**

125

### One Kundli

# Favourable Period

### Favourable period for Marriage

Marriage is one of the most important stages in one?s life. However, due to some circumstances, marriages get delayed. Besides that, people also face some issues with their marital life. For this, we have tried to deliver the most accurate predictions based on your janma kundali. The following list has been encapsulated with the most suitable time for marriage and marital life. Along with this, we have also covered the information regarding the inauspicious occasions and troublesome periods



	Analysis for age 18 to age 45						
Dasha	Antar Dasha	Period Start	Period End	Analysis			
Mars	Saturn	14/ 6/2043	23/ 7/2044	Favourable			
Mars	Mercury	23/ 7/2044	20/ 7/2045	Favourable			
Mars	Ketu	20/7/2045	17/12/2045	Favourable			
Mars	Venus	17/12/2045	17/2/2047	Favourable			
Mars	Sun	17/2/2047	23/ 6/2047	Favourable			
Mars	Moon	23/ 6/2047	23/ 1/2048	Excellent			
Rahu	Rahu	23/ 1/2048	5/10/2050	Favourable			
Rahu	Jupiter	5/10/2050	1/ 3/2053	Excellent			
Rahu	Saturn	1/ 3/2053	5/ 1/2056	Favourable			
Rahu	Ketu	23/ 7/2058	11/ 8/2059	Favourable			
Rahu	Venus	11/ 8/2059	11/ 8/2062	Favourable			
Rahu	Sun	11/ 8/2062	5/7/2063	Favourable			
Rahu	Moon	5/7/2063	5/ 1/2065	Good			

### One Kundli

# 127

© OneKundli

Dasha	Antar Dasha	Period Start	Period End	Analysis	
Jupiter	Jupiter	23/ 1/2066	11/ 3/2068	Good	
Jupiter	Saturn	11/ 3/2068	23/9/2070	Favourable	
Jupiter	Mercury	23/9/2070	29/12/2072	Favourable	

### One Kundli

# Favourable Period for Career

Everyone aspires to have a great career. Earn riches and become a renowned name in the society is what we strive for. But, things turn sore at times. To aid you out of this situation, we have come up with an exclusive career prediction based on your birth details. The following table will show you the auspicious and inauspicious times for your career



Analysis for age 18 to age 65						
Dasha	Antar Dasha	Period Start	Period End	Analysis		
Mars	Mercury	23/ 7/2044	20/7/2045	Favourable		
Mars	Ketu	20/7/2045	17/12/2045	Favourable		
Mars	Venus	17/12/2045	17/2/2047	Favourable		
Mars	Moon	23/ 6/2047	23/ 1/2048	Good		
Rahu	Rahu	23/ 1/2048	5/10/2050	Favourable		
Rahu	Jupiter	5/10/2050	1/ 3/2053	Favourable		
Rahu	Mercury	5/ 1/2056	23/ 7/2058	Favourable		
Rahu	Ketu	23/ 7/2058	11/ 8/2059	Favourable		
Rahu	Venus	11/ 8/2059	11/ 8/2062	Favourable		
Rahu	Moon	5/7/2063	5/ 1/2065	Good		
Rahu	Mars	5/ 1/2065	23/ 1/2066	Excellent		
Jupiter	Jupiter	23/ 1/2066	11/ 3/2068	Favourable		
Jupiter	Mercury	23/9/2070	29/12/2072	Favourable		
Jupiter	Ketu	29/12/2072	5/12/2073	Favourable		
Jupiter	Venus	5/12/2073	5/ 8/2076	Favourable		
Jupiter	Moon	23/ 5/2077	23/9/2078	Favourable		

### One Kundli

# 129

#### © OneKundli

Dasha	Antar Dasha	Period Start	Period End	Analysis
Jupiter	Mars	23/ 9/2078	29/ 8/2079	Excellent
Jupiter	Rahu	29/ 8/2079	23/ 1/2082	Good
Saturn	Mercury	26/ 1/2085	5/10/2087	Favourable
Saturn	Ketu	5/10/2087	14/11/2088	Favourable
Saturn	Venus	14/11/2088	14/ 1/2092	Favourable

### One Kundli

Favourable Periods for Business

To grow in business and life is everyone?s wish. Progress in business is always a welcome sight for people, because who likes facing any failure in life! Everybody wants to enhance his/her wealth in no time. With the following table, we have tried endowing you with the most auspicious and the most challenging times in your life with which you can shape your business the way you want



© OneKundli

Analysis for age 18 to age 65					
Dasha	Antar Dasha	Period Start	Period End	Analysis	
Mars	Mercury	23/ 7/2044	20/ 7/2045	Favourable	
Mars	Ketu	20/7/2045	17/12/2045	Favourable	
Mars	Venus	17/12/2045	17/ 2/2047	Favourable	
Mars	Sun	17/2/2047	23/ 6/2047	Favourable	
Mars	Moon	23/ 6/2047	23/ 1/2048	Excellent	
Rahu	Jupiter	5/10/2050	1/ 3/2053	Favourable	
Rahu	Mercury	5/ 1/2056	23/ 7/2058	Favourable	
Rahu	Ketu	23/ 7/2058	11/ 8/2059	Favourable	
Rahu	Venus	11/ 8/2059	11/ 8/2062	Favourable	
Rahu	Sun	11/ 8/2062	5/7/2063	Favourable	
Rahu	Moon	5/7/2063	5/ 1/2065	Good	
Rahu	Mars	5/ 1/2065	23/ 1/2066	Excellent	
Jupiter	Jupiter	23/ 1/2066	11/ 3/2068	Favourable	
Jupiter	Mercury	23/ 9/2070	29/12/2072	Excellent	

### One Kundli

# 131

#### © OneKundli

Dasha	Antar Dasha	Period Start	Period End	Analysis
Jupiter	Ketu	29/12/2072	5/12/2073	Favourable
Jupiter	Venus	5/12/2073	5/ 8/2076	Favourable
Jupiter	Moon	23/ 5/2077	23/ 9/2078	Favourable
Jupiter	Mars	23/ 9/2078	29/ 8/2079	Good
Jupiter	Rahu	29/ 8/2079	23/ 1/2082	Favourable
Saturn	Mercury	26/ 1/2085	5/10/2087	Favourable
Saturn	Ketu	5/10/2087	14/11/2088	Good
Saturn	Venus	14/11/2088	14/ 1/2092	Favourable

### One Kundli

# Favourable Period for House Construction

Owning a home is a dream which everyone sees in their life. Infact, people earn to get their dream home in reality where they can live a peaceful life with their loved ones. Few people are blessed enough to have their own home while the others are still working hard to make their dream come alive. The following table will tell you the most auspicious timing to start constructing your house

Analysis for age 18 to age 75					
Dasha	Antar Dasha	Period Start	Period End	Analysis	
Mars	Saturn	14/6/2043	23/ 7/2044	Favourable	
Mars	Ketu	20/7/2045	17/12/2045	Favourable	
Mars	Venus	17/12/2045	17/2/2047	Favourable	
Mars	Sun	17/2/2047	23/6/2047	Favourable	
Mars	Moon	23/ 6/2047	23/ 1/2048	Good	
Rahu	Rahu	23/ 1/2048	5/10/2050	Favourable	
Rahu	Jupiter	5/10/2050	1/ 3/2053	Excellent	
Rahu	Saturn	1/ 3/2053	5/ 1/2056	Favourable	
Rahu	Mercury	5/ 1/2056	23/ 7/2058	Favourable	
Rahu	Ketu	23/ 7/2058	11/ 8/2059	Favourable	
Rahu	Sun	11/ 8/2062	5/7/2063	Favourable	
Rahu	Moon	5/7/2063	5/ 1/2065	Good	
Jupiter	Jupiter	23/ 1/2066	11/ 3/2068	Excellent	
Jupiter	Saturn	11/ 3/2068	23/9/2070	Favourable	
Jupiter	Mercury	23/9/2070	29/12/2072	Favourable	

### One Kundli

# 133

© OneKundli

Dasha	Antar Dasha	Period Start	Period End	Analysis
Jupiter	Ketu	29/12/2072	5/12/2073	Favourable
Jupiter	Sun	5/ 8/2076	23/ 5/2077	Favourable
Jupiter	Moon	23/ 5/2077	23/9/2078	Good
Jupiter	Rahu	29/ 8/2079	23/ 1/2082	Favourable
Saturn	Saturn	23/ 1/2082	26/1/2085	Favourable
Saturn	Mercury	26/ 1/2085	5/10/2087	Favourable
Saturn	Ketu	5/10/2087	14/11/2088	Favourable
Saturn	Sun	14/ 1/2092	26/12/2092	Favourable
Saturn	Moon	26/12/2092	26/7/2094	Good
Saturn	Rahu	5/9/2095	11/ 7/2098	Favourable
Saturn	Jupiter	11/ 7/2098	23/ 1/2101	Excellent

### One Kundli

# Friendship Table

Permanent Friendship							
	Sun	Moon	Mars	Mercury	Jupiter	Venus	Saturn
Sun		Friend	Friend	Neutral	Friend	Enemy	Enemy
Moon	Friend		Neutral	Friend	Neutral	Neutral	Neutral
Mars	Friend	Friend		Enemy	Friend	Neutral	Neutral
Mercury	Friend	Enemy	Neutral		Neutral	Friend	Neutral
Jupiter	Friend	Friend	Friend	Enemy		Enemy	Neutral
Venus	Enemy	Enemy	Neutral	Friend	Neutral		Friend
Saturn	Enemy	Enemy	Enemy	Friend	Neutral	Friend	

		Temporal Friendship				
	Moon	Mars	Mercury	Jupiter		Saturn
	Enemy	Enemy	Friend	Enemy	Friend	Friend
Enemy		Enemy	Friend	Enemy	Friend	Friend
Enemy	Enemy		Enemy	Friend	Enemy	Enemy
Friend	Friend	Enemy		Enemy	Friend	Friend
Enemy	Enemy	Friend	Enemy		Friend	Friend
Friend	Friend	Enemy	Friend	Friend		Enemy
Friend	Friend	Enemy	Friend	Friend	Enemy	

### One Kundli

onekundliteam@gmail.com

			Five-fold Friendship					
	Sun	Moon	Mars	Mercury	Jupiter	Venus	Saturn	
Sun		Neutral	Neutral	Friend	Neutral	Neutral	Neutral	
Moon	Neutral		Enemy	Intimat	Enemy	Friend	Friend	
Mars	Neutral	Neutral		Bitter	Intimat	Enemy	Enemy	
Mercury	Intimat	Neutral	Enemy		Enemy	Intimat	Friend	
Jupiter	Neutral	Neutral	Intimat	Bitter		Neutral	Friend	
Venus	Neutral	Neutral	Enemy	Intimat	Friend		Neutral	
Saturn	Neutral	Neutral	Bitter	Intimat	Friend	Neutral		

# Shodashvarga Table

	Shodashvarga Table													
S.N.	Shodashvarga				MA					RA		UR	NE	PL
1	Lagna	6	9	9	4	8	2	11	11	12	6	1	12	10
2	Hora	4	4	4	4	5	5	5	4	4	4	4	4	4
3	Drekkana	10	1	5	4	4	6	11	7	12	6	9	12	10
4	Chaturthamsha	9	3	6	7	5	8	11	5	12	6	10	12	10
5	Saptamamsha	2	0	3	11	7	0	11	3	7	1	7	6	5
6	Navamsha	1	5	8	6	11	3	7	1	6	12	9	4	12
7	Dashamamsha	5	2	5	2	12	4	12	5	10	4	10	9	8
8	Dwadashamamsha	10	3	7	7	6	9	12	7	2	8	12	1	12
9	Shodashamsha	2	5	11	5	6	3	6	3	12	12	4	10	4
10	Vimshamsha	12	3	10	6	1	9	11	10	9	9	8	7	5
11	Chaturvimshamsha	12	6	2	10	12	7	7	9	9	9	4	6	9
12	Saptavimshamsha	1	3	12	4	8	9	9	1	4	10	3	12	10
13	Trimshamsha	6	9	7	6	8	12	1	3	6	6	7	2	6
14	Khavedamsha	9	10	12	5	4	8	5	4	4	4	4	11	3
15	Akshvedamsha	12	9	12	12	7	9	9	11	7	7	9	1	11
16	Shashtiamsha	3	5	2	7	10	3	5	3	2	8	11	6	11

137

	Shodashvarga Bhav Table													
S.N.	Shodashvarga	LA	SU	MO	MA	ME	JU	VE	SA	RA	KE	UR	NE	PL
1	Lagna	1	4	4	11	3	9	6	6	7	1	8	7	5
2	Hora	1	1	1	1	2	2	2	1	1	1	1	1	1
3	Drekkana	1	4	8	7	7	9	2	10	3	9	12	3	1
4	Chaturthamsha	1	7	10	11	9	12	3	9	4	10	2	4	2
5	Saptamamsha	1	11	2	10	6	11	10	2	6	12	6	5	4
6	Navamsha	1	5	8	6	11	3	7	1	6	12	9	4	12
7	Dashamamsha	1	10	1	10	8	12	8	1	6	12	6	5	4
8	Dwadashamamsha	1	6	10	10	9	12	3	10	5	11	3	4	3
9	Shodashamsha	1	4	10	4	5	2	5	2	11	11	3	9	3
10	Vimshamsha	1	4	11	7	2	10	12	11	10	10	9	8	6
11	Chaturvimshamsha	1	7	3	11	1	8	8	10	10	10	5	7	10
12	Saptavimshamsha	1	3	12	4	8	9	9	1	4	10	3	12	10
13	Trimshamsha	1	4	2	1	3	7	8	10	1	1	2	9	1
14	Khavedamsha	1	2	4	9	8	12	9	8	8	8	8	3	7
15	Akshvedamsha	1	10	1	1	8	10	10	12	8	8	10	2	12
16	Shashtiamsha	1	3	12	5	8	1	3	1	12	6	9	4	9

#### One Kundli

# Shodashvarga Charts



#### **One Kundli**



hello@onekundli.com

139



hello@onekundli.com

140



hello@onekundli.com

141

# Shad Bala & Bhav Bala Tables

Shadbala is a method in Vedic astrology that gives quick insight in the strength of planets and the houses. 'Shad' in Sanskrit means 'Six' and hence Shadbala consists of 6 different sources of strength. Shadbala calculation is a laborious process but thanks to computers one can get these strength calculations by just one mouse click. Shadbala method gives a value to each planet and each house. The more points a planet and a house gets in Shadbala the stronger it is.

		Shad Bala Tables									
	Sun	Moon	Mars	Mercury	Jupiter		Saturn				
Ochcha Bala	22.13	17.88	6.75	36.54	44.66	42.09	19.9				
Saptavargaja Bala	82.5	97.5	33.75	90.0	82.5	78.75	114.38				
Ojayugmarasyamsa Bala	30	15	0	15	15	0	30				
Kendra Bala	60	60	30	15	15	15	15				
Drekkana Bala	1	1	1	1	1	1	1				
Total Sthan Bala	194.63	205.38	85.5	156.54	157.16	135.84	179.28				
Total Dig Bala	1.88	54.7	50.99	35.05	22.81	42.49	53.25				
Nathonnatha Bala	2.06	57.94	57.94	60.0	2.06	2.06	57.94				
Paksha Bala	56.59	56.59	56.59	3.41	3.41	3.41	56.59				
Thribhaga Bala	0	0	0	0	60	60	0				
Abda Bala	0	15	0	0	0	0	0				
Masa Bala	0	0	0	0	0	0	30				
Vara Bala	0	0	45	0	0	0	0				
Hora Bala	0	0	0	60	0	0	0				
Ayana Bala	1.53	57.7	55.15	59.25	58.54	14.31	37.78				
Yuddha Bala	0	0	0	0	0	0	0				
Total Kala Bala	60.18	187.23	214.67	182.66	124.01	79.78	182.3				
Total Chesta Bala	3.53	3.41	56.58	25.76	51.15	38.25	22.82				
Total Naisargeka Bala	60.0	51.42	17.16	25.74	34.26	42.84	8.58				
Total Drik Bala	-4.48	1.01	-14.78	-2.27	-4.29	4.18	-7.56				
Total Shad Bala	315.74	503.16	410.13	423.48	385.1	343.38	438.68				

### One Kundli

© OneKundli

	Sun	Moon	Mars	Mercury	Jupiter		Saturn
Shadbala In Rupas	5.26	8.39	6.84	7.06	6.42	5.72	7.31
Minimum Requirements	5.0	6.0	5.0	7.0	6.5	5.5	5.0
Ratio	1.05	1.40	1.37	1.01	0.99	1.04	1.46
Relative Rank	4	2	3	6	7	5	1
Ishta Phala	8.84	7.81	19.54	30.68	47.79	40.12	21.31
Kashta Phala	46.24	48.82	13.49	28.34	11.65	19.74	38.61

	Bhav Bala Tables														
						6		8	9	10					
Bhavadhipati Bala	423.48	343.38	410.13	385.1	438.68	438.68	385.1	410.13	343.38	423.48	503.16	315.74			
Bhavdig Bala	60	50	20	30	10	10	30	40	50	30	10	40			
Bhavdrishti Bala	24.83	18.87	34.49	35.18	27.16	59.99	18.38	-3.3	15.39	30.03	24.29	44.86			
Total Bhav Bala	508.31	412.26	464.62	450.29	475.84	508.67	433.48	446.83	408.78	483.51	537.44	400.6			
Total Bhav in Rupas	8.47	6.87	7.74	7.5	7.93	8.48	7.22	7.45	6.81	8.06	8.96	6.68			
Relative Rank	3	10	6	7	5	2	9	8	11	4	1	12			

### One Kundli

Dhruv Astro Software

# Ashtakvarga - Sarvashtakvarga

	Ar	Та	Ge	Ca	Le	Vi	Li	Sc	Sa	Ca	Aq	Pi
Sun	2	3	2	5	6	5	6	2	3	5	4	5
Moon	4	6	6	3	4	4	3	5	5	1	5	3
Mars	4	4	1	3	2	5	5	2	2	3	6	2
Mercury	6	5	2	4	4	5	8	3	4	3	4	6
Jupiter	4	3	6	7	5	3	5	3	5	5	5	5
Venus	5	4	3	4	1	6	5	6	6	4	3	5
Saturn	4	2	5	5	1	5	4	2	5	2	2	2
Total	29	27	25	31	23	33	36	23	30	23	29	28

# Indicator

- Auspicious
- Inauspicious
- Mixed

12 10/11 

### One Kundli
# Prastharashtakvarga

	Sun													
											Aq		Total	
Sun	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	0	1	1	0	1	8	
Moon	0	1	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	4	
Mars	1	1	0	1	1	0	1	0	0	1	1	1	8	
Mercury	1	0	0	1	1	1	1	0	0	1	0	1	7	
Jupiter	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	1	0	1	4	
Venus	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	3	
Saturn	0	1	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	0	1	1	8	
Ascendant	0	0	1	1	1	0	0	1	1	0	1	0	6	
Total	2	3	2	5	6	5	6	2	3	5	4	5		

Indicator

- Auspicious
- Inauspicious
- Mixed

## Sun Signification

- Father
- Government
- Health



### One Kundli

	Moon														
											Aq		Total		
Sun	0	1	1	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	6		
Moon	0	1	1	0	0	1	1	0	1	0	1	0	6		
Mars	1	1	0	0	1	1	0	1	1	0	0	1	7		
Mercury	0	1	1	0	1	1	0	1	0	1	1	1	8		
Jupiter	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	1	1	0	1	1	7		
Venus	1	1	1	0	1	0	1	1	1	0	0	0	7		
Saturn	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	4		
Ascendant	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	4		
Total	4	6	6	3	4	4	3	5	5	1	5	3			

- Auspicious
- Inauspicious
- Mixed

## Moon Signification

- Mother
- Mind
- Eye

Dhruv Astro Software 1 5 10 8 3 5 5 9 12 6 3 3 4 12 4 6 4 3 6

### One Kundli

	Mars														
											Aq		Total		
Sun	1	1	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	5		
Moon	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	3		
Mars	1	1	0	1	1	0	1	0	0	1	1	0	7		
Mercury	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	1	4		
Jupiter	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	1	4		
Venus	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	4		
Saturn	0	1	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	0	1	0	7		
Ascendant	0	0	1	1	0	1	0	1	0	0	1	0	5		
Total	4	4	1	3	2	5	5	2	2	3	6	2			

- Auspicious
- Inauspicious
- Mixed

## Mars Signification

- Siblings
- Courage
- Property

Dhruv Astro Software 2 1 65 4 3 3 6 4 4 10 7 2 8 9 2 3 112 2 6

### One Kundli

Mercury														
											Aq		Total	
Sun	1	1	0	0	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	5	
Moon	0	1	0	1	0	1	1	0	0	1	0	1	6	
Mars	1	1	0	1	1	0	1	0	0	1	1	1	8	
Mercury	1	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	0	1	0	1	8	
Jupiter	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	1	4	
Venus	1	1	1	0	0	1	1	0	1	0	1	1	8	
Saturn	0	1	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	0	1	1	8	
Ascendant	1	0	1	1	0	1	1	0	1	0	1	0	7	
Total	6	5	2	4	4	5	8	3	4	3	4	6		

- Auspicious
- Inauspicious
- Mixed

## Mercury Signification

- Business
- Intelligence
- Education



### One Kundli

Jupiter														
											Aq		Total	
Sun	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	0	1	1	1	1	9	
Moon	1	0	1	0	1	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	5	
Mars	1	1	0	1	1	0	1	0	0	1	1	0	7	
Mercury	1	0	0	1	1	1	0	1	1	0	1	1	8	
Jupiter	0	1	1	1	1	0	0	1	1	0	1	1	8	
Venus	0	0	1	1	0	0	1	1	1	0	0	1	6	
Saturn	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	4	
Ascendant	0	1	1	1	0	1	1	0	1	1	1	1	9	
Total	4	3	6	7	5	3	5	3	5	5	5	5		

- Auspicious
- Inauspicious
- Mixed

## Jupiter Signification

- Children
- Knowledge
- Money
- Religion



### One Kundli

	Venus														
											Aq		Total		
Sun	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	3		
Moon	1	0	0	1	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	9		
Mars	0	1	1	0	0	1	0	1	1	0	0	1	6		
Mercury	1	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	1	5		
Jupiter	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	1	1	1	5		
Venus	1	1	1	0	0	1	1	1	1	0	1	1	9		
Saturn	1	1	1	0	0	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	7		
Ascendant	1	1	0	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	0	0	8		
Total	5	4	3	4	1	6	5	6	6	4	3	5			

- Auspicious
- Inauspicious
- Mixed

## Venus Signification

- Vehicle
- Spouse
- Luxury
- Marriage



### One Kundli

Dhruv Astro Software

	Saturn													
											Aq		Total	
Sun	0	0	1	1	0	1	1	0	1	1	0	1	7	
Moon	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	3	
Mars	1	1	1	0	0	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	6	
Mercury	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	6	
Jupiter	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	4	
Venus	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	3	
Saturn	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	4	
Ascendant	0	0	1	1	0	1	0	1	1	0	1	0	6	
Total	4	2	5	5	1	5	4	2	5	2	2	2		

## Indicator

- Auspicious
- Inauspicious
- Mixed

## Saturn Signification

- Employment
- Longevity
- Servant

2 2 112 10 9 2 6 4 2 11 2 5 5 2 2 34 4 6 1 67 5 5

### One Kundli

# Western System

This section shows Tropical Planetary and House positions. In other words, the values are shown with zero value of Ayanamsa.

F	Planets		House
Planets	Degree	Cusp	Degree
Sun	280-35-22	1	184-44-35
Moon	290-49-55	2	212-56-18
Mars	121-57-44	3	243-23-56
Mercury	259-35-07	4	274-56-32
Jupiter	073-10-53	5	306-33-00
Venus	327-28-27	6	336-58-12
Saturn	344-30-01	7	004-44-35
Rahu	001-30-12	8	032-56-18
Ketu	181-30-12	9	063-23-56
Uranus	053-42-00	10	094-56-32
Neptune	357-14-14	11	126-33-00
Pluto	300-52-25	12	156-58-12





### One Kundli

## Western Aspects

#### What is an Aspect

Aspect is an angular distance measured in degree and minute of celestial longitude between two points in the zodiac. Unlike Vedic Astrology Aspects, Western Aspects are grouped into good and evil. Results of good aspects are good, as these aspects symbolize progress and harmony. If two celestial bodies form good aspects, these bodies collaborate and produce positive results, as per Western Astrology. If the difference of the longitudes is exact, the aspect is considered strong or having more weightage. Though in real world we rarely see the exact aspects and an Orb is used to calculate till what difference the aspect will still apply. Orb is an allowance of so many degrees on either side of an exact aspect.

Here are the aspects, their weightage and orb that we have calculated -

Abbr-Aspect	Degree	Orb	Weight	Abbr-Aspect	Degree	Orb	Weight
CONJ-CONJUNCTION	0	15	10	OPPN-OPPOSITION	180	15	10
TRIN-TRINE	120	6	3	SQUR-SQUARE	90	6	3
SEXT-SEXTILE	60	6	3	SSQU-SEMI SQUARE	45	1	1
NONL-NONILE	40	1	1	QUIN-QUINLILE	72	1	1
SQQD-SESQUIQUADRATE	135	1	1	QUIN-QUINCUNC	150	1	1

### Note

The table specifies the aspect if it exists and the weight. Weight of the aspect denotes strength of the aspect.

### One Kundli

# Aspect On Bhav Madhya

					5	6		8			
	160 22	190 26			280	310 26					
	32	36		44		36		36			36
Sun 256.23						SEXT 0.11	SQUR 0.08			 	
Moon 266.37					CONJ 0.64					 	
Mars 97.45	SEXT 1.61	SQUR 1.58	TRIN 1.54		OPPN 8.06					 CONJ 8.06	
Merc 235.22					SSQU 0.71					 	
Jupt 48.58			OPPN 4.46							 	
Venu 303.16						CONJ 5.11				 	
Satn 320.17										 	
Rahu 337.17							CONJ 7.84			 	
Ketu 157.17	CONJ 7.84		SEXT 1.31	SQUR 1.28	TRIN 1.31		OPPN 7.84			 	
Uran 29.29			OPPN 2.55						CONJ 2.55	 QUIN 0.18	
Nept 333.1							CONJ 5.0			 	
Plut 276.40					CONJ 7.33		SEXT 1.07			 	

### Note

- 1. Bhava-madhya degrees of the Chalit chart have been taken as the cusp degree to compute the aspect.
- 2. The table shows aspects applied by planets to bhava-madhya.

# Aspect On KP Cusp

	1 160 37	2 188 49	3 219 17	4 250 49	5 282 26	6 312 51	7 340 37	8 8 49	9 39 17	10 70 49	11 102 26	12 132 51
Sun 256.23						SEXT 1.24	SQUR 0.12					
Moon 266.37												
Mars 97.45	SEXT 1.56	SQUR 2.47	TRIN 2.24		OPPN 6.88						CONJ 6.88	
Merc 235.22												
Jupt 48.58			OPPN 3.54									
Venu 303.16						CONJ 3.61						
Satn 320.17												
Rahu 337.17							CONJ 7.78					
Ketu 157.17	CONJ 7.78		SEXT 2.01	SQUR 1.24	TRIN 0.43		OPPN 7.78					
Uran 29.29			OPPN 3.47						CONJ 3.47		QUIN 0.06	
Nept 333.1							CONJ 4.94					
Plut 276.40					CONJ 6.16		SEXT 1.02					

### Note

- 1. Cusp degree used in K.P. System have been taken as the cusp degree to compute the aspect.
- 2. The table shows aspects applied by planets to K. P. Cusp.

# Planetary Aspect (Western)

	Sun 256 23	Moon 266 37	Mars 97 45	Merc 235 22	Jupt 48 58	Venu 303 16	Satn 320 17	Rahu 337 17	Ketu 157 17	Uran 29 29	Nept 333 1	Plut 276 40
Sun 256.23		CONJ 3.17					SEXT 1.04					
Moon 266.37												CONJ 3.31
Mars 97.45		OPPN 2.58							SEXT 2.77			OPPN 9.27
Merc 235.22							SQUR 0.46					
Jupt 48.58				OPPN 5.73								
Venu 303.16												
Satn 320.17											CONJ 1.51	
Rahu 337.17												
Ketu 157.17								OPPN 10.0			OPPN 7.16	TRIN 2.69
Uran 29.29												
Nept 333.1								CONJ 7.16				
Plut 276.40								SEXT 2.69			SEXT 1.18	

### Note

- 1. The two lines below the planet names on top and the values below the planet names on left hand side give the degree & minute of the respective planet.
- 2. For applying aspect see left to top & for seperating aspect see top to left.

# Vimshottari Dasha

Note:- Dates shown are dasha ending dates.

Venu	s - 2(	o Years	Su	n - 6 \	/ears	Moor	ח – 1C	Years
1/ 1/2	25 - 2	3/ 1/25	23/ 1/	/25 - 2	23/1/31	23/1/	31 - 2	23/ 1/41
Venus	:	00/00/00	Sun	:	11/ 5/25	Moon	:	23/11/31
Sun	:	00/00/00	Moon	:	11/11/25	Mars	:	23/6/32
Moon	:	00/00/00	Mars	:	17/3/26	Rahu	:	23/12/33
Mars	:	00/00/00	Rahu	:	11/ 2/27	Jupiter	:	23/4/35
Rahu	:	00/00/00	Jupiter	:	29/11/27	Saturn	:	23/11/36
Jupiter	:	00/00/00	Saturn	:	11/11/28	Mercury	:	23/4/38
Saturn	:	00/00/00	Mercury	:	17/9/29	Ketu	:	23/11/38
Mercury	:	00/00/00	Ketu	:	23/1/30	Venus	:	23/7/40
Ketu	:	23/1/25	Venus	:	23/ 1/31	Sun	:	23/1/41
Mar	s - 7	Years	Rah	u - 18	Years	Jupite	er - 1(	6 Years
		Years 23/ 1/48			Years 23/ 1/66			6 Years 23/ 1/82
		23/ 1/48			23/ 1/66			23/ 1/82
23/ 1/.	41 - 2	23/ 1/48	23/ 1/	′48 - 2	23/ 1/66	23/1/6	66 - 2	23/ 1/82
23/ 1/. Mars	41 - 2 :	23/ 1/48 20/ 6/41	23/ 1/ Rahu	′48 - 2 :	23/ 1/66 5/10/50	23/ 1/6 Jupiter	66 - 2 :	23/ 1/82 11/ 3/68
23/ 1/2 Mars Rahu	41 - 2 : :	23/ 1/48 20/ 6/41 8/ 7/42	23/ 1/ Rahu Jupiter	′48 - 2 : :	23/ 1/66 5/10/50 1/ 3/53	23/ 1/6 Jupiter Saturn	66 - 2 : :	2 <b>3/ 1/8</b> 2 11/ 3/68 23/ 9/70
23/ 1/2 Mars Rahu Jupiter	41 - 2 : :	23/ 1/48 20/ 6/41 8/ 7/42 14/ 6/43	23/ 1/ Rahu Jupiter Saturn	′48 - 2 : :	23/1/66 5/10/50 1/3/53 5/1/56	23/ 1/6 Jupiter Saturn Mercury	66 - 2 : :	23/ 1/82 11/ 3/68 23/ 9/70 29/12/72
23/1/2 Mars Rahu Jupiter Saturn	41 - 2 : : :	23/1/48 20/6/41 8/7/42 14/6/43 23/7/44	23/1/ Rahu Jupiter Saturn Mercury	′48 - 2 : : :	23/1/66 5/10/50 1/3/53 5/1/56 23/7/58	23/ 1/6 Jupiter Saturn Mercury Ketu	56 - 2 : : :	23/ 1/82 11/ 3/68 23/ 9/70 29/12/72 5/12/73
23/ 1/2 Mars Rahu Jupiter Saturn Mercury	41 - 2 : : :	23/1/48 20/6/41 8/7/42 14/6/43 23/7/44 20/7/45	23/1/ Rahu Jupiter Saturn Mercury Ketu	′48 - 2 : : :	23/1/66 5/10/50 1/3/53 5/1/56 23/7/58 11/8/59	23/ 1/6 Jupiter Saturn Mercury Ketu Venus	56 - 2 : : :	23/ 1/82 11/ 3/68 23/ 9/70 29/12/72 5/12/73 5/ 8/76
23/1/2 Mars Rahu Jupiter Saturn Mercury Ketu	41 - 2 : : :	23/1/48 20/6/41 8/7/42 14/6/43 23/7/44 20/7/45 17/12/45	23/1/ Rahu Jupiter Saturn Mercury Ketu Venus	248 - 2 : : : : : :	23/1/66 5/10/50 1/3/53 5/1/56 23/7/58 11/8/59 11/8/62	23/ 1/6 Jupiter Saturn Mercury Ketu Venus Sun	56 - 2 : : : :	23/1/82 11/3/68 23/9/70 29/12/72 5/12/73 5/8/76 23/5/77

### One Kundli

Saturi	Saturn - 19 Years			Mercury - 17 Years			Ketu - 7 Years			
23/1/8	82 - 2	23/ 1/01	23/ 1/01 - 23/ 1/18			23/1/:	18 - 2	3/ 1/25		
Saturn	:	26/1/85	Mercury	:	20/6/03	Ketu	:	20/ 6/18		
Mercury	:	5/10/87	Ketu	:	17/6/04	Venus	:	20/ 8/19		
Ketu	:	14/11/88	Venus	:	17/4/07	Sun	:	26/12/19		
Venus	:	14/ 1/92	Sun	:	23/ 2/08	Moon	:	26/7/20		
Sun	:	26/12/92	Moon	:	23/7/09	Mars	:	23/12/20		
Moon	:	26/7/94	Mars	:	20/7/10	Rahu	:	11/ 1/22		
Mars	:	5/9/95	Rahu	:	8/ 2/13	Jupiter	:	17/12/22		
Rahu	:	11/ 7/98	Jupiter	:	14/ 5/15	Saturn	:	26/ 1/24		
Jupiter	:	23/1/01	Saturn	:	23/ 1/18	Mercury	:	23/ 1/25		

# Vimshottari Dasha - Pratyantar

Note:- Dates shown are dasha ending dates.

	VENUS O Y O M 22 D Dasa Balance					Lahiri Ayanamsa				
Sun	Sun - Mars Sun -				n - F	Rahu		Sur		ıpiter
1/ 1/25	- 1	7/3/26		17/3/2	26 - 1	11/ 2/27		11/ 2/2	27 - 2	29/11/27
Mars	:	19/11/25		Rahu	:	6/5/26		Jupiter	:	20/3/27
Rahu	:	7/12/25		Jupiter	:	19/6/26		Saturn	:	5/ 5/27
Jupiter	:	24/12/25		Saturn	:	10/8/26		Mercury	:	16/6/27
Saturn	:	14/ 1/26		Mercury	:	26/9/26		Ketu	:	3/7/27
Mercury	:	2/ 2/26		Ketu	:	15/10/26		Venus	:	21/ 8/27
Ketu	:	9/ 2/26		Venus	:	9/12/26		Sun	:	5/9/27
Venus	:	2/3/26		Sun	:	25/12/26		Moon	:	29/9/27
Sun	:	7/3/26		Moon	:	22/ 1/27		Mars	:	16/10/27
Moon	:	17/3/26		Mars	:	11/ 2/27		Rahu	:	29/11/27
Sun	- Sá	aturn		Sun	- Me	ercury		SL	ın - k	Ketu
29/11/2	7 - 3	11/11/28		11/11/2	28 - 2	17/9/29		17/9/2	29 - 2	23/ 1/30
Saturn	:	23/ 1/28		Mercury	:	25/12/28		Ketu	:	25/9/29
Mercury	:	12/ 3/28		Ketu	:	12/ 1/29		Venus	:	16/10/29
Ketu	:	2/ 4/28		Venus	:	3/3/29		Sun	:	22/10/29
Venus	:	29/ 5/28		Sun	:	19/ 3/29		Moon	:	2/11/29
Sun	:	16/6/28		Moon	:	14/4/29		Mars	:	10/11/29
Moon	:	14/ 7/28		Mars	:	2/5/29		Rahu	:	29/11/29
Mars	:	4/ 8/28		Rahu	:	18/6/29		Jupiter	:	15/12/29
Rahu	:	26/9/28		Jupiter	:	29/ 7/29		Saturn	:	5/ 1/30
Jupiter	:	11/11/28		Saturn	:	17/9/29		Mercury	:	23/1/30

Sur	n - Ve	enus	Мо	on - N	Moon	Mo		Mars
23/1/	30 - 2	23/1/31	23/1/	′31 - 2	3/11/31	23/11/	/31 - 2	23/6/32
Venus	:	23/3/30	Moon	:	18/ 2/31	Mars	:	5/12/31
Sun	:	11/4/30	Mars	:	6/3/31	Rahu	:	7/1/32
Moon	:	11/5/30	Rahu	:	21/4/31	Jupiter	:	5/2/32
Mars	:	2/6/30	Jupiter	:	1/6/31	Saturn	:	8/3/32
Rahu	:	26/7/30	Saturn	:	18/7/31	Mercury	:	8/4/32
Jupiter	:	14/9/30	Mercury	:	1/9/31	Ketu	:	20/ 4/32
Saturn	:	11/11/30	Ketu	:	18/9/31	Venus	:	25/5/32
Mercury	:	2/ 1/31	Venus	:	8/11/31	Sun	:	6/6/32
Ketu	:	23/ 1/31	Sun	:	23/11/31	Moon	:	23/6/32
Mo	on - I	Rahu	Mod	on – Ji	upiter	Мо	on - S	Saturn
		Rahu 23/12/33			upiter 23/ 4/35			Saturn 23/11/36
23/6/3		3/12/33	23/12/	/33 - 2	23/4/35	23/4/	′35 - 2	23/11/36
23/6/: Rahu		23/12/33 14/9/32	23/12/ Jupiter	/33 - 2	23/ 4/35 <sub>27/ 2/34</sub>	23/4/ Saturn	′35 - 2	2 <b>3/11/3</b> 6 23/7/35
23/6/: Rahu Jupiter	32 - 2 : :	2 <b>3/12/33</b> 14/9/32 26/11/32	23/12/ Jupiter Saturn	′33 - 2 : :	23/ 4/35 27/ 2/34 13/ 5/34	23/4/ Saturn Mercury	′35 - 2 : :	2 <b>3/11/3</b> 6 23/7/35 14/10/35
23/6/3 Rahu Jupiter Saturn	32 - 2 : :	23/12/33 14/9/32 26/11/32 22/2/33	23/12/ Jupiter Saturn Mercury	/33 - 2 : :	23/ 4/35 27/ 2/34 13/ 5/34 21/ 7/34	23/4/ Saturn Mercury Ketu	′35 - 2 : :	23/11/36 23/7/35 14/10/35 17/11/35
23/6/3 Rahu Jupiter Saturn Mercury	32 - 2 : : :	23/12/33 14/9/32 26/11/32 22/2/33 8/5/33	23/12/ Jupiter Saturn Mercury Ketu	′33 - 2 : : :	23/4/35 27/2/34 13/5/34 21/7/34 19/8/34	23/4/ Saturn Mercury Ketu Venus	′35 - 2 : : :	23/11/36 23/7/35 14/10/35 17/11/35 22/2/36
23/6/3 Rahu Jupiter Saturn Mercury Ketu	32 - 2 : : :	23/12/33 14/9/32 26/11/32 22/2/33 8/5/33 10/6/33	23/12/ Jupiter Saturn Mercury Ketu Venus	/33 - 2 : : : :	23/4/35 27/2/34 13/5/34 21/7/34 19/8/34 9/11/34	23/4/ Saturn Mercury Ketu Venus Sun	′35 - 2 : : :	23/11/36 23/7/35 14/10/35 17/11/35 22/2/36 21/3/36
23/6/3 Rahu Jupiter Saturn Mercury Ketu Venus	32 - 2 : : :	23/12/33 14/9/32 26/11/32 22/2/33 8/5/33 10/6/33 10/9/33	23/12/ Jupiter Saturn Mercury Ketu Venus Sun	/33 - 2 : : : :	23/4/35 27/2/34 13/5/34 21/7/34 19/8/34 9/11/34 3/12/34	23/4/ Saturn Mercury Ketu Venus Sun Moon	'35 - 2 : : : :	23/11/36 23/7/35 14/10/35 17/11/35 22/2/36 21/3/36 8/5/36

Moor	n - M	ercury	Мо	on -	Ketu	Mo	on - \	/enus
23/11/	36 - 2	23/4/38	23/4/	38 - 2	23/11/38	23/11/	38 - 2	23/7/40
Mercury	:	5/2/37	Ketu	:	5/5/38	Venus	:	3/3/39
Ketu	:	5/3/37	Venus	:	10/6/38	Sun	:	3/4/39
Venus	:	30/5/37	Sun	:	21/6/38	Moon	:	23/5/39
Sun	:	26/6/37	Moon	:	8/7/38	Mars	:	28/6/39
Moon	:	8/8/37	Mars	:	21/ 7/38	Rahu	:	28/9/39
Mars	:	8/9/37	Rahu	:	22/8/38	Jupiter	:	18/12/39
Rahu	:	24/11/37	Jupiter	:	20/9/38	Saturn	:	23/3/40
Jupiter	:	2/2/38	Saturn	:	23/10/38	Mercury	:	18/6/40
Saturn	:	23/4/38	Mercury	:	23/11/38	Ketu	:	23/7/40
Мс	oon -	Sun	Ma	ars - I	Mars	Ma	ars - F	Rahu
		Sun 23/ 1/41			Mars 20/ 6/41			Rahu 8/ 7/42
23/7/		23/ 1/41	23/1/	41 - 2	20/6/41	20/6	/41 -	8/ 7/42
23/ 7/ Sun		23/ 1/41 2/ 8/40	23/ 1/. Mars	41 - 2 :	20/ 6/41 2/ 2/41	20/6. Rahu	/41 -	8/ 7/42 <sub>17/ 8/41</sub>
23/7/ Sun Moon	40 - 2 : :	23/ 1/41 2/ 8/40 17/ 8/40	23/ 1/ Mars Rahu	41 - 2 : :	20/ 6/41 2/ 2/41 24/ 2/41	20/6. Rahu Jupiter	/41 - : :	8/ 7/42 17/ 8/41 7/10/41
23/7/ Sun Moon Mars	40 - 2 : :	23/ 1/41 2/ 8/40 17/ 8/40 28/ 8/40	23/ 1/ Mars Rahu Jupiter	41 - 2 : :	20/ 6/41 2/ 2/41 24/ 2/41 13/ 3/41	20/6. Rahu Jupiter Saturn	/41 - : :	8/7/42 17/8/41 7/10/41 7/12/41
23/7/ Sun Moon Mars Rahu	240 - 2 : : :	23/ 1/41 2/ 8/40 17/ 8/40 28/ 8/40 25/ 9/40	23/ 1/ Mars Rahu Jupiter Saturn	41 - 2 : : :	20/6/41 2/2/41 24/2/41 13/3/41 7/4/41	20/6. Rahu Jupiter Saturn Mercury	/41 - : : :	8/7/42 17/8/41 7/10/41 7/12/41 1/2/42
23/7/ Sun Moon Mars Rahu Jupiter	40 - 2 : : :	23/ 1/41 2/ 8/40 17/ 8/40 28/ 8/40 25/ 9/40 19/10/40	23/ 1/ Mars Rahu Jupiter Saturn Mercury	41 - 2 : : : :	20/6/41 2/2/41 24/2/41 13/3/41 7/4/41 28/4/41	20/6, Rahu Jupiter Saturn Mercury Ketu	/41 - : : : :	8/7/42 17/8/41 7/10/41 7/12/41 1/2/42 23/2/42
23/7/ Sun Moon Mars Rahu Jupiter Saturn	40 - 2 : : :	23/ 1/41 2/ 8/40 17/ 8/40 28/ 8/40 25/ 9/40 19/10/40 17/11/40	23/1/ Mars Rahu Jupiter Saturn Mercury Ketu	41 - 2 : : : : :	20/6/41 2/2/41 24/2/41 13/3/41 7/4/41 28/4/41 6/5/41	20/6, Rahu Jupiter Saturn Mercury Ketu Venus	/41 - : : : : :	8/7/42 17/8/41 7/10/41 7/12/41 1/2/42 23/2/42 26/4/42

Mar	s - Ji	upiter	Ma	nrs - S	aturn	Mar	s - M	ercury
8/7/4	12 - 1	4/6/43	14/6/	/43 - 2	23/7/44	23/7/	44 - 2	20/7/45
Jupiter	:	23/8/42	Saturn	:	17/8/43	Mercury	:	14/9/44
Saturn	:	16/10/42	Mercury	:	14/10/43	Ketu	:	5/10/44
Mercury	:	4/12/42	Ketu	:	7/11/43	Venus	:	4/12/44
Ketu	:	23/12/42	Venus	:	14/ 1/44	Sun	:	22/12/44
Venus	:	19/2/43	Sun	:	4/2/44	Moon	:	22/ 1/45
Sun	:	6/3/43	Moon	:	7/3/44	Mars	:	13/ 2/45
Moon	:	4/4/43	Mars	:	30/3/44	Rahu	:	6/4/45
Mars	:	24/4/43	Rahu	:	30/5/44	Jupiter	:	24/5/45
Rahu	:	14/6/43	Jupiter	:	23/7/44	Saturn	:	20/7/45
Ma	ars - I	Ketu	Ma	ars - V	'enus	М	ars -	Sun
		Ketu 17/12/45			'enus 17/ 2/47			Sun 23/6/47
20/7/		17/12/45	17/12/		17/2/47	17/2/		23/6/47
20/ 7/. Ketu		1 <b>7/12/45</b> 29/ 7/45	17/12/ Venus		1 <b>7/ 2/47</b> 27/ 2/46	17/ 2/ Sun		23/ 6/47 24/ 2/47
20/ 7/ Ketu Venus	45 - 1 : :	29/ 7/45 23/ 8/45	17/12/ Venus Sun	/45 - : :	1 <b>7/ 2/47</b> 27/ 2/46 18/ 3/46	17/2/ Sun Moon	47 - 2 :	23/ 6/47 24/ 2/47 4/ 3/47
20/7/ Ketu Venus Sun	45 - 1 : :	17/12/45 29/7/45 23/8/45 1/9/45	17/12/ Venus Sun Moon	/45 - : : :	17/ 2/47 27/ 2/46 18/ 3/46 23/ 4/46	17/2/ Sun Moon Mars	47 - 2 : :	23/6/47 24/2/47 4/3/47 11/3/47
20/7/ Ketu Venus Sun Moon	45 - 1 : : :	29/7/45 23/8/45 1/9/45 13/9/45	17/12/ Venus Sun Moon Mars	/45 - : : :	17/2/47 27/2/46 18/3/46 23/4/46 18/5/46	17/2/ Sun Moon Mars Rahu	47 - 2 : : :	23/6/47 24/2/47 4/3/47 11/3/47 30/3/47
20/7/ Ketu Venus Sun Moon Mars	45 - 1 : : :	29/7/45 23/8/45 1/9/45 13/9/45 21/9/45	17/12/ Venus Sun Moon Mars Rahu	/ 45 - 3 : : : :	17/2/47 27/2/46 18/3/46 23/4/46 18/5/46 21/7/46	17/2/ Sun Moon Mars Rahu Jupiter	47 - 2 : : :	23/6/47 24/2/47 4/3/47 11/3/47 30/3/47 17/4/47
20/7/ Ketu Venus Sun Moon Mars Rahu	45 - 1 : : :	29/7/45 23/8/45 1/9/45 13/9/45 21/9/45 14/10/45	17/12/ Venus Sun Moon Mars Rahu Jupiter	/ 45 - 3 : : : : :	17/2/47 27/2/46 18/3/46 23/4/46 18/5/46 21/7/46 17/9/46	17/2/ Sun Moon Mars Rahu Jupiter Saturn	47 - 2 : : : :	23/6/47 24/2/47 4/3/47 11/3/47 30/3/47 17/4/47 7/5/47

Ma	rs - N	1oon	Ra	hu - I	Rahu	Rah		upiter
23/6/	47 - 2	23/ 1/48	23/1/	48 -	5/10/50	5/10/	50 -	1/3/53
Moon	:	11/7/47	Rahu	:	19/6/48	Jupiter	:	30/1/51
Mars	:	23/7/47	Jupiter	:	29/10/48	Saturn	:	17/6/51
Rahu	:	24/ 8/47	Saturn	:	3/ 4/49	Mercury	:	20/10/51
Jupiter	:	22/9/47	Mercury	:	20/ 8/49	Ketu	:	10/12/51
Saturn	:	26/10/47	Ketu	:	17/10/49	Venus	:	4/5/52
Mercury	:	25/11/47	Venus	:	29/3/50	Sun	:	17/6/52
Ketu	:	8/12/47	Sun	:	18/5/50	Moon	:	29/8/52
Venus	:	13/ 1/48	Moon	:	9/8/50	Mars	:	20/10/52
Sun	:	23/ 1/48	Mars	:	5/10/50	Rahu	:	1/3/53
Rah	iu - S	aturn	Rahı	ม - M	ercury	Ra	hu -	Ketu
		aturn 5/ 1/56			ercury 3/ 7/58			Ketu 11/ 8/59
1/3/		5/ 1/56	5/ 1/5	56 - 2	3/ 7/58	23/7/	58 -	11/ 8/59
1/ 3/ Saturn		5/ 1/56 12/ 8/53	5/ 1/5 Mercury	56 - 2	3/ 7/58 15/ 5/56	23/ 7/ Ketu	58 -	11/ 8/59 <sub>15/ 8/58</sub>
1/3/ Saturn Mercury	53 - 5 : :	5/ 1/56 12/ 8/53 7/ 1/54	5/ 1/5 Mercury Ketu	56 - 2 : :	3/ 7/58 15/ 5/56 9/ 7/56	23/7/ Ketu Venus	58 - :	11/ 8/59 15/ 8/58 18/10/58
1/3/3 Saturn Mercury Ketu	53 - 5 : :	5/ 1/56 12/ 8/53 7/ 1/54 7/ 3/54	5/ 1/5 Mercury Ketu Venus	56 - 2 : :	3/ 7/58 15/ 5/56 9/ 7/56 12/12/56	23/7/ Ketu Venus Sun	58 - :	11/ 8/59 15/ 8/58 18/10/58 7/11/58
1/3/3 Saturn Mercury Ketu Venus	53 - 5	5/ 1/56 12/ 8/53 7/ 1/54 7/ 3/54 28/ 8/54	5/ 1/5 Mercury Ketu Venus Sun	56 - 2 : : :	3/7/58 15/5/56 9/7/56 12/12/56 28/1/57	23/7/ Ketu Venus Sun Moon	58 -	11/ 8/59 15/ 8/58 18/10/58 7/11/58 9/12/58
1/3/3 Saturn Mercury Ketu Venus Sun	53 - 5	5/ 1/56 12/ 8/53 7/ 1/54 7/ 3/54 28/ 8/54 19/10/54	5/ 1/5 Mercury Ketu Venus Sun Moon	56 - 2 : : :	3/ 7/58 15/ 5/56 9/ 7/56 12/12/56 28/ 1/57 14/ 4/57	23/7/ Ketu Venus Sun Moon Mars	58 -	11/ 8/59 15/ 8/58 18/10/58 7/11/58 9/12/58 1/ 1/59
1/3/ Saturn Mercury Ketu Venus Sun Moon	53 - 5	5/ 1/56 12/ 8/53 7/ 1/54 7/ 3/54 28/ 8/54 19/10/54 15/ 1/55	5/ 1/5 Mercury Ketu Venus Sun Moon Mars	56 - 2 : : :	3/7/58 15/5/56 9/7/56 12/12/56 28/1/57 14/4/57 8/6/57	23/7/ Ketu Venus Sun Moon Mars Rahu	58 -	11/ 8/59 15/ 8/58 18/10/58 7/11/58 9/12/58 1/ 1/59 27/ 2/59

Rah	iu - V	'enus	Ra	ahu -	Sun	Rah	nu - I	Moon
11/ 8/	59 - 1	1/ 8/62	11/ 8/	′62 -	5/ 7/63	5/7/	63 -	5/ 1/65
Venus	:	11/2/60	Sun	:	27/ 8/62	Moon	:	20/8/63
Sun	:	5/ 4/60	Moon	:	24/9/62	Mars	:	22/9/63
Moon	:	5/7/60	Mars	:	13/10/62	Rahu	:	13/12/63
Mars	:	8/9/60	Rahu	:	2/12/62	Jupiter	:	25/ 2/64
Rahu	:	20/2/61	Jupiter	:	15/ 1/63	Saturn	:	20/5/64
Jupiter	:	14/ 7/61	Saturn	:	6/3/63	Mercury	:	7/8/64
Saturn	:	5/ 1/62	Mercury	:	22/4/63	Ketu	:	8/9/64
Mercury	:	8/ 6/62	Ketu	:	11/ 5/63	Venus	:	8/12/64
Ketu	:	11/ 8/62	Venus	:	5/7/63	Sun	:	5/1/65
Ral	hu - I	Mars	Jupit	ter	Jupiter	Jupit	er -	Saturn
		Mars 3/ 1/66			Jupiter 11/ 3/68			Saturn 23/ 9/70
5/ 1/6		3/ 1/66	23/1/	66 - 3	11/ 3/68	11/3/6		23/9/70
5/ 1/6 Mars		3/ 1/66 27/ 1/65	23/ 1/ Jupiter	66 - : :	11/ 3/68 6/ 5/66	11/ 3/6 Saturn	68 - 2 :	23/ 9/70 6/ 8/68
5/ 1/6 Mars Rahu	)5 - 2; ;	3/ 1/66 27/ 1/65 24/ 3/65	23/ 1/ Jupiter Saturn	66 - : :	11/ 3/68 6/ 5/66 7/ 9/66	11/ 3/6 Saturn Mercury	\$8 - 2 : :	23/ 9/70 6/ 8/68 15/12/68
5/ 1/6 Mars Rahu Jupiter	)5 - 2; ;	3/ 1/66 27/ 1/65 24/ 3/65 14/ 5/65	23/ 1/ Jupiter Saturn Mercury	66 - : :	11/ 3/68 6/ 5/66 7/ 9/66 26/12/66	11/3/6 Saturn Mercury Ketu	\$8 - 2 : :	23/9/70 6/8/68 15/12/68 8/2/69
5/ 1/6 Mars Rahu Jupiter Saturn	\$5 - 2; ; ; ;	3/ 1/66 27/ 1/65 24/ 3/65 14/ 5/65 14/ 7/65	23/ 1/ Jupiter Saturn Mercury Ketu	66 - : : : :	11/ 3/68 6/ 5/66 7/ 9/66 26/12/66 11/ 2/67	11/3/6 Saturn Mercury Ketu Venus	\$8 - 2 : : :	23/9/70 6/8/68 15/12/68 8/2/69 10/7/69
5/ 1/6 Mars Rahu Jupiter Saturn Mercury	\$5 - 2; ; ; ;	3/ 1/66 27/ 1/65 24/ 3/65 14/ 5/65 14/ 7/65 8/ 9/65	23/ 1/ Jupiter Saturn Mercury Ketu Venus	66 - : : : :	11/ 3/68 6/ 5/66 7/ 9/66 26/12/66 11/ 2/67 19/ 6/67	11/ 3/6 Saturn Mercury Ketu Venus Sun	68 - 2 : : :	23/9/70 6/8/68 15/12/68 8/2/69 10/7/69 26/8/69
5/ 1/6 Mars Rahu Jupiter Saturn Mercury Ketu	\$5 - 2; ; ; ;	3/ 1/66 27/ 1/65 24/ 3/65 14/ 5/65 14/ 7/65 8/ 9/65 30/ 9/65	23/1/ Jupiter Saturn Mercury Ketu Venus Sun	66 - : : : :	11/ 3/68 6/ 5/66 7/ 9/66 26/12/66 11/ 2/67 19/ 6/67 27/ 7/67	11/ 3/6 Saturn Mercury Ketu Venus Sun Moon	68 - 2 : : : :	23/9/70 6/8/68 15/12/68 8/2/69 10/7/69 26/8/69 12/11/69

Jupite	er - №	lercury	Jup	iter -	Ketu	Jupi	ter - '	Venus
23/9/	70 - 2	29/12/72	29/12/	/72 -	5/12/73	5/12/	73 -	5/8/76
Mercury	:	19/ 1/71	Ketu	:	19/1/73	Venus	:	15/5/74
Ketu	:	6/ 3/71	Venus	:	15/3/73	Sun	:	3/7/74
Venus	:	22/7/71	Sun	:	2/4/73	Moon	:	23/9/74
Sun	:	3/ 9/71	Moon	:	30/4/73	Mars	:	19/11/74
Moon	:	11/11/71	Mars	:	19/5/73	Rahu	:	13/ 4/75
Mars	:	29/12/71	Rahu	:	10/7/73	Jupiter	:	21/ 8/75
Rahu	:	1/5/72	Jupiter	:	24/ 8/73	Saturn	:	23/ 1/76
Jupiter	:	20/ 8/72	Saturn	:	18/10/73	Mercury	:	9/6/76
Saturn	:	29/12/72	Mercury	:	5/12/73	Ketu	:	5/8/76
Jup	oiter -	- Sun	Jupi	ter -	Moon	Jup	iter -	Mars
		- Sun 3/ 5/77			Moon 23/ 9/78			Mars 29/ 8/79
5/8/;		3/ 5/77	23/5/		23/9/78	23/9/	78 - 2	29/ 8/79
5/ 8/; Sun		3/ 5/77 20/ 8/76	23/5/ Moon		23/ 9/78 3/ 7/77	23/ 9/ Mars	78 - 2	29/ 8/79 13/10/78
5/8/7 Sun Moon	76 - 2 : :	23/ 5/77 20/ 8/76 14/ 9/76	23/5/ Moon Mars	77 - 2 : :	23/ 9/78 3/ 7/77 1/ 8/77	23/9/ Mars Rahu	78 - 2 : :	29/ 8/79 13/10/78 3/12/78
5/8/7 Sun Moon Mars	76 - 2 : :	23/ 5/77 20/ 8/76 14/ 9/76 30/ 9/76	23/5/ Moon Mars Rahu	77 - 2 : :	23/9/78 3/7/77 1/8/77 13/10/77	23/9/ Mars Rahu Jupiter	78 - 2 : :	29/ 8/79 13/10/78 3/12/78 18/ 1/79
5/8/7 Sun Moon Mars Rahu	76 - 2 : : :	23/5/77 20/8/76 14/9/76 30/9/76 14/11/76	23/5/ Moon Mars Rahu Jupiter	77 - 2 : : :	23/9/78 3/7/77 1/8/77 13/10/77 17/12/77	23/9/ Mars Rahu Jupiter Saturn	78 - 2	29/ 8/79 13/10/78 3/12/78 18/ 1/79 11/ 3/79
5/8/7 Sun Moon Mars Rahu Jupiter	76 - 2 : : : :	23/5/77 20/8/76 14/9/76 30/9/76 14/11/76 22/12/76	23/5/ Moon Mars Rahu Jupiter Saturn	77 - 2 : : :	23/9/78 3/7/77 1/8/77 13/10/77 17/12/77 3/3/78	23/9/ Mars Rahu Jupiter Saturn Mercury	78 - 2	29/8/79 13/10/78 3/12/78 18/1/79 11/3/79 29/4/79
5/8/7 Sun Moon Mars Rahu Jupiter Saturn	76 - 2 : : : : :	23/5/77 20/8/76 14/9/76 30/9/76 14/11/76 22/12/76 8/2/77	23/5/ Moon Mars Rahu Jupiter Saturn Mercury	77 - 2 : : :	23/9/78 3/7/77 1/8/77 13/10/77 17/12/77 3/3/78 11/5/78	23/9/ Mars Rahu Jupiter Saturn Mercury Ketu	78 - 2	29/8/79 13/10/78 3/12/78 18/1/79 11/3/79 29/4/79 18/5/79

Jupi	iter -	Rahu	Satu	ırn - S	Saturn	Satur	n - N	1ercury
29/8/	79 - 2	23/ 1/82	23/1/	82 - 2	26/ 1/85	26/1/	85 -	5/10/87
Rahu	:	9/ 1/80	Saturn	:	15/ 7/82	Mercury	:	13/6/85
Jupiter	:	4/5/80	Mercury	:	18/12/82	Ketu	:	10/ 8/85
Saturn	:	21/ 9/80	Ketu	:	21/ 2/83	Venus	:	22/ 1/86
Mercury	:	23/ 1/81	Venus	:	22/ 8/83	Sun	:	10/ 3/86
Ketu	:	14/ 3/81	Sun	:	16/10/83	Moon	:	1/6/86
Venus	:	8/8/81	Moon	:	16/ 1/84	Mars	:	27/ 7/86
Sun	:	21/ 9/81	Mars	:	19/3/84	Rahu	:	23/12/86
Moon	:	3/12/81	Rahu	:	2/9/84	Jupiter	:	2/5/87
Mars	:	23/ 1/82	Jupiter	:	26/ 1/85	Saturn	:	5/10/87
Sate	urn -	Ketu	Satu	ırn - `	Venus	Sat	urn -	- Sun
		Ketu 4/11/88			Venus 14/ 1/92			- Sun 26/12/92
5/10/8		4/11/88	14/11/		14/ 1/92	14/ 1/9	92 - 2	26/12/92
5/10/8 Ketu		4/11/88 28/10/87	14/11/ Venus		14/ 1/92 24/ 5/89	14/ 1/S	92 - 2	26/12/92 1/ 2/92
5/10/8 Ketu Venus	37 - 1 : :	4/11/88 28/10/87 5/ 1/88	14/11/ Venus Sun	88 - : :	14/ 1/92 24/ 5/89 21/ 7/89	14/ 1/S Sun Moon	)2 - 2 : :	26/12/92 1/2/92 2/3/92
5/10/8 Ketu Venus Sun	37 - 1 : :	4/11/88 28/10/87 5/ 1/88 25/ 1/88	14/11/ Venus Sun Moon	88 - : :	14/ 1/92 24/ 5/89 21/ 7/89 26/10/89	14/1/9 Sun Moon Mars	)2 - 2 : :	2 <b>6/12/92</b> 1/2/92 2/3/92 20/3/92
5/10/8 Ketu Venus Sun Moon	37 - 1 : : :	4/11/88 28/10/87 5/ 1/88 25/ 1/88 28/ 2/88	14/11/ Venus Sun Moon Mars	88 -	14/ 1/92 24/ 5/89 21/ 7/89 26/10/89 3/ 1/90	14/1/9 Sun Moon Mars Rahu	)2 - 2 : : :	26/12/92 1/2/92 2/3/92 20/3/92 11/5/92
5/10/8 Ketu Venus Sun Moon Mars	37 - 1 : : : :	4/11/88 28/10/87 5/ 1/88 25/ 1/88 28/ 2/88 21/ 3/88	14/11/ Venus Sun Moon Mars Rahu	88 -	14/ 1/92 24/ 5/89 21/ 7/89 26/10/89 3/ 1/90 24/ 6/90	14/1/9 Sun Moon Mars Rahu Jupiter	)2 - 2 : : : :	26/12/92 1/2/92 2/3/92 20/3/92 11/5/92 27/6/92
5/10/8 Ketu Venus Sun Moon Mars Rahu	37 - 1 : : : :	4/11/88 28/10/87 5/1/88 25/1/88 28/2/88 21/3/88 21/5/88	14/11/ Venus Sun Moon Mars Rahu Jupiter	88 -	14/ 1/92 24/ 5/89 21/ 7/89 26/10/89 3/ 1/90 24/ 6/90 26/11/90	14/1/9 Sun Moon Mars Rahu Jupiter Saturn	)2 - 2 : : : : :	26/12/92 1/2/92 2/3/92 20/3/92 11/5/92 27/6/92 21/8/92

Satu	urn -	Moon	Saturn - Mars			Saturn - Rahu			
26/12/	92 - 2	26/ 7/94	26/ 7/94 - 5/ 9/95			5/9/9	.1/ 7/98		
Moon	:	14/2/93	Mars	:	19/8/94	Rahu	:	9/ 2/96	
Mars	:	17/3/93	Rahu	:	19/10/94	Jupiter	:	26/6/96	
Rahu	:	12/6/93	Jupiter	:	13/12/94	Saturn	:	8/12/96	
Jupiter	:	28/ 8/93	Saturn	:	16/2/95	Mercury	:	4/5/97	
Saturn	:	29/11/93	Mercury	:	12/4/95	Ketu	:	4/7/97	
Mercury	:	19/ 2/94	Ketu	:	6/5/95	Venus	:	25/12/97	
Ketu	:	23/3/94	Venus	:	12/7/95	Sun	:	16/2/98	
Venus	:	28/6/94	Sun	:	2/ 8/95	Moon	:	11/ 5/98	
Sun	:	26/7/94	Moon	:	5/9/95	Mars	:	11/ 7/98	

## Saturn - Jupiter

167

11/7/9	98 -	23/ 1/01
Jupiter	:	13/11/98
Saturn	:	7/4/99
Mercury	:	16/8/99
Ketu	:	10/10/99
Venus	:	12/3/00
Sun	:	27/4/00
Moon	:	13/7/00
Mars	:	6/9/00
Rahu	:	23/ 1/01

### One Kundli

# Yogini Dasha

Note:- Dates shown are dasha ending dates.

Siddh	a:7`	Years	Sankat	ta : 8	Years	Manga	ala : 1	Years
18/4/	′19 - 8,	/ 1/25	8/ 1/2	25 - 8/	1/33	8/1/	33 - 8/	1/34
Siddha	:	18/4/19	Sankata	:	16/9/26	Mangala	:	16/12/32
Sankata		7/11/20	Mangala		6/12/26	Pingala	:	5/ 1/33
Mangala	:	17/ 1/21	Pingala	:	16/ 5/27	Dhanya	:	5/ 2/33
Pingala		6/6/21	Dhanya		16/ 1/28	Bhramari	:	15/3/33
Dhanya	:	6/ 1/22	Bhramari	:	6/12/28	Bhadrika	:	5/ 5/33
Bhramari	:	16/10/22	Bhadrika	:	16/ 1/30	Ulka	:	5/7/33
Bhadrika	:	6/10/23	Ulka	:	16/5/31	Siddha	:	15/9/33
Ulka	:	8/ 1/25	Siddha	:	8/1/33	Sankata	:	8/1/34
Pingal	la : 2	Years	Dhany	/a:3	Years	Bhram	ari : 4	Years
	la : 2 34 - 8/		Dhany 8/ 1/3				ari : 4 39 - 8/	
8/ 1/3	34 - 8/	1/36	8/ 1/3	36 - 8/	1/39	8/ 1/	39 - 8/	1/43
8/ 1/3 Pingala	34 - 8/ :	´ 1/36 15/ 1/34	8/ 1/3 Dhanya	36 - 8/ :	1/39 3/3/36	8/ 1/: Bhramari	39 - 8/ :	′ 1/43 12/ 5/39
8/ 1/3 Pingala Dhanya	34 - 8/ : :	1/36 15/1/34 15/3/34	8/ 1/3 Dhanya Bhramari	36 - 8/ :	1/39 3/3/36 3/7/36	8/ 1/3 Bhramari Bhadrika	39 - 8/ : :	1/43 12/5/39 2/12/39
8/ 1/3 Pingala Dhanya Bhramari	34 - 8/ : :	1/36 15/1/34 15/3/34 4/6/34	8/ 1/3 Dhanya Bhramari Bhadrika	36 - 8/ : :	1/39 3/3/36 3/7/36 3/12/36	8/ 1/3 Bhramari Bhadrika Ulka	39 - 8/ : :	1/43 12/5/39 2/12/39 2/8/40
8/ 1/3 Pingala Dhanya Bhramari Bhadrika	34 - 8/ : :	1/36 15/1/34 15/3/34 4/6/34 14/9/34	8/ 1/3 Dhanya Bhramari Bhadrika Ulka	36 - 8/ : : :	1/39 3/3/36 3/7/36 3/12/36 3/6/37	8/ 1/3 Bhramari Bhadrika Ulka Siddha	39 - 8/ : : :	<pre>'1/43 '12/5/39 2/12/39 2/8/40 12/5/41</pre>
8/ 1/3 Pingala Dhanya Bhramari Bhadrika Ulka	34 - 8/ : :	11/36 15/1/34 15/3/34 4/6/34 14/9/34 14/1/35	8/ 1/3 Dhanya Bhramari Bhadrika Ulka Siddha	36 - 8/ : : : :	1/39 3/3/36 3/7/36 3/12/36 3/6/37 2/1/38	8/1/3 Bhramari Bhadrika Ulka Siddha Sankata	39 - 8/ : : : :	1/43 12/5/39 2/12/39 2/8/40 12/5/41 1/4/42

### One Kundli

Bhadril	Bhadrika : 5 Years			Ulka : 6 Years			Siddha : 7 Years			
8/ 1/2	13 - 8/	′ 1/48	8/1/	48 - 8.	/ 1/54		8/1/	54 - 8,	/ 1/61	
Bhadrika	:	9/8/43	Ulka	:	29/11/48		Siddha	:	7/4/55	
Ulka	:	9/6/44	Siddha	:	28/ 1/50		Sankata		27/10/56	
Siddha	:	29/5/45	Sankata	:	28/ 5/51		Mangala	:	6/1/57	
Sankata	:	9/7/46	Mangala	:	28/7/51		Pingala		26/5/57	
Mangala	:	29/ 8/46	Pingala	:	28/11/51		Dhanya	:	26/12/57	
Pingala	:	9/12/46	Dhanya	:	28/5/52		Bhramari	:	6/10/58	
Dhanya	:	9/5/47	Bhramari	:	28/1/53		Bhadrika	:	26/9/59	
Bhramari	:	8/1/48	Bhadrika	:	8/1/54		Ulka	:	8/1/61	
Sankat	ta : 8	Years	Manga	ala : 1	1 Years		Pingal	la : 2	Years	
Sankat 8/ 1/6					1 Years / 1/70		Pingal 8/ 1/7			
8/ 1/6		´ 1/69	8/ 1/	69 - 8.	/ 1/70		8/ 1/7	70 - 8/	/ 1/72	
8/ 1/6 Sankata	61 - 87 :	′ 1/69 5/ 9/62	8/ 1/0 Mangala	69 - 8. :	/ 1/70 4/12/68		8/ 1/7 Pingala	70 - 8/	/ 1/72 4/ 1/70	
8/ 1/6 Sankata Mangala	61 - 87 : :	7 1/69 5/ 9/62 25/11/62	8/ 1/0 Mangala Pingala	69 - 8. : :	/ 1/70 4/12/68 24/12/68		8/ 1/7 Pingala Dhanya	70 - 8, : :	/ 1/72 4/ 1/70 4/ 3/70	
8/ 1/6 Sankata Mangala Pingala	61 - 87 : :	1/69 5/9/62 25/11/62 5/5/63	8/ 1/0 Mangala Pingala Dhanya	69 - 8. : :	/ 1/70 4/12/68 24/12/68 24/ 1/69		8/ 1/7 Pingala Dhanya Bhramari	70 - 8, : :	/ 1/72 4/ 1/70 4/ 3/70 24/ 5/70	
8/ 1/6 Sankata Mangala Pingala Dhanya	61 - 8/ : : :	1/69 5/9/62 25/11/62 5/5/63 5/1/64	8/ 1/0 Mangala Pingala Dhanya Bhramari	69 - 8. : : :	/ 1/70 4/12/68 24/12/68 24/ 1/69 6/ 3/69		8/ 1/7 Pingala Dhanya Bhramari Bhadrika	70 - 8, : : :	/ 1/72 4/ 1/70 4/ 3/70 24/ 5/70 3/ 9/70	
8/ 1/6 Sankata Mangala Pingala Dhanya Bhramari	51 - 8/ : : :	<pre>'1/69 5/9/62 25/11/62 5/5/63 5/1/64 25/11/64</pre>	8/ 1/0 Mangala Pingala Dhanya Bhramari Bhadrika	69 - 8. : : : :	/ 1/70 4/12/68 24/12/68 24/ 1/69 6/ 3/69 26/ 4/69		8/ 1/; Pingala Dhanya Bhramari Bhadrika Ulka	70 - 8, : : :	/ 1/72 4/ 1/70 4/ 3/70 24/ 5/70 3/ 9/70 3/ 1/71	

Dhany	Dhanya : 3 Years			Bhramari : 4 Years			Bhadrika : 5 Years			
8/1/7	72 - 8/	′ 1/75	8/ 1/	8/ 1/75 - 8/ 1/79				79 - 8,	/ 1/84	
Dhanya	:	22/ 2/72	Bhramari	:	2/5/75		Bhadrika	:	1/ 8/79	
Bhramari	:	22/6/72	Bhadrika	:	22/11/75		Ulka		1/6/80	
Bhadrika	:	22/11/72	Ulka	:	22/7/76		Siddha	:	21/ 5/81	
Ulka	:	22/5/73	Siddha	:	2/5/77		Sankata		1/ 7/82	
Siddha	:	22/12/73	Sankata	:	22/ 3/78		Mangala	:	21/ 8/82	
Sankata	:	22/ 8/74	Mangala	:	2/5/78		Pingala	:	1/12/82	
Mangala	:	22/9/74	Pingala	:	22/7/78		Dhanya	:	1/5/83	
Pingala	:	8/1/75	Dhanya	:	8/ 1/79		Bhramari	:	8/1/84	
Ulka	:6 Y	'ears	Sidd	na : 7	Years		Sanka	ta : 8	Years	
Ulka 8/ 1/8					Years / 1/97				Years 7 1/05	
8/ 1/8	34 - 87	′ 1/90	8/ 1/	´90 - 8.	/ 1/97		8/ 1/9	97 - 8/	/ 1/05	
8/ 1/8 Ulka	34 - 87 :	′ 1/90 21/11/84	8/ 1/ Siddha	′90 - 8. :	/ 1/97 30/ 3/91		8/ 1/s Sankata	97 - 8, :	/ 1/05 29/ 8/98	
8/ 1/8 Ulka Siddha	34 - 87 : :	′ 1/90 21/11/84 20/ 1/86	8/ 1/ Siddha Sankata	′90 - 8. : :	/ 1/97 30/ 3/91 20/10/92		8/ 1/9 Sankata Mangala	97 - 8, : :	/ 1/05 29/ 8/98 18/11/98	
8/ 1/8 Ulka Siddha Sankata	34 - 87 : :	<pre>/ 1/90 21/11/84 20/ 1/86 20/ 5/87</pre>	8/ 1/ Siddha Sankata Mangala	'90 - 8, : :	/ 1/97 30/ 3/91 20/10/92 30/12/92		8/ 1/9 Sankata Mangala Pingala	97 - 8, : :	/ 1/05 29/ 8/98 18/11/98 28/ 4/99	
8/ 1/8 Ulka Siddha Sankata Mangala	34 - 87 : :	<pre>/ 1/90 21/11/84 20/ 1/86 20/ 5/87 20/ 7/87</pre>	8/ 1/ Siddha Sankata Mangala Pingala	'90 - 8. : : :	/ 1/97 30/ 3/91 20/10/92 30/12/92 20/ 5/93		8/ 1/9 Sankata Mangala Pingala Dhanya	97 - 8 <i>,</i> : : :	<pre>/ 1/05 29/ 8/98 18/11/98 28/ 4/99 28/12/99</pre>	
8/ 1/8 Ulka Siddha Sankata Mangala Pingala	34 - 87 : : : :	<pre>/ 1/90 21/11/84 20/ 1/86 20/ 5/87 20/ 7/87 20/ 11/87</pre>	8/ 1/ Siddha Sankata Mangala Pingala Dhanya	'90 - 8. : : : :	/ 1/97 30/ 3/91 20/10/92 30/12/92 20/ 5/93 20/12/93		8/ 1/9 Sankata Mangala Pingala Dhanya Bhramari	97 - 8 <i>,</i> : : :	<pre>/ 1/05 29/ 8/98 18/11/98 28/ 4/99 28/12/99 17/11/00</pre>	

<b>I</b> ∧	Mangala : 1 Years				Pingala : 2 Years			Dhanya : 3 Years				
	8/1/0	5 - 8/	1/06		8	3/ 1/06	6 - 8/	´ 1/08	8/	′ 1/08	8 - 8/	′ 1/11
Man	igala	:	25/11/04		Pinga	la	:	23/12/05	Dhanya	l	:	12/2/08
Ping	gala	:	15/12/04		Dhan	ya	:	23/ 2/06	Bhramai	ri	:	12/6/08
Dha	anya	:	15/ 1/05		Bhram	lari	:	13/ 5/06	Bhadrika	a	:	12/11/08
Bhra	amari	:	25/ 2/05		Bhadr	ika	:	23/8/06	Ulka		:	12/5/09
Bhad	drika	:	14/ 4/05		Ulka	à	:	23/12/06	Siddha		:	12/12/09
Ul	ka	:	14/6/05		Siddh	na	:	13/5/07	Sankata	à	:	12/ 8/10
Side	dha	:	24/ 8/05		Sanka	ita	:	23/10/07	Mangala	Ð	:	12/9/10
San	kata	:	8/1/06		Manga	ala	:	8/1/08	Pingala		:	8/ 1/11
В	hrama	ari : 4	Years		Bh	adrik	a : 5	Years	U	.ka :	6 Y	ears
	8/ 1/1	1 - 8/	1/15			8/ 1/1	- 8/	1/20	8/	1/20	8/	1/26
		1 0/	1, 13				5 - 07	1/20	0,	1720	- 07	1/20
Bhra	amari	:	22/ 4/11		Bhadr	-	:	23/ 7/15	Ulka	1720	:	11/11/20
	amari drika	:	0			ika	:				:	
Bhao		:	22/ 4/11		Bhadr	ika a	: : :	23/ 7/15	Ulka		- 87 : :	11/11/20
Bhao Ul	drika	:	22/ 4/11 11/11/11		Bhadr Ulka	ika a na	: : :	23/ 7/15 23/ 5/16	Ulka Siddha	à	:	11/11/20 10/ 1/22
Bhao Ul Side	drika .ka	:	22/ 4/11 11/11/11 11/ 7/12		Bhadr Ulka Siddh	ika a na ata	: : : :	23/ 7/15 23/ 5/16 13/ 5/17	Ulka Siddha Sankata	a A	:	11/11/20 10/ 1/22 10/ 5/23
Bhad Ul Sidd San	drika .ka dha	:	22/ 4/11 11/11/11 11/ 7/12 21/ 4/13		Bhadr Ulka Siddh Sanka	ika na na nta	: : : :	23/7/15 23/5/16 13/5/17 23/6/18	Ulka Siddha Sankata Mangala	a	:	11/11/20 10/1/22 10/5/23 10/7/23
Bhao Ul Sido San Man	drika .ka dha kata	:	22/ 4/11 11/11/11 11/ 7/12 21/ 4/13 13/ 3/14		Bhadr Ulka Siddh Sanka Manga	ika na ata ala	: : : : :	23/7/15 23/5/16 13/5/17 23/6/18 12/8/18	Ulka Siddha Sankata Mangala Pingala	a a i	:	11/11/20 10/1/22 10/5/23 10/7/23 10/11/23
Bhao Ul Sido San Man Ping	drika .ka dha kata ngala	:	22/ 4/11 11/11/11 11/ 7/12 21/ 4/13 13/ 3/14 23/ 4/14		Bhadr Ulka Siddh Sanka Manga Pinga	ika na nta ala ila	: : : : : :	23/7/15 23/5/16 13/5/17 23/6/18 12/8/18 22/11/18	Ulka Siddha Sankata Mangala Pingala Dhanya	a a ı	: : : : :	11/11/20 10/1/22 10/5/23 10/7/23 10/11/23 10/5/24
Bhao Ul Sido San Man Ping	drika .ka dha kata ngala gala	: : : : : :	22/ 4/11 11/11/11 11/ 7/12 21/ 4/13 13/ 3/14 23/ 4/14 13/ 7/14	Dhar	Bhadr Ulka Siddh Sanka Manga Pinga Dhan Bhram	ika na na nta ala ila	· · · · ·	23/7/15 23/5/16 13/5/17 23/6/18 12/8/18 22/11/18 22/4/19	Ulka Siddha Sankata Mangala Pingala Dhanya Bhrama	a a ı	: : : : : : :	11/11/20         10/1/22         10/5/23         10/7/23         10/11/23         10/5/24         10/1/25

## Yogini Dasha Predictions

In the field of Vedic Astrology, where Vimshottari Dasha is considered to be most significant, there Yogini Dasha also has its particular relevance. Many learned astrologers make use of Yogini Dasha in addition to Vimshottari Dasha because doing so brings forward better results and it helps in predictions as well. The Vimshottari Dashas are of the nine planets (navagraha), and their duration is of 120 years. On the other hand, there are a total of eight Yogini Dashas, and they span a length of 36 years, after which they restart. Each Yogini Dasha has a lord planet, namely:

Mangala (Moon)	Pingala (Sun)	Dhanya (Jupiter)
Total duration of 1 year	Total duration of 2 years	Total duration of 3 years
Bhramari (Mars)	Bhadrika (Mercury)	Ulka (Saturn)
Total duration of 4 years	Total duration of 5 years	Total duration of 6 years
Siddha (Venus) Total duration of 7 years	Sankata (Rahu) Total duration of 8 years	

Thus, beginning with the birth of a native, each of these 8 Yogini Dashas influences the person for a total of 36 years. Once this duration is complete, the Yogini Dasha from their birth emerges again, and once more, this process is repeated.

As each of these Dashas and their duration differs, thus, their results vary too. Let us discover the effects of a Yogini Dasha on you:



## Mangala (Moon) Yogini Dasha

During this Dasha, you will have the privilege of participating in many religious programs and your mind will move towards purity. You will attain prosperity and affluence will become an integral part of your life. Various yogas indicating attainment of clothes, jewellery, comforts, facilities, fame, and honour will be formed.

Moreover, you can also organise an auspicious function at home in this duration. Auspiciousness will become a part of you in this Dasha, and all your problems will be resolved. Not only will your health improve, but there will also be an increase in your name and fame. You can also find a loyal and courteous life partner or become a parent to

### One Kundli

obedient and fortunate children.



## Pingala (Sun) Yogini Dasha

Some problems may arise during this Dasha, for natives. You will be prone to mental stress and physical sufferings. If other yogas are present in the kundali, then there are possibilities of heart disease during this time. Simultaneously, health problems due to heat or accidents and fire-related problems may also trouble you. However, with the help of an elder or a senior, you will attain success in your work. Keeping the wrong company at this time can result in a loss of your honour and fame. Yet, on the other hand, you will get skilled in business and attain relief from troubles and tribulations. The pleasure of power may also be on the cards for some. Thus, on the whole, this Dasha will bring mixed results for you.



## Dhanya (Jupiter) Yogini Dasha

During this Dasha, you can attain happiness in various forms, sufficient wealth, and good health. Moreover, there will be an increase in your prosperity, and you may also earn more fame. Married people will lead a happier married life, while unmarried natives may get proposals for marriage. Awards and glory from the government are probable, so are the chances of going on a pilgrimage. You will become more inclined towards religion, and during this time, wealth and fortune in your life will increase.



### Bhramari (Mars) Yogini Dasha

During this Dasha, you may have to face some troubles or difficulties. There will be yogas indicating travelling from one place to another. Not only will these trips be numerous, but some may even be unnecessary. The latter will not bring any exclusive benefits for you, and you may even lose money as a result of them. Urgent work can take you far from your home, and there can also be a decrease in your name and fame at this time. Therefore, you need to pay special attention to your work and ensure that they do not bring any problems for you.



## Bhadrika (Mercury) Yogini Dasha

During this Dasha, prosperity will be a part of your life, and you will also spend your family life

### One Kundli

in a much better way. Your friend circle will grow, and you will get a chance to spend time with them. Business people will attain tremendous profits and will also receive many comforts and amenities.

## Ulka (Saturn) Yogini Dasha

During this Dasha, predictions indicate possibilities of an accident (transport) or loss of money. One of your vehicles can get stolen, or your child may face some problems. If you did something unlawful in the past, then troubles, punishment, and/or a penalty from the government sector may find you during this time. There is a possibility of some stress in your family life. Moreover, you will also be prone to ear, tooth, foot, heart, and abdominal diseases in this period. Therefore, you need to stay alert towards your health and not do anything that may lead to defamation or loss of money.



## Siddha (Venus) Yogini Dasha

During this Dasha, you will receive numerous good news, and your desires will be fulfilled. Monetary profits and good luck will be a part of your life. Not only will you attain affluence and fame, but you will also be very fortunate in terms of wealth, learning, and prosperity. Your health will favour you during this time, and there are high chances of you buying different types of gems, jewellery, and other expensive items. On the whole, you will be delighted during this Dasha.

## Sankata (Rahu) Yogini Dasha

During this Dasha, you will have to remain cautious, because you may have to face some trouble or crisis at this time. Essential tasks may get interrupted, and there will also be possibilities of monetary loss. In addition to this, some of your significant schemes may also get disrupted. Along with that, this Dasha also brings the probability of health problems for you. If you are already running sick, then you especially need to pay attention to your wellbeing at this time.

#### **One Kundli**

# Jamini System: Karakamsa & Swamsa Kundli



	Karak		Avastha				
Karak	Sthir	Chara	Planets	Jagrat	Baladi	Deeptadi	
Atma	Sun	Moon	Sun	Swapna	Yuva	Muditha	
Amatya	Mercury	Mercury	Moon	Susupta	Mrat	Swatha	
Bhratru	Mars	Saturn	Mars	Susupta	Vradha	Swatha	
Matrua	Moon	Jupiter	Mercury	Jaagrat	Bala	Muditha	
Putra	Jupiter	Sun	Jupiter	Swapna	Kumar	Shant	
Gnati	Saturn	Mars	Venus	Jaagrat	Bala	Muditha	
Dara	Venus	Venus	Saturn	Susupta	Vradha	Shant	

© OneKundli

# Arudha Chart

Arudha Chart is an important chart in astrology. Sage Parashar has given much importance to Arudha Chart and also Astrolgers who use Jaimini Astrology, also believe in Arudha Chart, thus, it is a very important chart as like Birth chart. The difference between the two is Birth Chart shows our self and Arudha Chart shows our image in the society. So to read Arudha Chart before giving predictions, is using a better technique of predictions which gives accurate readings.



### Note

- 1. We are not considering Rahu and Ketu strength for Arudha Pada calculation.
- 2. We are using exceptions while calculating Arudha pada.

176

### **One Kundli**

# Char Dasha

Note:- Dates shown are dasha ending dates.

Virgo	10 Year	1/ 1/25 - 1/ 1/35	Sagittarius	05 Year	1/ 1/47 - 1/ 1/52
Libra	04 Year	1/ 1/35 - 1/ 1/39	Capricorn	11 Year	1/ 1/52 - 1/ 1/63
Scorpion	08 Year	1/ 1/39 - 1/ 1/47	Aquarius	11 Year	1/ 1/63 - 1/ 1/74
Pisces	10 Year	1/ 1/74 - 1/ 1/84	Gemini	05 Year	1/ 1/96 - 1/ 1/01
Aries	03 Year	1/ 1/84 - 1/ 1/87	Cancer	07 Year	1/ 1/01 - 1/ 1/08
Taurus	09 Year	1/ 1/87 - 1/ 1/96	Leo	08 Year	1/ 1/08 - 1/ 1/16

Virgo 10 Years	Libra 4 Years	Scorpion 8 Years
Libra 1/ 1/25 - 1/11/25	Scorpion 1/ 1/35 - 1/ 5/35	Libra 1/ 1/39 - 1/ 9/39
Scorpion 1/11/25 - 1/ 9/26	Sagittarius 1/ 5/35 - 1/ 9/35	Virgo 1/ 9/39 - 1/ 5/40
Sagittarius 1/ 9/26 - 1/ 7/27	Capricorn 1/ 9/35 - 1/ 1/36	Leo 1/ 5/40 - 1/ 1/41
Capricorn 1/ 7/27 - 1/ 5/28	Aquarius 1/ 1/36 - 1/ 5/36	Cancer 1/ 1/41 - 1/ 9/41
Aquarius 1/ 5/28 - 1/ 3/29	Pisces 1/ 5/36 - 1/ 9/36	Gemini 1/ 9/41 - 1/ 5/42
Pisces 1/ 3/29 - 1/ 1/30	Aries 1/ 9/36 - 1/ 1/37	Taurus 1/ 5/42 - 1/ 1/43
Aries 1/ 1/30 - 1/11/30	Taurus 1/ 1/37 - 1/ 5/37	Aries 1/ 1/43 - 1/ 9/43
Taurus 1/11/30 - 1/ 9/31	Gemini 1/ 5/37 - 1/ 9/37	Pisces 1/ 9/43 - 1/ 5/44
Gemini 1/ 9/31 - 1/ 7/32	Cancer 1/ 9/37 - 1/ 1/38	Aquarius 1/ 5/44 - 1/ 1/45
Cancer 1/ 7/32 - 1/ 5/33	Leo 1/ 1/38 - 1/ 5/38	Capricorn 1/ 1/45 - 1/ 9/45
Leo 1/ 5/33 - 1/ 3/34	Virgo 1/ 5/38 - 1/ 9/38	Sagittarius 1/ 9/45 - 1/ 5/46
Virgo 1/ 3/34 - 1/ 1/35	Libra 1/ 9/38 - 1/ 1/39	Scorpion 1/ 5/46 - 1/ 1/47

### One Kundli

### 178

### adittarius 5 Years

Scorpion 1/ 1/47 - 1/ 6/47

Libra 1/ 6/47 - 1/11/47

Virgo 1/11/47 - 1/ 4/48

Leo 1/ 4/48 - 1/ 9/48 Cancer 1/ 9/48 - 1/ 2/49

Gemini 1/ 2/49 - 1/ 7/49

Taurus 1/ 7/49 - 1/12/49

Aries 1/12/49 - 1/ 5/50

Pisces 1/ 5/50 - 1/10/50

Aquarius 1/10/50 - 1/ 3/51

Capricorn 1/ 3/51 - 1/ 8/51

Sagittarius 1/ 8/51 - 1/ 1/52

### Pisces 10 Years

Aries 1/ 1/74 - 1/11/74 Taurus 1/11/74 - 1/9/75 Gemini 1/9/75 - 1/7/76 Cancer 1/7/76 - 1/5/77 Leo 1/5/77 - 1/3/78 Virgo 1/3/78 - 1/179 Virgo 1/179 - 1/179 Scorpion 1/11/79 - 1/9/80 Sagittarius 1/9/80 - 1/7/81 Capricorn 1/7/81 - 1/5/82 Aquarius 1/5/82 - 1/3/83

### Capricorn 11 Years

Sagittarius 1/ 1/52 - 1/12/52 Scorpion 1/12/52 - 1/11/53 Libra 1/11/53 - 1/10/54 Virgo 1/10/54 - 1/9/55 Leo 1/9/55 - 1/8/56 Cancer 1/8/56 - 1/7/57 Gemini 1/7/57 - 1/6/58 Taurus 1/6/58 - 1/5/59 Aries 1/5/59 - 1/4/60 Pisces 1/4/60 - 1/3/61 Aquarius 1/3/61 - 1/2/62

## Aries 3 Years

 Taurus 1/ 1/84 - 1/ 4/84

 Gemini 1/ 4/84 - 1/ 7/84

 Cancer 1/ 7/84 - 1/10/84

 Leo 1/10/84 - 1/10/84

 Virgo 1/ 1/85 - 1/4/85

 Virgo 1/ 1/85 - 1/4/85

 Libra 1/ 4/85 - 1/7/85

 Scorpion 1/ 7/85 - 1/10/85

 Capricorn 1/ 1/86 - 1/1/86

 Aquarius 1/4/86 - 1/10/86

 Pisces 1/ 7/86 - 1/10/86

 Aries 1/10/86 - 1/1/87

#### © OneKundli

### Aquarius 11 Years

 Pisces 1/ 1/63 - 1/12/63

 Aries 1/12/63 - 1/11/64

 Taurus 1/11/64 - 1/10/65

 Gemini 1/10/65 - 1/9/66

 Cancer 1/9/66 - 1/8/67

 Leo 1/8/67 - 1/7/68

 Virgo 1/7/68 - 1/6/69

 Libra 1/6/69 - 1/5/70

 Scorpion 1/5/70 - 1/4/71

 Sagittarius 1/4/71 - 1/3/72

 Aquarius 1/2/73 - 1/1/74

### Taurus 9 Years

Aries 1/ 1/87 - 1/10/87 Pisces 1/10/87 - 1/7/88 Aquarius 1/7/88 - 1/4/89 Capricorn 1/4/89 - 1/1/90 Sagittarius 1/1/90 - 1/10/90 Scorpion 1/10/90 - 1/7/91 Libra 1/7/91 - 1/4/92 Virgo 1/4/92 - 1/1/93 Leo 1/1/93 - 1/10/93

Gemini 1/ 7/94 - 1/ 4/95

Taurus 1/ 4/95 - 1/ 1/96

### One Kundli

L79		© OneKundli
Gemini 5 Years	Cancer 7 Years	Leo 8 Years
Taurus 1/ 1/96 - 1/ 6/96	Gemini 1/ 1/01 - 1/ 8/01	Virgo 1/ 1/08 - 1/ 9/08
Aries 1/ 6/96 - 1/11/96	Taurus 1/ 8/01 - 1/ 3/02	Libra 1/ 9/08 - 1/ 5/09
Pisces 1/11/96 - 1/ 4/97	Aries 1/ 3/02 - 1/10/02	Scorpion 1/ 5/09 - 1/ 1/10
Aquarius 1/ 4/97 - 1/ 9/97	Pisces 1/10/02 - 1/ 5/03	Sagittarius 1/ 1/10 - 1/ 9/10
Capricorn 1/ 9/97 - 1/ 2/98	Aquarius 1/ 5/03 - 1/12/03	Capricorn 1/ 9/10 - 1/ 5/11
Sagittarius 1/ 2/98 - 1/ 7/98	Capricorn 1/12/03 - 1/ 7/04	Aquarius 1/ 5/11 - 1/ 1/12
Scorpion 1/ 7/98 - 1/12/98	Sagittarius 1/ 7/04 - 1/ 2/05	Pisces 1/ 1/12 - 1/ 9/12
Libra 1/12/98 - 1/ 5/99	Scorpion 1/ 2/05 - 1/ 9/05	Aries 1/ 9/12 - 1/ 5/13
Virgo 1/ 5/99 - 1/10/99	Libra 1/ 9/05 - 1/ 4/06	Taurus 1/ 5/13 - 1/ 1/14
Leo 1/10/99 - 1/ 3/00	Virgo 1/ 4/06 - 1/11/06	Gemini 1/ 1/14 - 1/ 9/14
Cancer 1/ 3/00 - 1/ 8/00	Leo 1/11/06 - 1/ 6/07	Cancer 1/ 9/14 - 1/ 5/15

Cancer 1/ 6/07 - 1/ 1/08

Leo 1/ 5/15 - 1/ 1/16

Gemini 1/ 8/00 - 1/ 1/01

1

One Kundli

## Jaimini Chara Dasha Predictions

Much like Vedic Astrology, the predictions by Jaimini astrology system are also considerably accurate. Where on the one hand, Vimshottari Dasha is the Dasha of planets, similarly Jaimini Char Dasha is the Dasha of Zodiac signs. Just as there are 12 Zodiac signs, from Aries to Pisces, in the same vein, there are 12 Jaimini Char Dasha of each of these signs.

All zodiac signs have individual nature, based on which they offer different results and predictions:



### Aries Jaimini Chara Dasha

During this Dasha, many guests will visit your home, and an environment of excitement and happiness will prevail. This time will also bring an uproar of little kids. You will become ambitious, and there may even be some aggressiveness in your nature. While you make efforts to fulfil your ambitions, you should also ensure that you keep your aggressiveness in control. There are possibilities of you hurting an animal during this Dasha, especially a rat/mice, cats, dogs, etc. and thus, have to remain cautious. Avoid your habit of doing everything in a hurry.



### Taurus Chara Dasha

Happiness will be a part of your family during this Dasha, and there are also strong possibilities of monetary profits for you. If you have been thinking about it, then natives can buy a vehicle at this time. You will experience many comforts during this Dasha period. However, you need to drive very carefully, because a small accident due to a vehicle or four-legged animal is possible.



### Gemini Jaimini Chara Dasha

During the Dasha of this zodiac sign, your thinking abilities will improve, and you will begin thinking in the right direction. The benefits of this will be visible to you in different walks of life. Those who are still studying will attain success in their field of education, while business people will also progress in this duration. However, there are chances of week health for the natives during this Dasha. In particular, there may be some skin related problems, allergies,

### One Kundli
or diseases related to veins and nerves, due to which one needs to be careful.



### Cancer Jaimini Chara Dasha

This Dasha will prove to be quite progressive for the natives. Business pertaining to precious gems, or any enterprise involving foreign trade will bring you tremendous success. However, water-related diseases like jaundice, cholera, etc. are also probable, which is why you should be cautious, especially while bathing in deep waters. You will be quite emotional at this time, will think about your family, and thus will also remain busy in household chores.

## Leo Jaimini Chara Dasha

During the Dasha of this zodiac sign, you will see an increase in spirituality within you, and you will become more inclined towards religious works. Some of you can go on a trip to a hill station or a forest, etc., however, you should avoid going to too high places at this time. Predictions indicate that accidents are probable due to falling from there. In addition to this, you also need to pay better attention to your workplace as a demotion may be on the cards for some. Conversely, if you do a good job, you can also get promoted. There are also chances of an animal, like a dog, biting you or some other mishap.

# 1

# Virgo Jaimini Chara Dasha

During the Dasha of this zodiac sign, you will get favourable results in your field of education, and you will also perform well. Business people will gain good profit at this time, and there may even be an expansion in their trade, in this duration. There will be an increase in your logical abilities. On the other hand, there will be possibilities of an accident related to fire, or skin related diseases like itching, allergies, shingles, etc.

### Libra Jaimini Chara Dasha

During the Dasha of this zodiac sign, you will attain all kinds of good results. Happiness and prosperity will be a part of your life, and you will gain name and fame. There will be an increase in the attraction towards you in the minds of people surrounding you. Positivity will fill your thinking, and you will be more interested in performing auspicious tasks. Apart from

### One Kundli

this, you can also get different types of comforts during this dasha, like vehicles or property. Moreover, love will grow in your life.



## Scorpio Jaimini Chara Dasha

This Dasha can bring significant changes in your life. Natives associated with research work or in-depth studies, or those who meditate spiritually, will receive excellent results during the Dasha of this zodiac sign. However, this duration will not be suitable for your health. You can particularly suffer due to side effects of medicines or food poisoning. In addition, injections can also cause an infection or damage by an aquatic animal is also probable.

### Sagittarius Jaimini Chara Dasha

Many ups and downs will be a part of your life, during the Sagittarius Jaimini Chara Dasha, because this is a very mysterious Dasha. While on the one hand, this duration can take you to great heights of success as well as help you attain high posts. However, on the other, health-related problems or accidents are also possible at this time. You can fall from a high place, or some immoral work can harm your position. You will also need to be careful from your enemies at this time as they can try to hurt you.



### Capricorn Jaimini Chara Dasha

This Dasha can become the reason for specific changes in your life. Changes, whether big or small, will make a notable impact on your life. During this time, you can change your place of residence or your workplace. Moreover, substantial life-related changes, such as getting married or having a child, can also occur during this Dasha. Another such significant change can be having feeble health; therefore, you need to be cautious.



# Aquarius Jaimini Chara Dasha

During this Dasha, you will step forward and do ample donations, charity, and religious work. You will also do philanthropic deeds in the interest of society, which will cause an increase in your honour and respect. People will come to you for advice or someone in need may approach you for help, and you will help them. This will help you earn more fame in society,

### One Kundli

and the people will appreciate you.



# Pisces Jaimini Chara Dasha

During the Dasha of this zodiac sign, you will be very sentimental and can also make some wrong decisions as you get emotional. Therefore, it is better to consult an elder or a senior before finalizing anything. However, you will also attain some very significant experiences of life during this Dasha, which will be useful for you in the future. Not only this, but you will also perform well in the field of profound spirituality. This Dasha is crucial in making your life spiritually rich.

### One Kundli

# Varshaphal (Annual Predictions) Details 2025

Janam (Birth)	Head	Varsha (Year)
Male	Sex	Male
1/1/2025	Date of Birth	01/01/2025
O:O:O	Time of Birth	0:0:0
Tuesday/Wednesday	Day of Birth	Tuesday
Delhi	Place of Birth	Delhi
28	Latitude	28
77	Longitude	77
00:21:07	Local Time Correction	00:21:07
00:00:00	War Time Correction	00:00:00
23:38:52	LMT at Birth	23:38:52
07:13:58	Sunrise	07:13:58
17:35:27	Sunset	17:35:27
Virgo	Lagna	Virgo
Mercury	Lagna Lord	Mercury
Sagittarius	Rasi	Sagittarius
Jupiter	Rasi Lord	Jupiter
Purvashadha	Nakshatra	Purvashadha
Sun	Nakshatra Lord	Sun
Vyaghata	Yoga	Vyaghata
Bav	Karan	Bav
Capricorn	Sun Sign (Western)	Capricorn
024-12-20	Ayanamsa	024-12-20
Lahiri	Ayanamsa Name	Lahiri

### **One Kundli**



# Varshphal Chart (Solar Return Chart) - 2025

### One Kundli

# Varshphal Table

Planets	Rashi	Longitude
Lagna	Virgo	10-32-15
Sun	Sagittarius	16-23-02
Moon	Sagittarius	26-37-35
Mars	Cancer	07-45-24
Mercury	Scorpion	25-22-47
Jupiter	Taurus	18-58-33
Venus	Aquarius	03-16-07
Saturn	Aquarius	20-17-41
Rahu	Pisces	07-17-52
Ketu	Virgo	07-17-52
Uranus	Aries	29-29-40
Neptune	Pisces	03-01-54
Pluto	Capricorn	06-40-05

### One Kundli

### Year Summary

There is an important point in Tajik Varshfal Astrology, which is called Muntha. Your Muntha for this year is in First House.

It would be advisable to maintain cordial relations with relatives. A health check is necessary. A prolonged illness is speculated. Your enemies will leave no stone unturned to harm you, so better to keep safe distance from them. Family members health may disturb your peace of mind. Financial condition may not be good and you may get into debt. There can be expenditure and loss due to thieves and disputes. There will be disputes and disagreements with the authorities.

# February 20, 2025 - March 02, 2025 Dasha Venus

### Venus is in Bhav Number 6

Those very personal relations that you worked on, won't work out well, and cause disturbance in your household and office. Take care of your health and try to refine you image. Sensual thoughts not only depress you but may even cause you some humiliation in this period. Harmonious relationship with the opposite sex may get disturbed. Health problems will create disturbances in your life. There are chances of getting indulge into unnecessary expenses. Overall, not a very pleasing period for you. You will feel yourself physically weak and dejected.

# March 02, 2025 - March 21, 2025 Dasha Sun

### Sun is in Bhav Number 4

You will not be able to take up tiring work as you'll be physically vulnerable during this time.

### One Kundli

You may engage yourself in unscrupulous activities. If you are related to agriculture, there may be losses. There will be trouble from the higher authorities. Ill health of your mother may cause worries. There may be undesired change in the residence. Do not drive rashly.

# March 21, 2025 - April 20, 2025 Dasha Moon

### Moon is in Bhav Number 4

It should turn out to be the prosperous period for you. You will receive many surprises, mostly pleasant. There will be happiness through spouse and your relatives. There will be success in disputes and litigations. You will buy a new house or a vehicle. You may get huge profits from your contracts and agreements. You will prevail over all your enemies. It is a favorable period as far as money matters are concerned.

# April 20, 2025 - May 11, 2025 Dasha Mars

### Mars is in Bhav Number 11

You will get full co-operation from superiors or people in responsible or influential positions. You can make great progress professionally. You might have to shoulder important responsibilities both at the career and domestic fronts. There will be a good opportunity to come into contact with compatible persons in the course of your official duties/ travels. You will be precious metals, gems and jewelry. Your children will require attention as they will be more vulnerable during this period.

# May 11, 2025 - July 05, 2025 Dasha Rahu

### Rahu is in Bhav Number 7

Though you will try a lot to maintain good relation with your partners or associates but all in ruin. Growth & new areas might not come as easily. This period will begin with challenges and difficulties. There could be controversy & unnecessary aggression. Sudden losses are also possible. Health problems might disturb you. You may have to be involved in unprofitable deeds. Try to develop resistance towards odds. A tendency of taking risk should

### **One Kundli**

be curbed and all kinds of speculations must be avoided.

# July 05, 2025 - August 23, 2025 Dasha Jupiter

### Jupiter is in Bhav Number 9

This period is surely going to bring all the authority. A foreign connection will serve you well for a considerable duration, and they might just be the source of the extra unexpected income on the cards for you and power that you strive for. Keep up the tempo and believe in your abilities, the period will see you off in a completely new position. Family atmosphere will be very supporting. A long distance travel will be rewarding. You will take interest in religion and perform charitable deeds.

# August 23, 2025 - October 20, 2025 Dasha Saturn

### Saturn is in Bhav Number 6

The great energy you radiate will definitely attract lots of supportive people in your life. Your rivals will not dare to face you. Financially' it is a wonderful period for you. You are learning new ways of maintaining harmony in your individuality at work and around friends and family. You will reap great rewards as you learn to expand your communication skills and be true to your inner self and your own personal needs. Your service/job conditions will definitely improve. You will get all kind of support from your coworkers and subordinates. You may purchase some land or machinery in this period. Little care regarding your health is required.

# October 20, 2025 - December 10, 2025 Dasha Mercury

### Mercury is in Bhav Number 3

Travels will prove interesting and may pave the way for exciting interactions with compatible persons. Â You will be able to balance professional and domestic commitments intelligently and give your best to both these vital aspects of life. Your cherished desires will be fulfilled with difficulty but will ultimately bring you prosperity fame and good income or profits. Meeting with old friends is also indicated. You will get company of opposite sex. You will get

### **One Kundli**

# December 10, 2025 - January 01, 2026 Dasha Ketu

### Ketu is in Bhav Number 1

A phase of confusion in strategy & misunderstandings with business partners or associates is possible. Major expansion & long term plans should be put on hold. Focus should be on gains from existing sources, throughout the period. It is better to avoid travel as far as possible. Your enemies will put their best efforts to harm you. Even you should be careful about your friends as there are indications of cheating. Take good care of yourself as it may become the reason of anxiety. Health requires special attention as there are possibilities of chonic diseases. Try to be practical in this period. As a matter off act you will be inclined towards unproductive pursuits. Loss of money is on the cards. There can be disputes with the characterless persons.

### **One Kundli**

# Varshaphal (Annual Predictions) Details 2026

Janam (Birth)	Head	Varsha (Year)
Male	Sex	Male
1/1/2025	Date of Birth	01/01/2026
0:0:0	Time of Birth	6:9:9
Tuesday/Wednesday	Day of Birth	Wednesday
Delhi	Place of Birth	Delhi
28	Latitude	28
77	Longitude	77
00:21:07	Local Time Correction	00:21:07
00:00:00	War Time Correction	00:00:00
23:38:52	LMT at Birth	05:48:01
07:13:58	Sunrise	07:13:54
17:35:27	Sunset	17:35:17
Virgo	Lagna	Sagittarius
Mercury	Lagna Lord	Jupiter
Sagittarius	Rasi	Taurus
Jupiter	Rasi Lord	Venus
Purvashadha	Nakshatra	Rohini
Sun	Nakshatra Lord	Moon
Vyaghata	Yoga	Subha
Bav	Karan	Kolav
Capricorn	Sun Sign (Western)	Capricorn
024-12-20	Ayanamsa	024-13-11
Lahiri	Ayanamsa Name	Lahiri

### **One Kundli**



# Varshphal Chart (Solar Return Chart) - 2026

### One Kundli

# Varshphal Table

Planets	Rashi	Longitude
Lagna	Sagittarius	00-19-10
Sun	Sagittarius	16-23-02
Moon	Taurus	12-53-43
Mars	Sagittarius	18-30-35
Mercury	Sagittarius	04-29-02
Jupiter	Gemini	27-03-47
Venus	Sagittarius	15-01-58
Saturn	Pisces	01-55-58
Rahu	Aquarius	17-56-31
Ketu	Leo	17-56-31
Uranus	Taurus	03-46-27
Neptune	Pisces	05-13-46
Pluto	Capricorn	08-18-46

### One Kundli

### Year Summary

194

There is an important point in Tajik Varshfal Astrology, which is called Muntha. Your Muntha for this year is in Eleventh House.

You may suffer due to health complications of your spouse. You will find it difficult to adjust with your associates and seniors. Progeny related problems are on the cards. The native faces hardships in every sphere of life. Silly quarrels, misunderstanding and arguments in love life or married life are seen. There will be disagreement with your life-partner and family members. Health problems are also on the cards. Mental control is very much required during this period, as you may desire to do something unethical.

# January 01, 2026 - January 19, 2026 Dasha Sun

### Sun is in Bhav Number 1

You will be confident and positive during this period. You will continue to wield power and authority either in government or public life. Short distance journeys are indicated which will prove to be beneficial. You will spend money freely. You and a close family member may suffer from ill health. Specifically it indicates sickness to your life partner, severe headache or eye complaints.

# January 19, 2026 - February 18, 2026 Dasha Moon

### Moon is in Bhav Number 6

This is not a very favorable period for you physically as well as mentally. You may suffer some problems related to your health which may disturb your peace of mind. Your enemies may try to blot your image in front of your family and friends so you are advised to stay away from them as much as possible. Health problems are very much possible during this period **One Kundli** 

so you need to be very careful about your health. Possibility of ill health to your life partner is also there.

# February 18, 2026 - March 12, 2026 Dasha Mars

### Mars is in Bhav Number 1

This is the time which will show you mixed results. Don't overlook minor health related problems because it may turn into a big one. Some diseases that require special attention are ulcer, rheumatism, vomiting, head an eye troubles, pain in joints or injury due to falling of heavy metallic lump etc. Difficult situations may arise in your path but don't lose your heart in the adversities as your self-confidence will work in your favor. Dispute with government and senior officials are on the card, so you are advised to be careful. This is not a favorable time for speculation or taking risks.

# March 12, 2026 - May 05, 2026 Dasha Rahu

### Rahu is in Bhav Number 3

You will get full co-operation from superiors or people in responsible or influential positions. You can make great progress professionally. Business/trade prospects will be very good, a promotion should be anticipated if employed somewhere. You might have to shoulder important responsibilities both at the career and domestic fronts. There will be a good opportunity to come into contact with compatible persons in the course of your official duties/ travels. Your relationship with your brothers and sisters will be fine. Though there will be problems to your siblings.

# May 05, 2026 - June 23, 2026 Dasha Jupiter

### Jupiter is in Bhav Number 7

Your deep awareness of keeping track of your health and taking better care of yourself and your own needs will help you harness some of your active energy, possibly participating in physical sports as a good outlet. The great energy you radiate will definitely attract lots of

### **One Kundli**

supportive people in your life. Your life-partner will contribute to your happiness and success. You may be called upon you to give more time and energy in a leadership position at work. You will be highly respected and will become more famous.

# June 23, 2026 - August 20, 2026 Dasha Saturn

### Saturn is in Bhav Number 4

Some restlessness is likely, mainly because of a deep feeling of wanderlust. You don't like to get backed into a corner, so this can cause some strain. The period will begin with a phase of volatility and pressure in career. New project and risks should be avoided. You need to curb new investments and commitment. There are chances of gain but swings in work environment which will not be entirely comfortable. This period is not good as far as worldly comforts are concerned, religious and spiritual deeds can get you out of troubles. You may face sorrow through your relatives. Sudden accidents and losses are also possible.

# August 20, 2026 - October 11, 2026 Dasha Mercury

### Mercury is in Bhav Number 1

This period presents you with a taxing work schedule but will reward you with good career progress. This could be an excellent period promising much success provided you are willing to work on it. Corporation from the family is seen. This is also a period which can give you fame. You can make great progress professionally. You will be able to win over your enemies. You will acquire new trades and new friends. You will maintain a harmonious relations ship with all.

# October 11, 2026 - November 01, 2026 Dasha Ketu

### Ketu is in Bhav Number 9

This is a good time for self-expression and the use of your creative abilities in various fields. Some auspicious ceremony may be celebrated in your family. The most unexpected changes could be expected in your work area and in professional activities which are

### **One Kundli**

outstanding for you. Positive changes in your personal and professional life will take place and you will undertake journeys in connection with your business which will be very rewarding and fruitful. Make the best use of this wonderful period. You will attend relegious functions and will come in contact with respected and religious people.

# November 01, 2026 - January 01, 2027 Dasha Venus

## Venus is in Bhav Number 1

This period is fabulous for you for many reasons. Your ambience is just so great, that things just seem to be sorting themselves out. All your household affairs are going around their respective orbits with perfect harmony. Your passion and zeal jet your performance and efficiency to an all time high. There will be favor from the high class, improvement in your staus, and destruction of your enemies. You will get full support from your family members and relatives. There will be a pleasant environment all around you.

### One Kundli

# Varshaphal (Annual Predictions) Details 2027

Janam (Birth)	Head	Varsha (Year)
Male	Sex	Male
1/1/2025	Date of Birth	01/01/2027
0:0:0	Time of Birth	12:18:20
Tuesday/Wednesday	Day of Birth	Friday
Delhi	Place of Birth	Delhi
28	Latitude	28
77	Longitude	77
00:21:07	Local Time Correction	00:21:07
00:00:00	War Time Correction	00:00:00
23:38:52	LMT at Birth	11:57:12
07:13:58	Sunrise	07:13:51
17:35:27	Sunset	17:35:07
Virgo	Lagna	Pisces
Mercury	Lagna Lord	Jupiter
Sagittarius	Rasi	Libra
Jupiter	Rasi Lord	Venus
Purvashadha	Nakshatra	Chitra
Sun	Nakshatra Lord	Mars
Vyaghata	Yoga	Sukarma
Bav	Karan	Gar
Capricorn	Sun Sign (Western)	Capricorn
024-12-20	Ayanamsa	024-14-01
Lahiri	Ayanamsa Name	Lahiri

### One Kundli



# Varshphal Chart (Solar Return Chart) - 2027

### One Kundli

# Varshphal Table

Planets	Rashi	Longitude
Lagna	Pisces	19-57-45
Sun	Sagittarius	16-23-01
Moon	Libra	03-56-53
Mars	Leo	15-39-32
Mercury	Sagittarius	16-08-08
Jupiter	Leo	02-08-18
Venus	Libra	29-32-49
Saturn	Pisces	14-05-10
Rahu	Capricorn	28-35-11
Ketu	Cancer	28-35-11
Uranus	Taurus	08-05-37
Neptune	Pisces	07-25-52
Pluto	Capricorn	09-56-15

### One Kundli

# Varshaphal (Annual Predictions) Details 2027 -2028

### Year Summary

There is an important point in Tajik Varshfal Astrology, which is called Muntha. Your Muntha for this year is in Ninth House.

You may hear bad news about a close relative or family member. You are advised to take proper care of yourself as there are chances of suffering from diseases. There is a loss of wealth, loss of confidence, fruitless and mental worries. People jealousy for you can cause problems. Chances of financial loss due to theft are also there. You may also indulge in bad company and bad habits.

# January 01, 2027 - January 31, 2027 Dasha Moon

### Moon is in Bhav Number 8

There may be some bad news regarding business or new venture. Don't get indulge in taking risks as it is not a very favorable period for you. Family member's health may cause anxiety. Speculation must be avoided or else they may cause financial losses. Opponents will try to create problems on your personal as well as professional front. Stay away from water as there is fear from drowning. Fever and cold will give some health problems.

# January 31, 2027 - February 22, 2027 Dasha Mars

### Mars is in Bhav Number 6

This is a fluorescent period for you so, try to have the benefit of it. You will get relieved of all your stress and troubles. Family and professional atmosphere will be very supportive to you. You should be a bit conscious while driving. Your enemies will not dare to face you as you will be full frame of mind to crush them. You will come out courageous and get professional distinction.

### One Kundli

# February 22, 2027 - April 17, 2027 Dasha Rahu

### Rahu is in Bhav Number 11

During this period you will be courageous and rise to a high level. You will enjoy conjugal happiness during this time. Your contacts with influential people will definitely increase. Your opponents will lack conviction and courage to face you. Long distance travel is going to be beneficial. For love and romance this is going to be a boon. You will be heroic in strife and overcome your enemies. Minor ailment can be seen. Family relation will be quite satisfactory. Though relationship with your children may not be good.

# April 17, 2027 - June 05, 2027 Dasha Jupiter

### Jupiter is in Bhav Number 6

This is not a very adequate period for you. Your opponents will try to damage your reputation. You may have to be involved in unprofitable deeds. Sudden financial loss is on the cards. A tendency of taking risks should be curbed as it is not a very harmonious period for you. Dispute on small issues with relatives and friends is on cards. Don't take major decisions otherwise you will be in trouble. Beside this, you might have to get indulge in thankless job. The period indicates menstrual trouble to ladies, dysentery and eye trouble.

# June 05, 2027 - August 02, 2027 Dasha Saturn

### Saturn is in Bhav Number 1

This is not the best period to begin new long-term relationships/ friendships. There could be vital issues in professional or personnel life which can cause anxiety. It's always better to be optimistic than to be pessimistic .There is also a contraction in love and feelings mostly due to which the satisfaction level would be poor. The chance of happiness in love is low. Birth of an issue may bring happiness in your home. New relationships will have less than normal chances of taking off controversy and issues could come up. There may be diseases related to wind and cold. Good stability of mind is seen at the last phase of this period.

### **One Kundli**

# August 02, 2027 - September 23, 2027 Dasha Mercury

### Mercury is in Bhav Number 10

You are an eternal optimist, and events of the period will further strengthen your optimistic instincts. You can do reasonably well if you time your investments intelligently based on the best periods hinted for your sign. All round cooperation and happiness can be the reward from your loved ones and associates, victory over opponents and pleasant functions such as marriage or romantic situations parties are also the likely outcomes. Family atmosphere will be quite satisfactory.

# September 23, 2027 - October 14, 2027 Dasha Ketu

### Ketu is in Bhav Number 5

Hurdles in personal and professional front are seen. Try to handle the difficult situation in a calm and intelligent way because rashness is definitely not going to help you in this period. Travel is not beneficial so try to avoid it. You will not get full support from your family side. Progeny related problems will be observed during this period. Your enemies will leave no stone unturned to harm you. Better be bold and sticky to your fair decisions. Stomach ailments may be the cause of anxiety.

# October 14, 2027 - December 14, 2027 Dasha Venus

### Venus is in Bhav Number 8

On the darker side, this might well contribute to disputes and love loss with some loved ones. The important thing is not to involve oneself in others problems at this point of time. Your health and financial situation are at risk. You might get involved in a scandal and your reputation may suffer damage. There could be chances of getting money unexpectedly but needless to say expenses will be very high. This period characterizes with danger, so you need to be extra cautios. Travel will not be rewarding, so avoid it.

# December 14, 2027 - January 01, 2028 Dasha Sun One Kundli

### Sun is in Bhav Number 10

This is a good time for self-expression and the use of your creative abilities in various fields. The most unexpected changes could be expected in your work area and in professional activities which are outstanding for you. There will be favor from the higher authorities and seniors. Positive changes in your personal and professional life will take place. You may gain paternal properties. You would surely be successful during this period and see fulfillment of your wishes.

### One Kundli

# Varshaphal (Annual Predictions) Details 2028

Janam (Birth)	Head	Varsha (Year)
Male	Sex	Male
1/1/2025	Date of Birth	01/01/2028
0:0:0	Time of Birth	18:27:30
Tuesday/Wednesday	Day of Birth	Saturday
Delhi	Place of Birth	Delhi
28	Latitude	28
77	Longitude	77
00:21:07	Local Time Correction	00:21:07
00:00:00	War Time Correction	00:00:00
23:38:52	LMT at Birth	18:06:22
07:13:58	Sunrise	07:13:47
17:35:27	Sunset	17:34:57
Virgo	Lagna	Gemini
Mercury	Lagna Lord	Mercury
Sagittarius	Rasi	Aquarius
Jupiter	Rasi Lord	Saturn
Purvashadha	Nakshatra	Satabhisa
Sun	Nakshatra Lord	Rahu
Vyaghata	Yoga	Siddhi
Bav	Karan	Bav
Capricorn	Sun Sign (Western)	Capricorn
024-12-20	Ayanamsa	024-14-51
Lahiri	Ayanamsa Name	Lahiri

### One Kundli



# Varshphal Chart (Solar Return Chart) - 2028

### One Kundli

# Varshphal Table

Planets	Rashi	Longitude
Lagna	Gemini	28-39-45
Sun	Sagittarius	16-23-01
Moon	Aquarius	07-44-39
Mars	Capricorn	04-06-38
Mercury	Sagittarius	28-14-29
Jupiter	Virgo	03-03-31
Venus	Capricorn	21-25-32
Saturn	Pisces	26-49-26
Rahu	Capricorn	09-13-50
Ketu	Cancer	09-13-50
Uranus	Taurus	12-27-14
Neptune	Pisces	09-38-12
Pluto	Capricorn	11-32-31

### One Kundli

# Varshaphal (Annual Predictions) Details 2028 - 2029

### Year Summary

There is an important point in Tajik Varshfal Astrology, which is called Muntha. Your Muntha for this year is in Seventh House.

The position of Muntha is very favorable to you. Just let go and enjoy the happiness that comes your way. At last you can relax and enjoy the success and the results of the hard work you had been doing for a long time. This period will also bring you in the midst of famous people. Gain from foreign lands will build your status. Gains from superiors and higher authorities are also indicated. You will get happiness from the life partner and children. There will be religious ceremony at home and name, fame and luck due to that.

# January 01, 2028 - January 23, 2028 Dasha Mars

### Mars is in Bhav Number 8

You should learn to relax to avoid unnecessary mental stress when things seem to be stagnating at the professional front. Resist the urge to change jobs on an impulse driven by feelings of disappointment or frustration. This is also a period which can create troubles or messy situations due to carelessness or negligence creating worries and unnecessary troubles. Health requires immediate attention as injuries and accidents and on the card. There will be disturbance in the family life and also you should be careful of the sex diseases.

# January 23, 2028 - March 17, 2028 Dasha Rahu

### Rahu is in Bhav Number 8

New investments & risks should be totally avoided. There could be hurdles & hassles during this period. If working as a professional, the period will see progress, but only if you work hard

### One Kundli

and keep a long term & stoic attitude. There would not be no shortcut to success. You should work on keeping a stable and steady nature for better results. Work environment could be stressed and erratic as the period opens. You should avoid new progress or high activity during the period. Health problems may not permit you to keep your promises on the positive side of this period. Health needs a check and problems due to fever is most likely.

# March 17, 2028 - May 05, 2028 Dasha Jupiter

### Jupiter is in Bhav Number 4

You desire a deeper connection and emotional bonding with your family, exploring the ideas you have learned from your parents. Harmony in family life is assured. Having high personal values, and being very idealistic, are just some of the reasons why you attract so many gifts and blessing from others. So much of your energy will be giving more to your personal relationships and partnerships. The changes you experience in your life will be deeply felt and lasting. You will come into contact with higher officials and authorities. Your fame and reputation will be on an increase. You may trade your vehicle for a better one or for the profit.

# May 05, 2028 - July 02, 2028 Dasha Saturn

### Saturn is in Bhav Number 10

The outlook however will remain average mostly throughout the period. You should work on developing your profession rather than focusing on gains. During this period there could be personal issues & minor health issues which could create hurdles for work. There would be challenges and new choices which should be taken carefully. New projects should be totally avoided. This period will experience hurdles due to your un-adjusting nature as well as competition in work environment. Purchase of land and machinery should be postponed for some time.

# July 02, 2028 - August 22, 2028 Dasha Mercury

Mercury is in Bhav Number 7

One Kundli

A highly productive period that will leave you feeling satisfied with what you have achieved. During this period you will enjoy the life with full optimism and vivacity. There will be ample opportunity for travel, study, and progress in life. You will find that the opposite sex will help you in your sphere. You will get the respect that you richly deserve and your life will be more stable. Speculative activities will be gainful. There may be acquisition of land or vehicle.

# August 22, 2028 - September 13, 2028 Dasha Ketu

### Ketu is in Bhav Number 2

If in a job, the period will begin very aggressively .There will be dynamism & growth. However work environment will remain stressed and there could be controversy & issues with superiors. In general this period is not very good as very close associates, friends and family members may appear distant. Not much change is expected or recommended. Your attitude and habit of using foul language may create tensions with your near and dear ones. Therefore, try to control your words.

# September 13, 2028 - November 13, 2028 Dasha Venus

### Venus is in Bhav Number 8

On the darker side, this might well contribute to disputes and love loss with some loved ones. The important thing is not to involve oneself in others problems at this point of time. Your health and financial situation are at risk. You might get involved in a scandal and your reputation may suffer damage. There could be chances of getting money unexpectedly but needless to say expenses will be very high. This period characterizes with danger, so you need to be extra cautios. Travel will not be rewarding, so avoid it.

# November 13, 2028 - December 01, 2028 Dasha Sun

### Sun is in Bhav Number 7

This will be a difficult period. Your luck seems against you. Your business associates may

### One Kundli

create hassles for you. Business trips may not be fruitful. On the domestic front, keep your temper in check from getting into embarrassing situations. Partner's ill health may cause worries. You too, may suffer sickness and mental tension. You may also have trouble in head, eye, feet and arm.

# December 01, 2028 - December 31, 2028 Dasha Moon

## Moon is in Bhav Number 9

Good harmony and understanding is indicated in family life. This is a good time to expand your knowledge, learn something from colleagues. Good relations with friends or foreigners will be fruitful. The will be gain of land. You will do charitable deeds. Your children will also be successful and bring happiness to you. A wonderful life is waiting ahead for you.

### One Kundli

# Varshaphal (Annual Predictions) Details 2029

Janam (Birth)	Head	Varsha (Year)
Male	Sex	Male
1/1/2025	Date of Birth	01/01/2029
0:0:0	Time of Birth	0:36:40
Tuesday/Wednesday	Day of Birth	Sunday
Delhi	Place of Birth	Delhi
28	Latitude	28
77	Longitude	77
00:21:07	Local Time Correction	00:21:07
00:00:00	War Time Correction	00:00:00
23:38:52	LMT at Birth	00:15:32
07:13:58	Sunrise	07:13:58
17:35:27	Sunset	17:35:28
Virgo	Lagna	Virgo
Mercury	Lagna Lord	Mercury
Sagittarius	Rasi	Gemini
Jupiter	Rasi Lord	Mercury
Purvashadha	Nakshatra	Ardra
Sun	Nakshatra Lord	Rahu
Vyaghata	Yoga	Indra
Bav	Karan	Baalav
Capricorn	Sun Sign (Western)	Capricorn
024-12-20	Ayanamsa	024-15-42
Lahiri	Ayanamsa Name	Lahiri

### **One Kundli**



# Varshphal Chart (Solar Return Chart) - 2029

### One Kundli

# Varshphal Table

Planets	Rashi	Longitude
Lagna	Virgo	18-35-28
Sun	Sagittarius	16-23-01
Moon	Gemini	17-35-09
Mars	Virgo	09-57-41
Mercury	Capricorn	05-54-42
Jupiter	Libra	00-41-16
Venus	Scorpion	26-34-10
Saturn	Aries	10-11-36
Rahu	Sagittarius	19-52-30
Ketu	Gemini	19-52-30
Uranus	Taurus	16-51-18
Neptune	Pisces	11-50-46
Pluto	Capricorn	13-07-38

### One Kundli

### Year Summary

There is an important point in Tajik Varshfal Astrology, which is called Muntha. Your Muntha for this year is in Fifth House.

You will enjoy all the prosperity and comfort. This is best position for Muntha where there is fulfillment of desires and you lead a contented life. Your fame and reputation will be on an increase. You will get promotion or improvement in status. You will be favored by ministers and government. You will help relatives and society.

# January 01, 2029 - February 24, 2029 Dasha Rahu

### Rahu is in Bhav Number 4

Volatility & some lack of direction in career will prevail as the period starts. You should avoid new projects or major changes in career during this time. You will not be able to cope well with your friends and relatives. Unwanted situations may arise, which can create fighting, troubles into your life. Don't adopt undesirable means for quick monetary gains. Working/service conditions shall not be satisfactory. There could be danger of accident/mishap. Try to build up your confidence to cope with awkward situations which will come in this period. You may have cough problems, asthmatic complaints or rheumatic pains.

# February 24, 2029 - April 14, 2029 Dasha Jupiter

### Jupiter is in Bhav Number 2

You enjoy sharing your musical talents, and creating a new musical piece is a very strong

### One Kundli

possibility. You can be very successful in expressing your higher principles, whether it is work related or community oriented. Expect monetary returns when you put your ideas into practice. Money will definitely be coming your way and will greatly influence your personal beliefs, dreams and philosophies. Your enemies will not be able to prevail over you. Overall, happiness is assured in this period. There will be additioan to your family members.

# April 14, 2029 - June 11, 2029 Dasha Saturn

### Saturn is in Bhav Number 8

The period opens with a difficult phase in career. A dip in activity & opportunity will be experienced, although there could be rise in irrelevant activity in career. New investments or risky deals should be avoided as there could be chances of losses. It will not be advisable to commence new project or make new investments. You should avoid getting aggressive with your superiors. It would be better to use your own skill and caliber other than thinking of taking help from others. Possiblity of theft or loss of money due to some other means is also there. Take proper care of yourself and your family members. You may also receive bad news regarding some one's demise.

# June 11, 2029 - August 01, 2029 Dasha Mercury

### Mercury is in Bhav Number 5

The people around you will realize your true worth and this will be gladdening to you and will be a strong motivating factor for you to keep giving your best consistently. This is the best period for you to travel. Just let go and enjoy the happiness that comes your way. At last you can relax and enjoy the success and the results of the hard work you had been doing for a long time. This period will also bring you in the midst of famous people. Your desire of getting a kid will be fulfilled. Your creativity will be appreciated by others.

# August 01, 2029 - August 23, 2029 Dasha Ketu

Ketu is in Bhav Number 10

One Kundli

You will be able to maintain good rapport with your superiors which is very beneficial to you on long run. Loss of position is indicated during this period. Your mind will be full of innovative and creative thoughts, but don't try to apply them without realizing the pros and cons of the situations. You should give more attention to your domestic life. Travel is on your cards and would be very rewarding. There are chances of ill health of your family members so take good care of them as well as yours.

# August 23, 2029 - October 23, 2029 Dasha Venus

### Venus is in Bhav Number 3

People look up to you and come to you for advice. Things will start getting sorted out. The whole of this period comes into a period of great potential and energy for you. Time brings you fortune, ability and courage. However there will be material gains and recognition from superiors nonetheless. So it is a good period for trying out new things, going to new places. You are likely to acquire a conveyance in this period. You will connect with more people and make the most out of those connections in both giving and taking. This period will also bring happiness and success to your siblings.

# October 23, 2029 - November 10, 2029 Dasha Sun

### Sun is in Bhav Number 4

You will not be able to take up tiring work as you'll be physically vulnerable during this time. You may engage yourself in unscrupulous activities. If you are related to agriculture, there may be losses. There will be trouble from the higher authorities. Ill health of your mother may cause worries. There may be undesired change in the residence. Do not drive rashly.

# November 10, 2029 - December 10, 2029 Dasha Moon

### Moon is in Bhav Number 10

Very successful and perspective period is waiting for you ahead. Creative approaches and opportunities for additional earning are on the cards. You will share a very good rapport with

### One Kundli

seniors and supervisors. A marked increase in your income is indicated. There will be expansion of trade and increase iof reputation. Overall this is a period of all round successs.

# December 10, 2029 - January 01, 2030 Dasha Mars

### Mars is in Bhav Number 1

This is the time which will show you mixed results. Don't overlook minor health related problems because it may turn into a big one. Some diseases that require special attention are ulcer, rheumatism, vomiting, head an eye troubles, pain in joints or injury due to falling of heavy metallic lump etc. Difficult situations may arise in your path but don't lose your heart in the adversities as your self-confidence will work in your favor. Dispute with government and senior officials are on the card, so you are advised to be careful. This is not a favorable time for speculation or taking risks.

### One Kundli

# Varshaphal (Annual Predictions) Details 2030

Janam (Birth)	Head	Varsha (Year)
Male	Sex	Male
1/1/2025	Date of Birth	01/01/2030
0:0:0	Time of Birth	6:45:50
Tuesday/Wednesday	Day of Birth	Monday
Delhi	Place of Birth	Delhi
28	Latitude	28
77	Longitude	77
00:21:07	Local Time Correction	00:21:07
00:00:00	War Time Correction	00:00:00
23:38:52	LMT at Birth	06:24:42
07:13:58	Sunrise	07:13:54
17:35:27	Sunset	17:35:18
Virgo	Lagna	Sagittarius
Mercury	Lagna Lord	Jupiter
Sagittarius	Rasi	Scorpion
Jupiter	Rasi Lord	Mars
Purvashadha	Nakshatra	Anuradha
Sun	Nakshatra Lord	Saturn
Vyaghata	Yoga	Sula
Bav	Karan	Tetil
Capricorn	Sun Sign (Western)	Capricorn
024-12-20	Ayanamsa	024-16-32
Lahiri	Ayanamsa Name	Lahiri

### **One Kundli**



# Varshphal Chart (Solar Return Chart) - 2030

### One Kundli

# Varshphal Table

Planets	Rashi	Longitude
Lagna	Sagittarius	08-41-04
Sun	Sagittarius	16-23-00
Moon	Scorpion	04-54-16
Mars	Capricorn	20-29-00
Mercury	Sagittarius	15-06-26
Jupiter	Libra	26-20-39
Venus	Sagittarius	25-15-20
Saturn	Aries	24-10-24
Rahu	Sagittarius	00-31-09
Ketu	Gemini	00-31-09
Uranus	Taurus	21-17-49
Neptune	Pisces	14-03-35
Pluto	Capricorn	14-41-36

### One Kundli

# Varshaphal (Annual Predictions) Details 2030 - 2031

### Year Summary

There is an important point in Tajik Varshfal Astrology, which is called Muntha. Your Muntha for this year is in Third House.

You are learning new ways of maintaining harmony in your individuality at work and around friends and family. You will be benefitted by friends and your brother. You gain from royal favors or favors from higher authorities. Changes you experience in your life will be deeply felt and lasting. You will maintain sound health. Your wishes will be fulfilled.

# January 01, 2030 - February 18, 2030 Dasha Jupiter

### Jupiter is in Bhav Number 11

Somehow, time and fortune will throw the spotlight at you, and your activities. It is high time that you are given credit for your efforts and other recognize you and look up to you. Needless to say, your personal relations will get a boost. Children will bring happiness to you. Journeys will be imminent and people will be eager to have a piece of you. This period will cause you to meditate and inquire about the truth the reality of human existence. There will be some costly and rare acquisition. Overall, this period will be highly rewarding.

# February 18, 2030 - April 17, 2030 Dasha Saturn

### Saturn is in Bhav Number 5

Job matters will remain mostly below average and not entirely satisfactory. Work environment will remain disturbed and under pressure during this period. Risk taking tendencies should be curbed totally. You should avoid major activity during this period. If working as a professional, this period will experience hurdles and some challenges. There **One Kundli**  will be uncertainty and some confusion. You will lack full support from your own people. Possiblity of some legal action against you is also there. The health of your dear ones may create anxiety for you. There will be problem in the progeny during this period. You should keep a low profile during this time and avoid changes.

# April 17, 2030 - June 08, 2030 Dasha Mercury

### Mercury is in Bhav Number 1

This period presents you with a taxing work schedule but will reward you with good career progress. This could be an excellent period promising much success provided you are willing to work on it. Corporation from the family is seen. This is also a period which can give you fame. You can make great progress professionally. You will be able to win over your enemies. You will acquire new trades and new friends. You will maintain a harmonious relations ship with all.

# June 08, 2030 - June 29, 2030 Dasha Ketu

### Ketu is in Bhav Number 7

This is a period of mixed results for you. In this period you will suffer due to mental stress and strain. You may face problem in your business partnerships. Financially the period is not so good. Journeys will not be fruitful. Risk taking tendencies could be curbed totally. You can get into conflicts with your dear ones so better try to avoid these kinds of situations. However, this is not a good period for love and romance. You should be very careful in love and relationship as it can bring disrespect and loss of honor to you.

# June 29, 2030 - August 29, 2030 Dasha Venus

### Venus is in Bhav Number 1

This period is fabulous for you for many reasons. Your ambience is just so great, that things just seem to be sorting themselves out. All your household affairs are going around their respective orbits with perfect harmony. Your passion and zeal jet your performance and

### One Kundli

efficiency to an all time high. There will be favor from the high class, improvement in your staus, and destruction of your enemies. You will get full support from your family members and relatives. There will be a pleasant environment all around you.

# August 29, 2030 - September 16, 2030 Dasha Sun

### Sun is in Bhav Number 1

You will be confident and positive during this period. You will continue to wield power and authority either in government or public life. Short distance journeys are indicated which will prove to be beneficial. You will spend money freely. You and a close family member may suffer from ill health. Specifically it indicates sickness to your life partner, severe headache or eye complaints.

# September 16, 2030 - October 17, 2030 Dasha Moon

### Moon is in Bhav Number 12

You may get indulge into unwanted expenditure. Approach towards love, romance and life in general is not encouraging. You are advised to be very calm and balanced in your approach towards different situations in life. Guesswork is not going to help you in any field so it should be avoided. There will be health problems related to eyes, phlegmatic complaints and spleen. You will create problems for yourself by uttering falsehood.

# October 17, 2030 - November 07, 2030 Dasha Mars

### Mars is in Bhav Number 2

This is not a favorable time for financial gains. There can be a bad news in your family. Family disputes may also disturb your peace of mind. You may get in trouble because of your own harsh words or speech. There may be some bad news regarding business. Heavy losses are indicated. Health problem may disturb you.

# November 07, 2030 - January 01, 2031 Dasha Rahu One Kundli

### Rahu is in Bhav Number 1

New areas you explore this period could be loss generating as there could be steady rise in expenses which might not yield direct gains or any long term position. There may be trouble from the enemies and legal problems. You will be able to continue with existing line of work & remain low profile and stable in your outlook. The outlook for gain should be short term only. Medium & long term projects are better started. There may be problem s related to your eyes. Your friendship with the opposite sex will not be cordial plans of making quick money should be scrutinized first. There can be problem to your girl friend/ boy friend.

### One Kundli